
CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

Thursday, April 28, 2005 

9:00 a.m. - Advisory Co1mnittee Meeting 
And 

11 : 00 a.m. - W atermaster Board Meeting 

(Lunch Will Be Served) 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' April 28. 2005 1' 
1' 9:00 a.m. - Advisory Committee Meeting 1' + 11 :00 a.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting + 
+ (Lunch Will Be Served) + 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' AGENDA PACKAGE 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

9:00 a.m. -April 28, 2005 
At The Offices Of 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT(::JI.LEfll PAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee Meeting held March 24, 2005 (Page 1) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2005 (Page 15) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 thrcJugh February 28, 2005 (Page 19) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2005 through February 28, 

2005 (Page 21) 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through February 2005 (Page 23) 

II. BU§lflll;§!>JTEMS 
A. EDISON PROPERTY CONVERSION 

Consider Approval of the Edison Property Conversion (Page 25) 

B. FORBEARANCEPROGRAM 
Consider Approval for Continuance of the Forbearance Program (Page 29) 

C. FIELD SERVICES CONTRACT 
Consider Approval of the Field Services Contract (Page 41) 

Ill. REPORI§/UplJJi.T_I::§ 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Meetings 
2. Santa Ana River Application Process (Page65) 
3. North Gualala Litigation Amicus 
4. Pending Legislation 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Budget Workshop Update 

1 



Advisory Committee Meeting 

2. Storm Report Review 
3. Replenishment Obligation Update 
4. Turner Basin Renovation Test 
5. MZ3 Water Quality Update 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Status Report - Richard Atwater 
2. MWD Projected Rates and Changes - Richard Atwater 
3. Rialto Pipeline - Richard Atwater 
4. Recycled Water Report - Tom Love 
5. Water Resources Report - (handout) 
6. State/Federal Legislation Reports (Page 69) 
7. Public Relations Report (Page 97) 

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Status Report No. 12 (Page 99) 
2. Status Report No. 13 (Page 121) 
3. Newspaper Articles (Page 143) 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. FIJJ;LJ_~E'CME'ETING$ 
April 28, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
April 28, 2005 11 :DO a.m. 
April 28, 2005 1 :OD p.m. 
May 02, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 02, 2005 12:00 p.m. 
May 12, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 17, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 18, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 24, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 25, 2005 10:30 a.m. 
May 26, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 26, 2005 11 :DO a.m. 

Meeting Adjourn 

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Attorney-Manager Meeting @ CVWD 
GRCC Meeting 
Budget Workshop 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
MZ1-Meeting 
Water Quality Meeting 
MZ1 Special Referee Workshop 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

2 

April 28, 2005 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 

11 :oo a.m. -April 28, 2005 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. GQl'J!>Et,J_TC::J\LEl'JD/l.R 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 24, 2005 (Page 7) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2005 (Page 15) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through February 28, 2005(Page 19) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2005 through February 28, 

2005 (Page 21) 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through February 2005 (Page 23) 

II. BUSINESS ITE:1\/1_§ 
A. EDISON PROPERTY CONVERSION 

Consider Approval of the Edison Property Conversion (Page 25) 

B. FORBEARANCEPROGRAM 
Consider Approval for Continuance of the Forbearance Program (Page 29) 

C. FIELD SERVICES CONTRACT 
Consider Approval of the Field Services Contract (Page 41) 

D. STATUS REPORT NO. 12 AND STATUS REPORT NO. 13 
Consider Approval of Status Report no. 12 and Status Report no. 13 (Page 61) 
(Refer to Information Section for Documentation Page 99 & 121) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDA TE:S 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Meetings 



Watermaster Board Meeting April 28, 2005 

2. Santa Ana River Application Process (Page 65) 
3. North Gualala Litigation Amicus 
4. Pending Legislation 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. Budget Workshop Update 
2. Storm Report Review 
3. Replenishment Obligation Update 
4. Turner Basin Renovation Test 
5. MZ3 Water Quality Update 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Status Report No. 12 (Page 99) 
2. Status Report No. 13 (Page 121) 
3. Newspaper Articles (Page 143) 

V. BO.ARD. MEMBER.COMMENTS 

VI. OJ'HER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION , PQSS.IBLE A(:TION 
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action regarding 
Personnel Matters and/or Potential Litigation. 

VIII. FUJ'UgEMEETINGS 
April 28, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
April 28, 2005 11 :DO a.m. 
April 28, 2005 1 :DO p.m. 
May 02, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 02, 2005 12:00 p.m. 
May 12, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 17, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 18, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 24, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 25, 2005 10:30 a.m. 
May 26, 2005 9:00 a.m. 
May 26, 2005 11 :00 a.m. 

Meeting Adjourn 

Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Attorney-Manager Meeting @ CVWD 
GRCC Meeting 
Budget Workshop 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
MZ1-Meeting 
Water Quality Meeting 
MZ1 Special Referee Workshop 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

2 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
+ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER + 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' I. CONSENT CALENDAR 1' 
1' 1' 1' A. MINUTES 1' 
• 1. Advisory Committee Meeting - • 
~ March 28, 2005 ~ 

1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
March 24, 2005 

The Advisory Committee Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San 
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, California, on March 24, 2005 at 9:00 a.m. 

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Appropriative Poof 
Ken Jeske, Chair 
Nathan deBoom 
Mark Kinsey 
Dave Crosley 
Robert Deloach 
James T. Bryson 
Ray Wellington 
J. Arnold Rodriguez 
Mike Maestas 
Gerald J. Black 
Raul Garibay 
Rich Atwater 
Agricultural Poof 
John Huitsing 
Pete Hettinga 
Edward Gonsman 
Non-Agricultural Poof 
Bob Bowcock 

Watermaster Board Members Present 
John Anderson 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Kenneth R. Manning 
Sheri Rojo 
Gordon Traweek 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Martha Davis 
Tom Love 
John Rossi 
Rick Hansen 
Steven Lee 

City of Ontario 
Milk Producers Council 
Monte Vista Water Company 
City of Chino 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Fontana Water Company 
San Antonio Water Company 
Santa Ana River Water Company 
City of Chino Hills 
Fontana Union Water Company 
City of Pomona 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Crops 
Dairy 
State 

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division) 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Project Engineer 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Western Municipal Water District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Ag Pool Legal Representative 

The Advisory Committee meeting was called lo order by Chair Jeske at 9:04 a.m. 

1 

1 



2 

Minutes Advisory Committee March 24, 2005 

AGENDA • ADDITIONS/REORDER 
Mr. Manning asked that Item Con the consent calendar be pulled and taken as a separate action item. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Advisory Committee meeting held on February 24, 2005 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2005 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through January 31, 2005 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2005 through January 31, 

2005 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through January 2005 

Motion by DeLoach, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through B, as presented 

C. STATUS REPORT #13 
Consider Authorization to File Status Report 13 with Court and Authorize Staff and Counsel to 
Make Minor Edits as Necessary 

Mr. Manning stated that staff is seeking guidance on how the committee members want to send 
this recommendation to the board. A glitch occurred in that the process of previewing report #12, 
which was reviewed by the pools, however, never went to the board for approval. And now 
status report #13 is now finished and has been put through the pool process and during that 
process it came to the staff's attention that #12 had not been approved by the board. 
Mr. Manning noted the committee has reviewed #12 and #13 and both could be adopted at this 
time or the reports could be sent back through the processes and be presented next month. It 
was noted there were three areas that needed updating per the City of Chino's request and those 
changes have been incorporated into the reports that are in the meeting package. A brief 
discussion ensued. 

Motion by DeLoach, second by Black, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Item C Status Report #13 and Status Report 

#12 which was reviewed previously, as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MITIGATION OF TEMPORARY LOSS OF HYDRAULIC CONTROL 

Mr. Manning stated that Mr. Wildermuth will give the formal update, however, reminded the 
committee members that in December 2002 Watermaster and IEUA submitted the proposal to 
the Regional Board requesting that the TDS and Nitrogen objectives be established using the 
maximum benefit concept. The Regional Board accepted the proposal with some slight 
modifications which are the temporary loss of hydraulic control plans that are being presented 
for approval today. Mr. Wildermuth stated this update report was given in detail at the pool 
meetings and inquired if the committee members wanted to hear a refresher. The committee 
members noted that there were no questions for Mr. Wildermuth and passed on hearing an 
update at this meeting. 

Motion by DeLoach, second by Crosley, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the proposed mitigation of temporary Joss of hydraulic control 
plans, as presented 

2 



Minutes Advisory Committee March 24, 2005 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager 
Counsel Fife stated this item is a regular item on the agendas while the attorney-manager 
meetings are taking place and since the majority of committee members are present at those 
meetings there is no new news to report on. The next scheduled attorney-manager meeting 
is set for Thursday, March 31, at noon, and is being held at the Cucamonga Valley Water 
District office. Counsel will be distributing materials for the next meeting shortly. 

2. Santa Ana River Water Rights Application 
Counsel Fife stated that the application process is moving forward. Western Municipal Water 
District anticipates re-issuing or distributing a final on their EIR within the next few months. 
Orange County Water District will be re-issuing their EIR as early as April. Staff has met with 
the state board and has established a productive relationship with their staff. The concern 
has been getting involved in the disputes in which other parties are implicated and recently the 
Center for Biological Diversity did contact Watermaster and asked to see the environmental 
documents on Watermaster applications. 

3. Legislation 
Counsel Fife stated there are a few pieces of legislation, which were reported on at the pool 
meetings, which are of interest to Watermaster. The most central to Watermaster and may 
actually be appropriate for Watermaster to comment on is the proposal to create water courts. 
There is a copy of the bill, as originally proposed, on the back table. The bill with substantial 
revisions, which has not been reviewed by counsel, has been received late last night and will 
be reported on at a later date after review. The question regarding Watermaster providing an 
opinion on this bill through Hatch & Parent or Bill Greyer was presented. Counsel stated that 
would need to be discussed and it might only be the member agencies expressing positions. 
A discussion on lobbying ensued. Mr. Jeske noted that certain member agencies could have 
opinions and make those opinions known however they feel necessary. Mr. Manning stated 
that no position on this bill will be taken unless there was absolute consensus among the 
Watermaster members. A question regarding impact was presented and counsel stated the 
revisions have not yet been reviewed so any impact that might have been made is unknown 
at this time. As drafted on the back table it is unclear if it will have an Impact on Watermaster; 
the description of the water courts are located in specific counties and San Bernardino is not 
one of the counties mentioned. 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. AGWA Update 

Mr. Manning noted this item is an update on the AGWA committee which started in 1994; 
Mr. Rossi is very involved in this committee and currently acts as chair. Mr. Manning 
stated that he has currently been asked to chair the communications public information's 
committee for that organization. AGWA is primarily there for an effective means of 
enhancing groundwater basins and promote reliability of the groundwater basins. 

Mr. Manning stated that as chair of the public information campaign, the committee is 
focusing on three areas; 1) a newsletter, 2) potential conference in the future and, 3) the 
web page. 

2. Budget Schedule 
Mr. Manning stated that the draft budget will be available in April; there will be a workshop 
scheduled slightly after the draft is distributed and if all goes well and on schedule the 
budget will be in the May package for Pool, Advisory, and Watermaster Board approval. If 
there are any revisions to be made, the budget will then come back in June though the 
approval process. No date for the workshop has been set, however look for it being in the 
late April early May time frame. 

3 

3 



Minutes Advisory Committee March 24, 2005 

3. DOGS/CWIS Update 
Mr. Manning stated this is a program that Watermaster has been involved with and noted it 
started with John Rossi and Martha Davis's input in putting together a data collection 
process. Watermaster staff has been working with Wildermuth Environmental on the 
development of this idea and our key staff person is Danielle Maurizio. Danielle will 
present a slide show on what has transpired and where staff plans on seeing this process 
evolve. Ms. Maurizio presented the committee members with the presentation titled 
"DOGS {Data Organizational Group and Subgroups), CWIS {Chino Watershed Information 
System) Map-Based Water Resource Data Management System". Ms. Maurizio reviewed 
the background of Phase I of the project which started in October 2003 and gave an 
analysis of the project approach. Ms. Maurizio noted the mapping and viewing data will be 
easy to use and allow users to quickly view data along with being able to annotate and 
print. The benefits to Watermaster parties were reviewed and the future work to be 
performed was examined in detail. The question regarding what type of access the 
producer party has to the database which is being developed was presented. Ms. Maurizio 
noted that data requests still come through Watermaster, however, this database would 
allow for a much faster process because so many locations house different sets of 
information that need to be collected. The question regarding base maps and GIS 
mapping was presented. Mr. Wildermuth stated there are a tremendous number of 
alternatives that can all be customized by whoever uses these maps. In the development 
of the scoping for this project it was the intent that various access levels would be granted 
according to need and authority. This system will allow water parties to enter water levels 
and production data. Mr. Manning stated that the intent of the process is that as it evolves 
it will meet the needs of the users; as we move through this process, given the sensitivity 
to data and data acquisition, we will keep presenting the progress back to the committee 
members to keep all parties informed. This is only Phase I of the project and Phase II is in 
the process of evolving and will be built out over many phases to ensure we have all the 
parties included and give maximum protocol access to parties for what is needed. Water 
quality data will also be selective in release of data for only authorized parties to receive 
that information. 

4. Future Recharge Facility Improvements 
Mr. Manning stated there is a handout on the back table titled "Future Recharge Facility 
Improvements" for reference to this item. This is a list which was compiled by IEUA that 
also had input from Watermaster and others on things that have been reintroduced for 
reconsideration. During the process of building the facilities there were decisions made 
during that process to balance the projects and fit the amount of money that was then 
available and so a number of improvements on the basins were deleted or scaled back. In 
the process of reviewing recharge over the past few months staff has recognized that there 
are some items that need to be put back on the list and this is a list of those items that 
need consideration under the grant funding that IEUA has of $15 million dollars. 
Mr. Manning reviewed some of the items on the list that need to be considered. 

C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
1. MWD Status Report - Rich Atwater 

No comment was made regarding this item. 

2. MWD Projected Rates and Changes - Rich Atwater 
Mr. Atwater stated the board of directors has recently met to approve their rates; the good 
news is that staff was successful in having zero increase for the replenishment rate. Going 
forward for next year IEUA will be working to stabilize the rates and even looking 
optimistically at getting them lowered. Mr. Atwater noted the Tier II rate effective next 
January 1 will go up $15.00 dollars across the board and discussed the increase due to the 
ozone retrofit. 

4 



Minutes Advisory Committee March 24, 2005 

3. Recycled Water Report 
Mr. Love gave a presentation update on where IEUA is on the Regional Recycled Water 
Program. Mr. Love reviewed the Federally Funded Projects, Existing/Under Construction 
Pipelines, and Regional Proposed Pipelines. Customer development including new 
customers, coordination with agencies, customer marketing package, and consultant 
technical support was reviewed in detail. Mr. Love examined the current market activities 
including recharge Phase I basins and Phase II basins, agricultural customers, industrial 
customers, irrigation customers, and construction customers. A discussion ensued with 
regards to hydrants for recycled water and the retrofits that will be needed. 

4. CALFED Financial Strategy- Martha Davis 
Ms. Davis commented on the good news that the State of California through the Department 
of Water Resources is required to update the California Water Plan every five years and is 
going to be releasing, for public review, the draft plan in April. ACWA did circulate earlier in 
the month a highlights page on this plan, and noted that it was important to look at that 
highlight page in detail. Parties will want to comment on the DWR plan because of all the 
importance in making sure that farm money and other potential state and federal cost 
sharing helps develop global projects. 

Ms. Davis stated that troubling news comes from the CALFED Bay Delta financing strategy 
discussion. The Bay Delta Authority is under a legislative mandate to develop a ten year 
finance strategy to address program priorities, funding needs and costs sharing 
responsibilities. Ms. Davis reviewed the proposed CALFED finance plan of $8.1 billion 
dollars noting that 21 % was for federal, 40% is a local match, 30% was for State, and 9% is 
for water user fees. The Restoring Balance and Getting Results from the CALFED Program 
handout were reviewed. Ms. Davis recommended that any proposal to reprogram State 
bond money be strongly opposed. 

5. State Water Plan /B160-05) Martha Davis 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

6. Water Resources Report /handout) 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

7. State/Federal Legislation Reports 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

8. Public Relations Report 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

D. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Mr. Hansen commented that TVMWD will be approving the MWD/City of Pomona Dry Year Yield 
Agreement next month. lmbedded in that agreement, however, is language that all new MWD 
contracts are all going to include that protects MWD. A brief discussion ensued with regard to 
the revised language. 

Western Municipal Water District 
Mr. Rossi stated that Western is engaging in an IRP source water study in two phases. Phase I 
of that study will be completed in March and Phase II in April. Mr. Rossi commented that MWD 
is finishing over the next several months a system overuse study, looking at the new demand 
projections for the next 20 years. Mr. Rossi reviewed some of the new demands for water for 
Western and Eastern. Mr. Rossi updated the committee members on some new projects and 
discussions taking place at Western Municipal Water District. 

5 

5 



6 

Minutes Advisory Committee March 24, 2005 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles 

No comment was made regarding this item. 

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
A question regarding the Attorney-Manager meetings being open to all parties who want to attend 
was presented. Mr. Jeske stated that the meetings thus far have been intra agency meetings to get 
data out and available (both managers and parties to the judgment). At the last set of meetings 
there was a confidentiality agreement signed and no renewal has been seen for these set of 
meetings. The comment that at the last meetings it was more restrictive than just the signing of an 
agreement, that the members of the Watermaster Board were not invited until specific times. Chair 
Jeske noted that it might be advantageous to have some ground rules as we go into the next cycle of 
meetings. Counsel Fife stated that the last couple meetings were technical in stature and were not 
focused on the particularities of attendance. There was a confidentially agreement for the first round 
of meetings which defined who invited and when the meetings resumed in March there is an oral 
renewal by all parties that that confidentially agreement is still in force. This issue may be 
readdressed once the meetings resume. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VU. FUTURE MEETINGS 
March 21, 2005 
March 24, 2005 
March 24, 2005 
March 28, 2005 
March 30, 2005 
April 14, 2005 
April 12, 2005 
April 28, 2005 
April 28, 2005 

1:00 p.m. 
9:00 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
8:30 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

AGWA Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Water Quality Meeting 
MZ1 Technical Meeting 
Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

The Advisory Committee Meeting Adjourned at 10:01 a.m. 

Secretary: __________ _ 

Minutes Approved: ________ _ 

6 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
't 't 
't 't 
+ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER + 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
+ I. CONSENT CALENDAR + 
't A. MINUTES 't 
• 1. Watermaster Board Meeting - • 

l March 28, 2005 l 

't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
't 't 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

BOARD MEETING 
March 24, 2005 

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San 
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, California, on March 24, 2005 at 11 :oo a.m. 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Robert Neufeld, Chair Fontana Union Water Company 
John Anderson Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Paul Hamrick Jurupa Community Services District 
Al Lopez Western Municipal Water District 
Robert Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company 
Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool, Crops 
Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Kenneth R. Manning 
Sheri Rojo 
Gordon Treweek 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Scott Slater 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Terry Catlin 
Raul Garibay 
Robert Deloach 
Dave Crosley 
Josephine Johnson 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Project Engineer 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
City of Pomona 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Ontario 
Monte Vista Water District 

The Watermaster Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Neufeld at 11 :00 a.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 
Mr. Manning asked that Item Con the consent calendar be pulled and taken as a separate action item. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board meeting held on February 24, 2005 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2005 

1 

7 



8 

Minutes Watermaster Board March 24, 2005 

2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 
July 1, 2004 through January 31, 2005 

3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2005 through January 31, 
2005 

4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through January 2005 

The question regarding check #9372 made out to Global Presenter.com and what that was 
specifically for was presented. Ms. Rojo responded that is the company who modified the 
microphone system for the board room. 

Motion by Kruger, second by Anderson, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through B, as presented 

C. STATUS REPORT #13 
Consider Authorization to File Status Report #13 with Court and Authorize Staff and Counsel to 
Make Minor Edits as Necessary 

Mr. Manning stated this item was explained to the Advisory Committee in that there was a glitch 
right after his coming on board regarding status report #12. This report was written and circulated 
amongst the pools in the Watermaster process, however, was never approved by the board and 
in the meantime status report #13 has been prepared and been presented to the pools. Without 
reading and approving status report #12, #13 does not make any sense; the Advisory Committee 
was approached at considering approving both #12 and #13 together since they both have been 
circulated with the additional language changes made by the City of Chino. The Advisory 
Committee did approve status report #12 and #13 together with the revised language 
incorporated from the City of Chino. The question if there was a specific reason they both need 
to be approved today was presented. Mr. Manning stated that if the Board felt it was important to 
run them both through the process again then they would be placed back on the agenda for 
approval next month. The committee members expressed the desire to review both #12 and 
#13 for clarification purposes and to have them placed on the agenda for approval next month 
after a final review. 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. MITIGATION OF TEMPORARY LOSS OF HYDRAULIC CONTROL 

Mr. Manning stated that in December of 2002 Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Watermaster 
submitted the proposal to the Regional Board requesting the TDS and Nitrogen objectives be 
established utilizing the maximum benefit concept. The Regional Board accepted this proposal 
with some slight modifications and incorporated those modifications into the Basin Plan 
Amendment with one condition which was the approval of the mitigation of temporary loss of 
hydraulic control and Mr. Wildermuth will explain that process in more detail. Mr. Wildermuth 
stated that in the Basin Plan Amendment there is a requirement, time certain, to submit a plan 
to the Regional Board as to how we would mitigate temporary loss of hydraulic control. 
Mr. Wildermuth gave a detailed description of what temporary loss means and how it affects the 
Santa Ana River. In discussions with the Regional Board regarding the temporary loss and 
because it is a short term issue that will not show up for months later this proposal which is 
being presented today states the solution/conclusion. This proposal has been run by the staff at 
the Regional Board and it was felt that this proposal was acceptable to them. A discussion 
ensued with regard to rising water and the potential for nitrates and solids getting into the water. 
Mr. Wildermuth noted that during a discussion with the Regional Board and Jerry Thibeault it 
was made clear that any type of loss of hydraulic control will have to be mitigated and at the 
staff level what was proposed seemed satisfactory. A question regarding the last paragraph on 
page 51 of the packet referring to water quality was presented. Mr. Wildermuth commented 
that the Regional Board was told that all discharges had to be looked at and as part of the 

2 



Minutes Watermaster Board March 24, 2005 

hydraulic control monitoring program that data is collected from cooperators (any person who 
discharges to the river) as well as in stream measurements from time to time. 

Motion by Bowcock, second by Lopez, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the proposed mitigation of temporary loss of hydraulic control 
plans, as presented 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager 
Counsel Slater stated that the meeting of March 15th to review technical data took place and 
was widely attended and it was felt that it was a very constructive meeting. There are a 
number of items that Watermaster must address in calendar year 2005 and those items 
include: 1) The fate of wet water recharge - the 6,500 acre-feet of supplemental water in 
MZ1, 2) Whether or not there would be limitations on local storage accounts, 3) A required 
report on the plan for future desalters, and 4) There is a default mechanism built into the 
Peace Agreement regarding losses. There are certain things that Watermaster is obliged to 
address in this calendar year and in some instances by a date certain. Parties were mindful 
of these issues and attempted to start discussing them in 2004. There are a wide variety of 
items being discussed at these meetings and it has been decided, with so many issues to 
resolve, meetings would take place every two weeks. Parties are hopeful to move along at a 
reasonable pace and to address the issues as they come up. Counsel Slater stated there is 
an issue that has been raised and has historically not been directly discussed in Attorney
Manager meetings; it was raised at the last Attorney-Manager meeting. Counsel was very 
clear in indicating that we had no authority to mediate or negotiate the question regarding the 
nine member board. If the parties wanted to raise the fate and composition of the nine 
member board that they were always free to do that and a consensus came at that meeting 
that whatever discussion ensued around the nine member board (the composition and its 
fate) would trail; all the participants in the room accepted that resolution. This issue has been 
set aside and is trailing all other issues; however, counsel wanted to apprise the board 
members that at least one of parties has suggested that this is an issue that should be 
negotiated. 

Mr. Vanden Heuvel gave comments on and inquired into Watermaster's water supply plans 
along with storage accounts in accordance with the Peace Agreement. It was asked to give 
an update as to the current marketing of the storage accounts and to explain to what extent 
the water supply plans to influence our ability or willingness to market our storage facilities in 
the Chino Basin. Counsel Slater stated there has been a consistent stream of contact 
between Watermaster and other agencies that might be interested in executing a storage 
arrangement with the Chino Basin Watermaster. All those arrangements involve the 
Metropolitan Water District as a potential exchange partner. Counsel stated there at least 
three pending requests to negotiate issues related to a storage account in this basin. Counsel 
Slater reviewed in detail the components of those storage requests. Mr. Manning stated that 
the lack of activity is not due to the fact that there is not interest, there is a great deal of 
interest in other parties utilizing the assets of the Chino Basin for their purposes. The parties 
of this basin need to be comfortable with the information exchanged and then that would allow 
us and them to be able to move forward with those arrangements for storage. A discussion 
ensued with regard to the information given on storage accounts. 

Chair Neufeld stated that he has had the opportunity over the last few months to be involved 
with ACWA in the development of the California Water Blueprint. That plan will be submitted 
to the ACWA board of directors on March 25, for their approval. Chair Neufeld spoke on the 
opportunities that may be made available for storage and on the water supply projects for the 
State of California coming out of the Department of Water Resources. The DWR prioritizes 
those items that need to be addressed to make sure that Southern California has a secure 

3 

9 



l 0 

Minutes Watermaster Board March 24, 2005 

water future. The 1st item on their list is, Water Use Sufficiency, the 2nd is, Conjunctive Use 
Groundwater, the 3"' is, Water Recycling, and the 4th is, Surface Storage. As a result of these 
items the ACWA Blueprint makes a great effort to capitalize on those items. 

Counsel Slater stated that as the facilitator/mediator in this process and relating back to the 
question regarding the nine member board; it is being trailed now and will not be actively 
negotiated. Direction on this issue is not needed at this moment in time; however, In the 
future this issue will come up and counsel knowing the direction and standing of the 
Watermaster Board will be needed in order to present the facts correctly. Counsel Slater 
stated it is not presently an issue and wants the board to have the understanding and comfort 
level that it will be brought up in the near future. A statement was made with regard to the 
levels that the Watermaster process goes through to make decisions and with the high level 
of consensus and the fact that it is working to create progress and meaningful cooperation. A 
discussion ensued with regard to the decision making process and the possibility of changing 
a process that is clearly working. Chair Neufeld spoke on the issue of equity and the 
importance of that impartiality. Counsel Slater stated that the board members need to think 
about this issue in terms of its ultimate resolution; it will come up in September and 
Watermaster will be obliged to make a filing 45 days in advance of that date. 

2. Santa Ana River Water Rights Application 
Counsel Slater commented that this issue continues to move forward. Mr. Manning and 
Counsel Fife had a very productive meeting with the State Water Resources Control Board. 
There was a concurrence that the prior CEQA documentation, our Environmental Impact 
Report and subsequent documentation consistency findings is adequate for purposes of 
moving our application forward. There are some additional data requests that have come 
forward from the State Board that we will continue to comply with; good progress is being 
made on this issue. There is some report of awareness on the part of the Center for 
Biological Diversity, which is a well known environmental group, in what we are doing. That 
group has been through the Western application and has been making inquiries about the 
Chino Basin. They are not a formal protestant; however, the fact is we are getting a little more 
attention from the environmentalists. 

3. Legislation 
Counsel Slater noted there are three pieces of legislation to report on that may be in interest 
to the Chino Basin. The first is Senator Kuehl's bill, there is a summary in today's packet of 
that bill, and this is one item that our stakeholders are going to want to watch carefully. The 
second piece of legislation was proposed which is attributable to an effort try to improve the 
level of judicial decision making regarding groundwater. This legislative proposal was created 
to mirror the concept of the Regional Boards and the CEQA process where there were nine 
regional boards; this would create nine judiciary areas where groundwater cases would go to 
a judge specialized in water matters within each one of the nine areas. There are several 
elements in this legislation being questioned. The third piece of legislation is directed at the 
permitting related to waste discharge and the need to obtain waste water permits. Counsel 
Slater reviewed some cases that are presently taking place regarding this similar type of 
permitting requirement. Chair Neufeld discussed the possibility of writing letters of opposition. 
Counsel Slater stated that Watermaster is not authorized to lobby; however, members of 
Watermaster have participated on state taskforce and provided information. There is no 
prohibition against Watermaster working with its constituents to create an organized 
commenting base. Counsel Nuefeld inquired if this Watermaster Board could submit a letter 
in opposition to legislation. Counsel Salter stated that a comment rather than an opposition 
would be the preferred way to handle this. A discussion ensued with regards to this bill as 
well as the Kuehl bill. Mr. Manning stated that this issue came up at the Advisory Committee 
meeting this morning and the comment was made that if a stand or position is going to be 
made it will need to go through the Watermaster process to ensure complete consensus and 
in the meantime encouraged the sub-agencies and other water agencies to take a similar 
route. 

4 



Minutes Watermaster Board March 24, 2005 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1. AGWA Update 

Mr. Manning noted this item is an update on the AGWA committee which started in 1994; 
Mr. Rossi is very involved in this committee and currently acts as chair. Mr. Manning 
stated that he has currently been asked to chair the communications public information's 
committee for that organization. AGWA is primarily there for an effective means of 
enhancing groundwater basins and promote reliability of the groundwater basins. 

Mr. Manning stated that as chair of the public information campaign, the committee is 
focusing on three areas; 1) a newsletter, 2) potential conference in the future and, 3) the 
web page. 

The question regarding the philosophy of AGWA regarding regulating groundwater was 
presented. Mr. Manning offered comments on how the Chino Basin is perceived by 
Senator Kuehl and noted this basin is being looked at as an example as to how other 
basins can mimic what we are doing here. A discussion ensued with regard to symmetry 
within the basins. Mr. Rossi offered comment on discussions at AGWA regarding state 
regulations of groundwater and noted there are some very different views. Mr. Vanden 
Heuvel offered comments on groundwater usage, pumping, and the pending Kuehl bill. 
Chair Neufeld stated that there are supporters on the thoughts and view points of 
Mr. Vanden Heuvel by several others as noted at several of the ACWA Blueprint meetings. 
Chair Neufeld asked that Mr. Rossi and Mr. Manning bring back this issue to the AGWA 
board. 

2. Budget Schedule 
Mr. Manning stated that the draft budget will be available in April; there will be a workshop 
scheduled slightly after the draft is distributed and if all goes well and on schedule the 
budget will be in the May package for Pool, Advisory, and Watermaster Board approval. If 
there are any revisions to be made, the budget will then come back in June though the 
approval process. No date for the workshop have been set, however look for it being in 
the late April early May time frame. 

3. DOGS/CWIS Update 
Mr. Manning stated this is a program that Watermaster has been involved with and noted it 
started with John Rossi and Martha Davis's input in putting together a data collection 
process. The Pools, Advisory Committee, or Watermaster Board has not been brought up 
to speed on the progress of this project to date. Watermaster staff has been working with 
Wildermuth Environmental on the development of this idea and our key staff person is 
Danielle Maurizio. Danielle will present a slide show on what has transpired and where 
staff plans on seeing this process evolve. Ms. Maurizio presented the committee 
members with the presentation titled "DOGS (Data Organizational Group and Subgroups), 
CWIS (Chino Watershed Information System) Map-Based Water Resource Data 
Management System". Ms. Maurizio reviewed the background of Phase I of the project 
which started in October 2003 and gave an analysis of the project approach. Ms. Maurizio 
noted the mapping and viewing data will be easy to use and allow users to quickly view 
data along with being able to annotate and print. The benefits to Watermaster parties 
were reviewed and the future work to be performed was examined in detail. The question 
regarding what type of access the producer party has to the database which is being 
developed was presented. Ms. Maurizio noted that data requests still come through 
Watermaster, however, this database would allow for a much faster process because so 
many locations house different sets of information that need to be collected. In the 
development of the scoping for this project it was the intent that various access levels 
would be granted according to need and authority. This system will allow water parties to 
enter water levels and production data. Mr. Manning stated that the intent of the process is 
that as it evolves it will meet the needs of the users; as we move through this process, 

5 

/d , ' 
·• ··-· 11 



12 

Minutes Watermaster Board March 24, 2005 

given the sensitivity to data and data acquisition, we will keep presenting the progress back 
to the committee members to keep all parties informed. This is only Phase I of the project 
and Phase II is in the process of evolving and will be built out over many phases to ensure 
we have all the parties included and give maximum protocol access to parties for what is 
needed. Water quality data will also be selective in release of data for only authorized 
parties to receive that information. A question regarding the budget for the Phase II 
process was presented. Mr. Manning stated that the budget we are currently working from 
has had Phase I approved and Phase II will be addressed on the new budget which will be 
coming out shortly. This program will continue to be brought to this board for updates 
because staff feels this is an exciting opportunity to have data more adequately used within 
agencies. The question regarding the cost of the Phase I budget was presented and 
Ms. Maurizio stated it was approximately $134,000 dollars and then Inland Empire Utilities 
Agency also has that amount budgeted. A discussion ensued with regard to the utilization 
of Phase I prior to Phase II. Mr. Wildermuth offered comment on the areas that can be 
utilized at this point in time. It was noted that the SCADA system will be incorporated into 
and at the time Phase II is in development. A discussion ensued with regard to monitoring 
wells and discharging. 

4. Future Recharge Facility Improvements 
Mr. Manning stated there is a handout on the back table titled "Future Recharge Facility 
Improvements" for reference to this item. This is a list which was compiled by IEUA that 
also had input from Watermaster and others on things that have been reintroduced for 
reconsideration. During the process of building the facilities there were decisions made 
during that process to balance the projects and fit the amount of money that was then 
available and so a number of improvements on the basins were deleted or scaled back. In 
the process of reviewing recharge over the past few months staff has recognized that there 
are some items that need to be put back on the list and this is a list of those items that 
need consideration under the grant funding that IEUA has of $15 million dollars. 
Mr. Manning reviewed some of the items on the list that need to be considered. 

Added Comment: 

Mr. Manning stated that Watermaster has not yet received the final calculations of the last storms; 
however noted there is well over 12,000 acre-feet of recharge from our basins. An update will be 
available next month as to the data collected for all the storms to date. 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles 

The committee members thanked Watermaster staff for including these Informative articles in 
the packet each month. 

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action regarding 
Personnel Matters and/or Potential Litigation. 

No confidential session was called to order for the March 24, 2005 Watermaster Board meeting. 

6 



Minutes Watermaster Board 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
March 21, 2005 
March 24, 2005 
March 24, 2005 
March 28, 2005 
March 30, 2005 
April 14, 2005 
April 12, 2005 
April 28, 2005 
April 28, 2005 

1:00 p.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
8:30 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

AGWA Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Water Quality Meeting 
MZ1 Technical Meeting 

March 24, 2005 

Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

The Watermaster Board Meeting Adjourned at 12:15 p.m. 

Secretary: __________ _ 

Minutes Approved: ________ _ 

7 

13 



· 14 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 't 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' I. CONSENT CALENDAR 't 
1' B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 1' 
1' I. Cash Disbursements March 2005 't 
• 2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, • 

l Expenses and changes in Working l 
• Capital for the Period July 1, 2004 • 

l through February 28, 2005 l 
• 3. Treasurer's Report of Financial • 

l Affairs for February I through l 
• February 28, 2005 • 

l 4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July l 1' 2004 through February 2005 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY 

STAFF REPORT 

April 14, 2005 
April 19, 2005 
April 28, 2005 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

Cash Disbursement Report - March 2005 

Issue - Record of cash disbursements for the month of March 2005. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for March 2005 be received and filed 
as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -All funds disbursed were included in the FY 2004-05 Watermaster Budget. 

BACKGROUND 
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 
Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2005 were $363,545.43. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of $163,220.06 and Hatch & 
Parent in the amount of $54,322.63. 

" 15 



16 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

I NTENTIO NALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

March 2005 

Type Date Num Name Amount 
-··--· ---···-- . ·-·~ ·--··~~-

Mar OS 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/4/2005 9388 PETTY CASH -476.59 
General Journal 3/5/2005 05/03/4 PAYROLL -5,944.13 
General Journal 3/5/2005 05/03/4 PAYROLL -18,703.86 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9389 A& RTIRE -40.02 
Bill Pmt -Check 318/2005 9390 ALLEN DISPLAY -209.75 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9391 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -1,354.85 
BIii Pmt -Check 318/2005 9392 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -34.81 
Bill Pmt -Check 318/2005 9393 BEST BUY -532.90 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9394 BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION -17,247.50 
Bill Pmt -Check 318/2005 9395 BOWCOCK, ROBERT -125.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 318/2005 9396 CALPERS -2,135.65 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9397 CHEVRON -104.70 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9398 DIRECTV -71.98 
BIii Pmt -Check 318/2005 9399 HAMRICK, PAUL -125.00 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9400 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -262.43 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9401 HUITSING, JOHN -125.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9402 IDEAL GRAPHICS -89.43 
BIii Pmt -Check 31812005 9403 JAMES JOHNSTON -630.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9404 KRUGER, W. C. "BILL" -125.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 318/2005 9405 KUHN, BOB -125.00 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9406 LOPEZ, AL 0.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9407 NEUFELD, ROBERT -750.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9408 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS -505.05 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9409 OFFICE DEPOT -611.76 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9410 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -1,925.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 31812005 9411 PAYCHEX -162.45 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9412 RSM LOCK & KEY -457.33 
Bill Pmt ~Chee!< 3/812005 9413 REMINGTON PARTNERS, INC. -600.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/8/2005 9414 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -639.50 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9415 SAVIN CORPORATION dba RICOH BUSINESS -36.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9416 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -950.96 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/812005 9417 UNION 76 -305.59 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/812005 9418 UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC. -149.77 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9419 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL -1,200.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9420 VERIZON -415.53 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9421 VIP AUTO DETAILING -404.65 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/812005 9422 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -123.90 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/9/2005 9423 CAFE CALATO -84.31 
General Journal 3/15/2005 05/03/6 PAYROLL -5,784.60 
General Journal 3/15/2005 05/0316 PAYROLL -18,308.66 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/18/2005 9424 ROUTE 66 SUBS -125.92 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/22/2005 9425 CAFE CALATO -91.80 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9427 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -216,91 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9426 BANI< OF AMERICA -2,590.21 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9428 CALPERS -2,135.65 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9429 CITIZENS CONFERENCING -156.52 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9430 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -4,900.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9431 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -2,083.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9432 ESRI -850.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9433 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9434 HATCH AND PARENT -54,322.63 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9435 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -216.77 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9436 MAURIZIO, DANNIELLE -117.99 
BIii Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9437 MCI -900.15 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9438 POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO. -327.11 
Bill Pmt -Check 3124/2005 9439 PUMP CHECK -2, 185.50 
Bill Pmt ·Check 3/2412005 9440 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -639.50 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/2412005 9441 SCUBA DUBA GOLF COURSE SERVICES -15,000.00 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/2412005 9442 THE FURMAN GROUP, INC. -3,094.00 
Bil! Pmt ·Check 3/2412005 9443 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -262.14 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/2412005 9444 UNITEI< TECHNOLOGY INC. -416.78 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9445 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -163,220.06 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9446 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -3,591.31 
Bill Pmt -Check 3/24/2005 9447 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Maintenance -36.00 
General Journal 3/3112005 05103/9 PAYROLL -5,711.58 
General Journal 3/31/2005 0510319 PAYROLL -18,350.24 

Mar 05 -363,545.43 
- ~-. - - ·-·- ------ ~ -

17 



18 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Administrative Revenues 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures 
Watermaster Administration 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgnt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 
Net Administralive/OBMP Income 

Allocate Net Admin Income To Pools 
Allocate Ne! OBMP Income To Pools 

Agricultural Expense Transfer 
Tota! Expenses 

Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Waler Purchases 
MZ1 Supplemental Water Assessments 
Water Purchases 

MZ1 Imported Water Purchase 
Groundwater Replenishment 

Net Other Income 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capita!, July 1, 2004 
Working Capita!, End Of Period 

03/04 Production 
03/04 Production Percentages 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE 
PERIOD JULY 1, 2004 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2005 

OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS 
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. GROUNDWATER SB222 

ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS 

4,807,253 74,241 
55,353 6,443 2,379 

161,556 

161,556 4,862,606 6,443 76,620 

505,798 
31,664 

7,984 44,874 2,008 
869,236 

1,602,451 

37,275 
574,737 2,471,687 7,984 44,874 2,008 

(574,737) (2,310,131) 
574,737 432,726 132,790 9,220 

2,310,131 1,739,325 533,745 37,061 

706,759 706,759 
2,886,795 4,650 48,289 
1,975,811 1,793 28,331 

8,097,107 
1,625,000 

1,290,815 
8,431,292 

1,975,811 1,793 28,331 8,431,292 

3,471,229 463,055 173,739 4,133,061 158,251 
5,447,040 464,848 202,070 12.564,353 158,251 

136,795.139 41,978.182 2,914.774 
75.291% 23.105%1 1.604% 

0 IFmnO<:tol Slatem.,,i>\O-I.O!r.05 Fol>~Ccrnl>m"'l!Sc:hM~lo Feb 05 >l,]Shooll 

Prepared by Sheri Rojo, Finance Manager 

EDUCATION GRAND BUDGET 
FUNDS TOTALS 2004-05 

4,881,494 S3,984,888 
14 64,189 78,330 

161,556 0 
0 
0 

14 5,107,239 4,063,218 

505,798 621,784 
31,664 37,018 
54,866 91,153 

869,236 1,019,183 
1,602,451 3,733,694 

908 908 375 
37,275 80,004 

908 3,102,198 5,583,211 

0 

0 

0 
908 3,102,198 5,583,211 

(894) 2,005,041 (1,519,993) 

8,097,107 0 
1,625,000 2,179,500 

0 
(2,278,500) 

1,290,815 0 
8,431,292 (99,000) 

(894) 10,436,333 (1,618.993) 

2,195 8,401,530 
1,301 18,837.863 

181,688.095 
100.000% 



2U 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



" 

N 
I-" 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

FEBRUARY 1 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2005 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Savings Deposits 
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 

Vineyard Bank CD - Agricultural Pool 
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE} 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 
Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 1/3112005 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 212812005 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from} Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'! Checking Account 
Cash Demand Pa;troll 

$ 500 $ (7,289,077) $ 
856,156 

7,756,852 43,148 
(321,583) (43,148) 

$ 500 $ 1,002,348 $ 

$ $ 8,291,425 $ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2/28/2005 
1/31/2005 

Savin~s 

9,635 

9,635 

$ 1,002,348 
9,635 

Vineyard 
Bank 

$ 401,440 
1,705 

$ 403,145 

$ 1,705 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 17,847,479 

(7,800,000) 

$ 10,047,479 

$ (7,800,000) 

$ 500 

1,011,983 
403,145 

10,047,479 

$ 11,463,107 
10,969,977 

$ 493,130 

$ 
684,427 

11,861 
(25,078) 

4,043 
(182,123) 

$ 493,130 

Totals 

$ 10,969,977 
857,861 

(364,731) 

$ 11,463,107 

$ 493,130 



N 
N 

Effective 
Date Transaction Depository 

217/2005 Withdrawal L.A.I.F. 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

FEBRUARY 1 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2005 

Activity 
(7,800,000) 

$ (7,800,000) 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Redeemed 
Days to 
Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(*) 

Maturity 
Yield 

• The earnings rate for L.A.I.F. is a daily variable rate; 2.00% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended December 31, 2004 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

Time Certificates of Deposit 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 10,047,479 

$ 10,047,479 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
February 28, 2005 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

S~R--;;-~ 
Sheri M. Rojo, CPA 
Finance Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

Q:\Financial Statements\04~05\05 Feb\[Treasurers Report Feb 05.xls]Sheet1 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

July 2004 lhrough February 2005 

Jul '04 • Feb 05 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

4010 · Local Agency Subsidies 161,556.04 

4110 · Admln Asmnts-Approp Pool 4,807,004.41 

4120 · Admln Asmnts-Non-Agrl Pool 74,240.87 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 64,437.31 

Total Income 5,107,238.63 

Gross Profit 5,107,238.63 

Expense 

6010 · Salary Costs 281,446.04 

6020 · Office Building Expense 74,407.79 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 27,587.71 

6040 • Postage & Printing Costs 53,496.94 

6050 · Information Services 74,293.46 

6060 · Contract Services 131,152.36 

6080 · Insurance 16,555.36 

6110 · Dues and Subscriptions 11,735.00 

6140 · WM Admln Expenses 1,391.90 

6150 · Field Supplies 506.43 

6170 · Travel & Transportation 12,575.23 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 8,006.14 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 7,346.06 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 24,318.41 

8300 · Appr Pl-WM & Pool Admln 7,983.78 

8400 · Agrl Pool-WM & Pool Admln 10,709.75 

8467 · Agrl-Pool Legal Services 29,514.50 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 4,650.00 

8500 · Non-Ag Pl-WM & Pool Admin 2,008.45 

6500 • Education Funds Use Expens 908.00 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures -187,356.43 

Subtotal G&A Expenditures 593,236.88 

6900 • Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 800,527.62 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 37,275.43 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 68,707.42 

Subtotal OBMP Expenditures 906,510.47 

7101 · Production Monitoring 25,170.17 

7102 • In-line Meter Installation 10,292.91 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 79,015.77 

7104 • Gdwtr Level Monitoring 53,771.45 

7105 · Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 165,804.83 

7106 · Wtr Level Sensors Install 0.00 

7107 · Ground Level Monitoring 181,112.83 

7108 · Hydraulic Control Monitoring 207,942.58 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 319,500.36 

7300 • PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalle 0.00 

Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

132,000.00 29,556.04 122.39% 

3,755,236.00 1,051,768.41 128.01% 

97,652.00 -23,411.13 76.03% 

78,330.00 -13,892.69 82.26% 

4,063,218.00 1,044,020.63 125.69% 

4,063,218.00 1,044,020.63 125.69% 

401,704.00 -120,257.96 70.06% 

100,800.00 -26,392.21 73.82% 

45,500.00 -17,912.29 60.63% 

67,100.00 -13,603.06 79.73%1 

105,076.00 -30,782.54 70.7% 
106,000.00 25,152.36 123.73% 

21,710.00 -5, 154.64 76.26% 

16,600.00 -4,865.00 70.69% 

2,500.00 -1,108.10 55.68% 

4,250.00 -3,743.57 11.92% 

24,650.00 -12,074.77 51.02% 

16,000.00 -7,993.86 50.04% 

13,459.00 -6,112.94 54.58% 

23,559.00 759.41 103.22% 

13,659.00 -5,675.22 58.45% 

16,417.00 -5,707.25 65.24% 

45,000.00 -15,485.50 65.59% 

10,000.00 -5,350.00 46.5% 

6,077.00 -4,068.55 33.05% 

375.00 533.00 242.13% 

-290, 106.00 102,749.57 64.58% 

750,330.00 -157,093.12 79.06 11
/11 

933,566.00 -133,038.38 85.75% 

80,004.00 -42,728.57 46.59% 

85,617.00 -16,909.58 80.25% 

1,099,187.00 -192,676.53 82.47% 

54,957.00 -29,786.83 45.8% 

93,969.00 -83,676.09 10.95% 

148,792.00 -69,776.23 53.11% 

135,072.00 -81,300.55 39.81% 

282,220.00 -116,415.17 58.75% 

19,114.00 -19, 114.00 0.0% 

433,720.00 -252,607.17 41.76% 

437,987.00 -230,044.42 47.48% 

413,177.00 -93,676.64 77.33% 

20,885.00 -20,885.00 0.0% 

23 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 

July 2004 through February 2005 

Jul '04 • Feb 05 

7400 · PE4· Mgmt Plan 97,320.82 

7500 · PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 17,323.72 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmUConj Use 52,377.67 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 274,169.00 

7700 · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 0.00 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 118,648.99 

Subtotal Special Projects Expenditures 1,602,451.10 

Total Expense 3,102, 198.45 

Net Ordinary Income 2,005,040.18 

Other Income/Expense 

Other Income 

4231 · MZ1 Assigned Water Sales 0.00 

4210 · Approp Pool-Replenishment 8,094,622.16 

4220 · Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 2,485.40 
4230 · MZ1 Sup Wtr Assessment 1,625,000.25 

Total Other Income 9,722,107.81 

Other Expense 

5010 · Groundwater Replenishment 1,290,815.00 

9999 · To/(From) Reserves 10,436,332.99 

Total Other Expense 11,727,147.99 

Net Other Income -2,005,040.18 

Net Income 0.00 

24 

Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

795,099.00 -697,778.18 12.24% 

251,343.00 -234,019.28 6.89% 

140,400.00 -88,022.33 37.31%1 

274,169.00 0.00 100.0%1 

28,302.00 -28,302.00 0.0% 

204,488.00 -85,839.01 58.02% 

3,733,694.00 -2,131,242.90 42.92% 

5,583,211.00 -2,481,012.55 55.56% 

-1,519,993.00 3,525,033.18 -131.91% 

600,000.00 -600,000.00 0.0% 

0.00 8,094,622.16 100.0% 

0.00 2,485.40 100.0% 

1,579,500.00 45,500.25 102.88% 

2,179,500.00 7,542,607.81 446.07% 

2,278,500.00 -987,685.00 56.65% 
-1,618,993.00 12,055,325.99 -644.62% 

659,507.00 11.067,640.99 1,778.17% 

1,519,993.00 -3,525,033.18 -131.91% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ~ 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ II. BUSINESS ITEMS ~ 

~ A. Consider Approval of • 
Edison Property ~ 

~ Conversion ~ 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

STAFF REPORT 

April 28, 2005 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Edison Property Conversion 

SUMMARY 

The City of Ontario has requested that Watermaster confirm the understanding of the parties to the Peace 
Agreement that the property commonly known as the "Edison Farm property" located generally at Edison 
Avenue and Vineyard Avenue will be eligible for a conversion credit upon its conversion to urban use. The City 
of Ontario has submitted a letter dated March 9, 2005 (attached) and has asked that Watermaster execute the 
letter in order to provide confirmation of its understanding. 

Issue -Conversion Claim by City of Ontario Concerning Edison Farm Property. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends that any conversion claim made by the City of Ontario for the 
Edison Farm Property should be processed consistent with other conversion claims and that 
Watermaster staff should be directed to sign the confirmation letter submitted by the City of 
Ontario. 

Fiscal Impact - Because staff finds that the property in question should be eligible for a conversion 
credit as that process was originally conceived, there is no fiscal impact of adoption of the 
recommendation. 

BACKGROUND 

Under the terms of Exhibit "H", paragraph 10(b), any appropriator who undertakes, directly or indirectly, during 
any year, to permanently provide water service to lands which during the immediate preceding five consecutive 
years was devoted to irrigated agriculture may report such change to the Watermaster who will credit that 
appropriator with a certain amount of water. 

25 



26 

Edison Property Conversion April 14, 2005 

By Order dated November 15, 2005, the Court approved an Amendment to the Judgment concerning land use 
conversion. This amendment is now referenced as Attachment 1 to the Judgment. Attachment 1 specifies that 
the area eligible for land use conversion credits is the area demarcated as Conversion Area No. 1, a map of 
which is included in Attachment 1. 

In the Peace Agreement, the parties agreed that the amount of water allocated for conversion credits would be 2 
acre-feet per acre. (Peace Agreement§ 5.3(h).) 

APPLICATION TO EDISON FARM PROPERTY 

The Edison Farm property was previously owned by Sunkist Growers, Inc., a party to the Judgment in the 
Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. Sunkist is unique among the members of the Non-Agricultural Pool because 
in addition to its industrial processing facility, it has also maintained an agricultural operation, which includes the 
Edison Farm property. The result of this situation is that even though the Edison Farm property has been used 
for agricultural purposes for many years and is within the area of Conversion Area No. 1, and thus should be 
eligible for a conversion credit under the Judgment, a question arose as to the eligibility of the property for 
conversion credit due to its previous ownership by a Non-Agricultural Pool member. 

As described in the letter from the City of Ontario, the Edison Farm property has now been sold to Lewis Homes 
who proposes to develop the property. Once developed, water service will be provided by the City of Ontario. 

The parties to the Peace Agreement addressed the question of the eligibility of the Edison Farm property 
through the attorney-manager process. The consensus of the parties was that the property meets the 
requirements to be eligible for a conversion credit, and that such a conversion should not affect the water rights 
under the Judgment of Sunkist. 

STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Watermaster staff has analyzed the history of agricultural use of the property in question and has found that 
under the intended standards of the Judgment, the property should be eligible to receive a conversion credit. On 
this basis, Staff recommends that the Pools and the Advisory Committee recommend to the Board that it direct 
staff to accept a conversion claim submitted by the City of Ontario once the City is providing water service to 
urban development on the property and that Watermaster process such claim consistent with the procedures 
described in the Judgment and the Peace Agreement. 



CITY 
PUBLIC WORKS AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES AGENCY 

ALAN D. WAPNER 
MAYOR PROTEM 

GERALD A. DuBOIS 
PAULS. LEON 

JASON ANDERSON 
COUNCIL MEMBERS 

OF 

Kenneth R Manning, CEO 
Chino Basin Watennaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Raocho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

March 9, 2005 

ONTARIO MUNICIPAL SERVICES CENTER 

GREGORY C. DEVEREAUX 
CITY MANAGER 

KENNETH L JESKE 
PUBLIC WORKS I COMMUNITY 

SERVICES DIRECTOR 

MARY E. WIRTES, MMC 
9tTYCLERlt 

JAMES R MILHISER 
TREASURER 

Re: Collversioll Claim By City of 011tario Co11cemi11g Ediso11 Farm Property 

Dear Mr. Manning: 

I am sending this letter to confinn the understanding reached by the parties to the 
Peace Agreement with respect to the City of Ontario's (City) claim for conversion of water 
rights associated with the proposed development of the Edison Farm property (which is 
generally located at Edison Avenue and Vineyard Avenue) for urban use. In August 2003, 
Sunkist Growers, Inc. (Sunkist) sold the Edison Farm property to Lewis Investment 
Company, LCC (Lewis). (We understand that Sunkist still owns other land overlying the 
Chino Basin.) Prior to that sale, the Edison Farm property had been used for agricultural 
purposes by various persons who leased the land from Sunkist. Lewis now intends to 
develop the property for urban uses. Subject to the receipt of all the necessary government 
approvals, the City intends to supply water to Lewis' development on the Edison Farm 
property. 

Section 5.3(h) of the Peace Agreement provides for the conversion of 2.0 acre feet 
of water rights per acre of agricultural land that is developed to urban uses, with such 
converted water rights allocated to the appropriator which will provide water service to the 
subject property. Given the facts, the Edison Farm property was agricultural land prior to 
the sale to Lewis, the property will be developed for urban uses, and the City will provide 
water service to the property, we believe that the elements for conversion will be satisfied. 

1425 S. BON VIEW AVENUE• ONTARIO, CALIFORNIA 91761-4406 • (909) 395-2605 • FAX: (909) 395-2601 

© Printed •~- ~~~~~l~~ ~ape 2 ? 



28 

Kenneth R Manning, Chief Executive Officer 
Michael Fife, Esq., Hatch and Parent 
March 9, 2005 
Page 2/2 

Therefore, we request that the Watermaster agree that (1) the Watermaster will 
approve the City's conversion claim for the Edison Farm property, and (2) Sunkist's 
water rights in the Overlying Non-Agricultural Pool will not be debited or decreased. 

l'\f Public Works/CS 

Agreed by the Chino Basin Watennaster 

Kenneth R Manning, Chief Executive Officer Date 
Waterrnaster 

CC: John B. Withers, John Withers Associates 
18800 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 190, Irvine, CA 92612 

Michael Fife, Esq. 
Hatch and Parent, 1020 State Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93102-0720 



••••••••••••••••••••••• 
• • 
• • 
• ~ • 
• z • 
• 0 • 
• ~ • 
• ~ • 
• z • 
• ~ • 
• ~== ~ • 
• ci1Q OJ ;;a • &~ C ~ • (1) f!l. en :::::::in • ~~ - ~ § ~ z ,,,,,. 
~ @Q m en ~ 
cs-y ~~ en ~ cs-y • ag'· en m • ~ p:, -

p:,~ ~ ;;a 
• s; ~ • 
• ~en • 
••••••••••••••••••••••• 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: April 14, 2005 
April 19, 2005 
April 28, 2005 

TO: Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Continuance of the Forbearance Program 

Summary 

Issue - Continuance of MZ1 Forbearance Program for a Fourth Year 

Recommendation - Staff recommends that the MZ1 Forbearance Program be continued for a fourth 
year. 

Fiscal Impact - Costs associated with the purchase of substitute water will be continued for another 
year. 

Background 

Program Element Four of the OBMP Implementation Plan acknowledges the existence of subsidence and 
fissuring within Management Zone 1 ("MZ1"). Program Element Four requires that information should be 
collected and analyzed by Watermaster, so that an effective long-term plan can be developed and further, that 
certain actions will be taken under an interim management plan to minimize subsidence and fissuring or reduce 
them to tolerable levels. (OBMP Implementation Plan, at p.26.) 

On August 29, 2002, a workshop was held to present to the Court, through the Special Referee, the details of 
Watermaster's Interim Plan for the Management of Subsidence. As a result of this workshop, on September 26, 
2002, the Watermaster Advisory Committee and Board unanimously adopted the Interim Plan. On October 17, 
2002, the Court Ordered Watermaster to proceed with implementation of the Interim Plan. 

One of the central components of the Interim Plan is the voluntary forbearance program. Any party to the 
Judgment may be eligible to participate in the voluntary forbearance program by exercising its election to 

29 



30 

Continuance of Forbearance Program April 14, 2005 

receive Substitute Water by completing and filing a "Notice of Forbearance" no later than August 1 of each year 
that the Interim Plan remains in place. 

Under the Interim Plan, Watermaster committed to arrange for the delivery of up to 3,000 acre-feet of water from 
the Metropolitan Water District and Inland Empire Utilities Agency via the Water Facilities Authority for each of 
the three years that the Interim Plan is in effect. 

The Interim Plan specifies that after this initial three year period, "Watermaster may, in its sole discretion, 
continue to arrange for the delivery of Substitute Water." (Interim Plan Section 3.) Currently, the third year of the 
three-year initial period of operation of the forbearance program is nearly complete. 

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION 

Watermaster staff and consultants have participated in the MZ1 Technical Committee and through that 
committee have found that while the MZ1 technical investigations have produced important data concerning 
subsidence, it is not clear at this time whether sufficient information has been collected in order to formulate a 
long term plan. 

In addition, Watermaster has found that controlled groundwater production has been accomplished through the 
forbearance program, and that there are indications that the forbearance program has been successful in 
minimizing subsidence. 

Based on these findings, staff recommends that Watermaster exercise its discretion under Section 3 of the 
Interim Plan to continue the forbearance program for another year. 



PROPOSED WATERMASTER 
INTERIM PLAN FOR 

MANAGEMENT OF SUBSIDENCE 

I. RECITALS 

A. The Peace Agreement was executed in June 2000; Watermaster subsequently 
approved the Agreement and the Court ordered that Watem1aster proceed in 
accordance with its terms; 

B. Watennaster also approved an Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) 
for the Chino Basin, and Exhibit B to the Peace Agreement contained an 
Implementation Plan for the OBMP (Implementation Plan); 

C. Program Element Four of the Implementation Plan aclmowledges the existence of 
subsidence and fissuring within Management Zone 1 and further states that, 
although there is some unce1iainty as to the causes, "[ t ]he occurrence of 
subsidence and fissuring in Management Zone 1 is not acceptable and should be 
reduced to tolerable levels or abated ... " (Implementation Plan at p. 26); 

D. Program Element Four requires that infom1ation should be collected and analyzed 
by Watermaster, so that an effective long-term plan can be developed and further, 
that certain actions will be taken under an interim management plan to minimize 
subsidence and fissming or reduce them to tolerable levels (OBMP 
Implementation Plan at p. 26.); 

E. Watennaster intends that the interim management plan must fairly and reasonably 
allocate expenses among the parties to the Judgment and that it shall include the 
following components: voluntary modifications to groundwater production 
patterns in Management Zone 1 (MZl), a monitoring the long-tem1 balance of 
recharge and production within MZl, identification of data needs and the 
lmowledge deficiency, an effort to bridge gaps in lmowledge base and lead to the 
proper fonnulation of a long-te1111 plan; 

SB 30 l 277 v l :008350.000 l 
N:\Engineering\PROJECTS\MZ1 Interim Management\Final Interim Plan\lnterim Subsidence Plan - drafts 6-11~2002\20020611 

F!nal_lnterim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsidence.OOC 1 

31 



32 

F. Competing contentions have been offered by the parties to the Judgment related to 
a number of matters including but not limited to the extent of Watermaster's 
jurisdiction to address subsidence with or without the consent of the parties and 
the proper rights and remedies of the parties to the Judgment under paragraph 15 
or otherwise; 

G. Without prejudice to or limitation on (i) any party's position, (ii) the competing 
contentions that have been made or may be asserted regarding subsidence, and 
(iii) the rights or remedies referenced in the preceding recital or otherwise held 
by any party, Watermaster has developed this Interim Plan. The agreement or 
acquiescence by any party to the Judgment with regard to Watermaster's decision 
to implement the Interim Plan by securing Substitute Water for eligible parties 
shall not be considered a waiver of their right to object to or oppose future 
Watermaster actions or to further contest the propriety of proposed cost 
allocations among parties to the Judgment; 

H. As proposed, the Interim Plan includes a purely voluntary participation by parties 
to the Judgment in the partial forbearance in groundwater production in those 
cases where the party to the Judgment is eligible to receive Substitute Water as 
arranged by Watermaster. In proposing the Interim Plan, Watermaster makes no 
presumed or assumed relationship between the historical causes of subsidence, 
express or implied, by its agreement to secure Substitute Water for the benefit of 
any eligible party and the studies that are associated with the Interim Plan. The 
portion of the Interim Plan that is designed to make Substitute Water available to 
parties to the Judgment is the result of multiple considerations including, but not 
limited to, available facilities, cost of water, and future demands; and 

I. The proposed Interim Plan is the product of a concerted effort to gain support 
from the parties to the Judgment. The Interim Plan has been discussed by 
stakeholders; it has been presented to the Pool Committees, the Advisory 
Committee and the Watermaster Board for consideration. 

SB 301277 v 1:008350.0001 
N:\Engineering\PROJECTS\MZ1 Interim Management\Final Interim Plan\lnterim Subsidence Plan w drafts 6w11w2002\20020611 

Flnal_lnterim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsldence.DOC 2 



NOW THEREFORE, with a consensus among the parties to the Judgment and 
in consideration of the continuing voluntary commitments made by and among the parties 
to the Judgment, Watennaster will request an order of the Court instructing it to proceed 
in accordance with this interim management plan for MZl (Interim Plan) that reasonably 
and fairly allocates costs among the parties to the Judgment in accordance with the 
Judgment, the Peace Agreement and the OBMP with the following tenns: 

1. Fom1ation of Technical Group. A teclmical group will be fom1ed among 
the Producers for the purpose of monit01ing and recommending actions in 
satisfaction of the requirement in Program Element Four of the 
In1plementation Plan based upon credible scientific information. 

a. 

b. 

C. 

Objectives. In pursuing the goal of Program Element Four for the 
Interim Plan, the Teclmical Group shall serve as a clearing house 
for scientific infom1ation, as well as the source for full professional 
discussion, input and peer review by its members, for the benefit of 
Watem1aster. The Technical Group shall provide comment where 
appropriate and assist Watennaster in Watem1aster' s development 
of recommendations for consideration and potential action by 
Watermaster under the Interim Plan. In addition, the Technical 
Group will provide similar assistance to Watermaster in its effort 
to develop a long-term plan as provided in Program Element Four. 
An important objective and work product of the Teclmical Group 
shall be its effort to serve in advisory capacity to assist 
Watennaster in its development of a Long-Term Plan. The 
Teclmical Group and Watermaster shall develop the Interim and 
Long-Term Plans consistent with the Peace Agreement and 
OBMP. 

Membership. Membership in the Technical Group shall be 
reserved for representatives from those parties to the Judgment that 
are presently producing groundwater within MZ!. Each of the 
following producers shall be entitled to one representative on the 
Technical Group: Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, Upland, Pomona, 
MVWD, So. Cal. Water, CIM independently, and the Ag Pool. 

Full and Fair Discussion. Discussion between and among the 
members of the Technical Group shall be considered as good faith 
settlement discussions and therefore privileged as an offer of 
compromise. This will ensure an envir01m1ent of full and candid 
discussion among professionals. Representatives of the Technical 
Group will be required to execute acknowledgments of the 
privileged character of the discussions as a precondition to 
participation in meetings in a form substantially similar to Exhibit 

SB 301277 v I :008350.000 I 
N:\Engineering\PROJECTS\MZ1 lnlerim Management\Flnal Interim P!an\lnlerim Subsidence Plan • drafts 6-11 ·2002\20020611 

Flna!_lnterim_Plan_ror_Management_of_Subsidence.DOC 3 33 



34 

d. 

e. 

"A" attached hereto. The privilege shall extend to all 
conversations among and between members of the Technical 
Group and any written work product that is developed and 
presented for the primary purpose of consideration by the 
Technical Group and its members. The existence of the privilege 
shall have no bearing on the existence or non-existence of other 
potential privileges that may be asserted with regard to any 
documents, reports or opinions. 

Qualifications. A representative member of the Technical Group 
may be selected at the discretion of the party that is a member. 
However, the representative shall be of a professional background 
with an emphasis in operations, geology, hydrology or engineering 
fields. 

Rules and Procedures of the Technical Group. The meeting of the 
Technical Group will be convened by Watermaster upon providing 
proper notice to the members. Watem1aster shall provide all 
technical support for the meetings. Watermaster will make a good 
faith effort to facilitate the development of a consensus with due 
consideration for proper science among the members of the 
Technical Group. Where possible the Technical Group shall act by 
consensus. In those instances in which Watem1aster is unable to 
achieve a consensus among the members of the group, 
Watem1aster shall appoint a facilitator to assist the Technical 
Group. 

2. Monitoring Program. Wateimaster will proceed with a comprehensive 
monitoring program for all of MZI in accordance with Program Element 
Four. 

a. Extensometers and Piezeometers. Watermaster will proceed to 
install the extensometers and piezometers as provided in Program 
Element Four no later than September I, 2002. Watemiaster shall 
execute the Right of Entry Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 
"B." no later than July I, 2002. 

b. Initial Wells Included Within Study Zone. Within MZI, a list of 
wells has been compiled by Watennaster and is attached as Exhibit 
"C" hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. Watermaster 
may add other wells to the study group where supported by sound 
scientific data. 

c. Review. Watem1aster Staff shall regularly review the technical 
data and make periodic reports to the Technical Group. This report 
shall occur a minimum of two times a year and as often as 

SB 301277 v 1:008350.0001 
N:\Engineering\PROJECTS\MZ1 Interim Management\Final Interim Plan\lnterim Subsidence Plan ~ drafts 6~ 11 ~2002\20020611 

Flnal_!nterim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsidence.DOC 4 



3. 

necessary for the Technical Group to receive appropriate input, 
feedback and direction. Watermaster will consider 
recommendations from the Technical Group but it reserves its 
discretion to detern1ine what portion of its annual budget will be 
allocated for the monitoring program. 

Substitute Supply of Water. Watem1aster will arrange for the delivery of 
up to 3,000 acre-feet of water from the Metropolitan Water District and 
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency via the Water Facilities Authority 
(WF A) for each of the first three years that the Interim Plan is in effect. 
Thereafter, Watermaster may, in its sole discretion, continue to arrange for 
the delivery of Substitute Water. Watem1aster will make Substitute Water 
available to induce voluntary participation in the Interim Plan. 

a. Eligibility. Each party to the Judgment within MZl may be 
eligible to receive Substitute Water for each well that meets the 
following conditions: 

(I) The well must be identified on Exhibit "C"; 

(2) The party must have produced more than 50 (fifty) acre
feet of water from the identified well in Water Year 2001-
2002 and detern1ined that it is likely to produce more than 
50 (fifty) acre-feet in 2002-2003 and each subsequent year 
the Interim Plan is in place; 

(3) The party must be able to physically receive Substitute 
Water the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) and the 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) via the WFA. 

( 4) The party must agree to modify groundwater production so 
that it produces a quantity of water that is less than the base 
quantity under Paragraph 5.a. and corresponds to the 
amount of Substitute Water made available by Watennaster 

b. Election. Any party to the Judgment may be eligible to participate 
in the voluntary program by exercising its election to receive 
Substitute Water by completing and filing "Notice of Forbearance" 
in accordance with Exhibit "D" with Watem1aster no later than 
August I of each year that the Interim Plan remains in place. If a 
party makes that election in a given year and no other party does 
so, the party which made the election may rescind that election on 
or before August 10 of that year. A proposed schedule for 
voluntary participation by the parties to the Judgment in 2002-
2003 is attached hereto as Exhibit "E." The parties to the 
Judgment may confirm or modify their participation by filing a 

SB 301277 v 1:008350.0001 
N:\Engineerlng\PROJECTS\M21 Interim Management\Final Interim Plan\!nlerim Subsidence Plan - drafts 6-11-2002\20020611 

Final_lnterim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsldence.DOC 5 
35 



3S 

notice with Waternrnster no later than August 1 2002. The fact 
that a party elects to include one or more wells in one year shall 
not obligate that party to include the same wells in subsequent 
years. 

c. Cost. The cost of the Substitute Water to the Participating 
Producers shall be the then prevailing WF A treatment and 
operations costs plus the IEUA surcharge. Exhibit "F", attached 
hereto, provides the methodology on how the cost of the 
Substituted Water will be calculated. 

d. Quantities. Each of the Participating Producers shall reduce 
groundwater production as described in Paragraph 5 in exchange 
for Watermaster having made the Substitute Water available to the 
Participating Producers as set forth in the annual notice filed before 
August 1 of each year the Interim Plan is in place. The 
participation proposed by Watermaster in 2002-2003 is set forth in 
Exhibit "E." 

e. Storage, Each acre-foot of Substitute Water or Alternative Water 
supplied by Waternrnster to a Paiiicipating Producer shall be 
considered in-lieu storage under the Judgment. This means that 
every acre-foot of Substitute Water or Alternative Water that is 
delivered to a Participating Producer to replace groundwater 
production by that producer will be considered un-pumped water 
and then credited to storage. Once the Substitute Water or 
Alternative Water is stored as Supplemental Water. the Substitute 
Water or Alternative Water shall be made available by 
Watennaster to the parties to the Judgment based upon their 
respective ainounts of over-production. If a party to the Judgment 
elects to purchase the stored water to offset all, or a portion of their 
annual overproduction, the cost of the Supplemental Water held as 
stored water made available for replenishment shall be the then 
prevailing "mai·ket price" of replenishment (approximately $201-
$215 per acre-foot). The price will be subject to the usual 85% -
15% assessment procedure applicable to the purchase and sale of 
stored water under the Judgment (Judgment Exhibit H, Para. 7(a), 
pp. 69-70). In the event not all stored water is purchased from 
Wate1master, it may make any excess water available to 
appropriative pool members on a first come, first served basis. 

4. Alternative Water Supply. As an alternative to making Substitute Water 
available to the Participating Producers in accordance with Paragraph 3. 
Watennaster. in its sole discretion, may elect to provide other potable 
water ("Alternative Water"). Any quantity of Alternative Water provided 
to a Participating Producer would be credited against Watermaster"s 
obligation to arrai1ge for up to 3,000 acre-feet of Substitute Water. 

SB 30 I 277 v I :008350.000 l 
N:\Engineering\PROJECTS\MZ1 Interim Managemenl\Final Interim Plan\lnterim Subsidence Plan ~ drafts 6~ 11 ~2002\20020611 

Final_lnlerim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsidence.DOC 6 



a. Cost. If Watennaster elects in its sole discretion to secure 
Alternative Water instead of the Substitute Water, the cost incurred 
by Watennaster in arranging for the Alternative Water shall be a 
Waternrnster expense. If the Participating Producer elects, in its 
sole discretion, to take delivery of the alternative supply, the per 
acre-foot cost to the Participating Producer shall be at the same 
cost as the Substitute Water as provided in Paragraph 3 unless 
Waternrnster, in its sole discretion, elects to offer the Alternative 
Water at a lesser cost to the Participating Producer. 

b. Potential Sources. Potential sources of supply include, but are not 
limited to, the following: interconnections with other local 
agencies, desalted water, recycled water, increased deliveries from 
the Ramona feeder and the Monte Vista Intertie Pipeline. The 
availability of any potential sources of Alternative Water may be 
subject to the execution of future agreements between and among 
parties to the Judgment. 

c. No Commitment. Nothing herein shall commit Watern1aster or 
any party to the Judgment to fund water system improvements for 
the benefit of any party to the Judgment or to buy water made 
available by Watennaster instead of that provided pursuant to 
paragraph 3. Moreover, no party to the Judgment which extracts 
and uses water solely outside MZI shall be required to bear any 
expenses other than as expressly provided for in this Interim Plan, 
including but not limited to Exhibit "F" herein, for implementation 
of the Interim Plan, without its written consent or further 
Waternrnster action in accordance with the Judgment. 

5. Conditions on Participation. Any Participating Producer that satisfies the 
eligibility requirements set forth in Paragraph 3a and provides proper and 
timely notice to Waternrnster in accordance with Exhibit "D", agrees to 
comply with the following conditions: 

a. 

SB 301277 v 1:008350.0001 

Reduction in Production. Production of groundwater from the 
wells identified by the Participating Producer in accordance with 
Exhibit "D". shall be temporarily reduced below the historical 
an1ount of production for that well for a period of nine (9) months 
in each year. The temporary reduction in production shall 
commence on October I and conclude on the following June 30. 
Generally, historical production shall be considered to be the 
groundwater production by the affected producer from the 
identified wells during the months of October 1 through June 30 
during the seven-year base period of 1994-2001. 

N:\Englneering\PROJECTS\MZ1 Interim Management\Flnal Interim Plan\!nterim Subsidence Plan ~ drafts 6~ 11 ~2002\20020611 
Ffnal_lnterim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsidence.DOC 7 

37 



38 

b Reduction Contingent Upon Substitute Water or Alternative Water 
Being Made Available to the Participating Producer. The 
continuing obligation of any Participating Producer to reduce their 
respective extractions is expressly subject to a continuing condition 
that Watermaster provides an equivalent quantity of Substitute 
Water or Alternative Water to the Participating Party. 

c. Resumption of Production. A Participating Producer may resume 
production from each well identified in Exhibit "D" between July 1 
and September 30 upon written notice to Watennaster staff and the 
Technical Group. 

d. Continued Monitoring. Watermaster staff, in consultation with the 
Technical Group, will continue to monitor conditions within MZl 
during the entire year, and it may recommend varying periods for 
consideration by Participating Producers for each year the Interim 
Plan remains in place. 

e. Emergency. Any Participating Producer that has reduced 
production in accordance with the provisions of Paragraph 5.a. 
shall be entitled to resume production in the event of an emergency 
or Watermaster's failure to provide Substitute Water or Alternate 
Water. An emergency shall exist when there is an occurrence such 
as a drought, stonn, flood, fire or an unexpected supply 
interruption or equipment outage impairing the ability of a 
Participating Producer to make water deliveries. 

6. Other Voluntary Measures. In their complete discretion, all parties to the 
Judgment that own or operate wells with MZl are encouraged to consider 
voluntary measures that may facilitate the goals of this Interim Plan. 

7. No Admission of Liability or Waiver of Rights by Any Producer. 

a. No Aclmowledgment of Responsibility. By participating in this 
voluntary plan for MZl, no party admits liability or aclmowledges 
responsibility for the actions taken in accordance with the Interim 
Plan. The parties to the Judgment agree to enter into this Interim 
Plan voluntarily and in exchange for the benefits provided, agree to 
abide by its tenns. Except for their agreement to proceed in 
accordance with the provisions of this interim plan and the 
Judgment, all parties are expressly reserving all claims, rights and 
defenses as to all matters. The parties to the Judgment do not 
waive their respective rights regarding interpretation of the 
Judgment, the OBMP Implementation Plan, the Peace Agreement 
or other provision of law. No party to the Judgment may use the 
fact that any other party elected to voluntarily reduce production 

SB 301277 v I :008350.000 I 
N:\Engineering\PROJECTS\MZ1 Interim Management\Final Interim Plan\lnterim Subsidence Plan~ drafts 6~11~2002\20020611 

Fina!_lnterim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsidence.DOC 8 



and receive Substitute Water or Alternate Water as evidence of any 
fact, in any legal or equitable proceeding of any kind. 

b. No Waiver of Voting Rights. A participating producer does not 
waive or alter their voting rights under the Judgment, whatever 
they may be, by its agreement to receive Substitute Water or 
Alternate Water in-lieu of producing groundwater. 

c. No Limitation on Watennaster. Nothing in this agreement limits 
the ability of Watermaster or any party to the Judgment to 
negotiate a different formula for the cost of alternate or substitute 
water with members of the Agricultural Pool, including CIM, if 
member wells are subsequently deemed eligible to participate in 
the Interim Plan or a Long-Term Plan. 

8. Term. The initial term of this Interim Plan is 3 years. Thereafter, this 
Interim Plan shall be either extended, amended or replaced by a Long
Term Plan to abate or reduce subsidence and fissuring. 

9. Construction. This Interim Plan shall be construed consistent with 
the Judgment and the Peace Agreement. In the event of a conflict between the provisions 
of this Plan and the Judgment or the Peace Agreement, the Peace Agreement and the 
Judgment shall co 

SB 301277 v 1:008350.0001 
N:\Eng1neering\PROJECTS\MZ1 Interim Managemenl\Final Interim P!an\lnlerim Subsidence Plan~ drafts 6~11~2002\20020B11 

Fina!_lnterim_Plan_for_Management_of_Subsidence.DOC 9 

39 



40 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' 't 
1' CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 't 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' II. BUSINESS ITEMS 1' 
• C. Consider Approval of the • 

l Field Services Contract l 

1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

STAFF REPORT 

April 28, 2005 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Field Services Contract with Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Summary 

issue - Seeking approval for the field services contract. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends approval of the contract. 

Fiscal Impact - The contract formalizes the existing arrangement between Watermaster and 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Background 

Under the OBMP, Watermaster performs a variety of activities that require field services. These activities 
include but are not limited to reading meters and collecting water samples from wells. In the past, the individuals 
that have been utilized for these functions have been employees of Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEI). 
These individuals have been utilized to perform these functions for Watermaster under an informal agreement 
between Watermaster and WEI while the Watermaster parties considered whether these individuals should 
become employees of Watermaster. 

Several months ago, the Watermaster Personnel Committee recommended that the field services individuals 
should remain employees of WEI and that Watermaster should utilize their services through a Field Services 
Contract with WEI and the parties directed Watermaster staff and consultants to implement that 
recommendation. Since that time, Watermaster has taken several steps in order to implement this 
recommendation: a certain field services position deemed essential to Watermaster functions was made a 
formal Watermaster employee, certain items of equipment used by the field services staff were sold to WEI, and 
it is Watermaster's understanding that WEI may lease office space in proximity to Watermaster's offices. 

41 



42 

Field Services Contract April 14, 2005 

The subject contract is the next step in the formalization of the contractor status of the remainder of the field 
staff. It is a standard Field Services Contract based on contracts used by other water agencies in the region. 

No new positions are created through the contract, as it is essentially a formalization of the arrangement that 
has existed between Watermaster and WEI for a number of years already. 

This contract effectively implements the recommendation of the Watermaster personnel Committee and the 
direction provided to staff by the Watermaster Board and on that basis staff recommends that the Pools and 
Advisory Committee recommend that the Board approve the contract. 

The subject contract is the next step in the formalization of the contractor status of the remainder of the field 
staff. It is a standard Field Services Contract based on contracts used by other water agencies in the region. 

No new positions are created through the contract, as it is essentially a formalization of the arrangement that 
has existed between Watermaster and WEI for a number of years already. 

This contract effectively implements the recommendation of the Watermaster personnel Committee and the 
direction provided to staff by the Watermaster Board and on that basis staff recommends that the Pools and 
Advisory Committee recommend that the Board approve the contract. 



Contract Field Services 

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this __ day of April 2005, 
by and between the Chino Basin Watermaster (hereinafter referred to as 'Watermaster"), 
and Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., of Lake Forest, California (hereinafter referred to as 
"Consultant"), for the Contract Field Services. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth 
herein, the parties agree as follows: 

1. PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this 
Contract shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the 
Watermaster's assignment are listed below: 

Project Manager: Kenneth Manning, Chief Executive Officer 
Address: 9641 San Bernardino Road 

Telephone: 
Facsimile: 

Email: 

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730-4665 
(909) 484-3888 
(909) 484-3890 
kmanning@cbwm.org 

2. CONSUL TANT ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and 
the effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following: 

Consultant: Joseph Leclaire, Vice President 
Address: 23692 Birtcher Centre 

Telephone: 
Facsimile: 

Email: 

Lake Forest, California 92630 
(949) 420-3030 
(949) 420-4040 
jleclaire@wildh2o.com 

3. SCOPE OF WORK, and SCHEDULE: The scope of work ("Work") and 
schedule ("Work Schedule") are described in Exhibit A to this Contract, the 
terms of which are incorporated herein by reference. 

4. TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to 
Proceed, and terminate upon June 30, 2008. 

5. FEES FOR SERVICES: Watermaster shall pay Consultant's properly executed 
invoice once approved by Watermaster's Chief Financial Officer, but no later 
than thirty (30) days following receipt of the invoice. Payment of 
Consultant's invoices may be withheld, at Watermaster' s reasonable 
discretion, for any services Watermaster deems unacceptable because they 
do not meet or exceed Watermaster's standards or requirements and/or do 
not conform to the terms of this Contract. At its sole discretion, 
Watermaster may require Consultant to correct and/or revise any services it 
has rejected as unacceptable. Upon completion of the revised and/or 

Page 1 of 15 

.. ,,__ 43 



44 

Contract No. for Field Services 

corrected services, Consultant may resubmit the invoice for those services 
for payment by Watermaster. 

Exhibit B contains Consultant's billing schedule which is typically updated January 
1 of each year. The new rates will be reflected in bills for services rendered in 
January. Watermaster will be presumed to have agreed to the new rates if it does 
not make any other written arrangements with Consultant or terminate this Contract 
within ten (10) days of receiving the first bill with the new rates. Consultant will 
have the right to terminate this Contract if Watermaster declines to pay the 
increased rates. 

Consultant's monthly invoices shall include a cost breakdown by name, 
classification, hourly billing rate, hours worked, task description, percent of project 
completed (when appropriate) and percent of project remaining (when appropriate). 
Expenses shall be submitted with receipts and reimbursed at cost without markup. 

Watermaster may, at any time, make changes to the scope of work, 
including additions, reductions, and changes to any or all of the Work, as 
directed in writing by the Watermaster. Such changes shall be reflected in a 
written amendment to this Contract signed by both parties. The NOT-TO
EXCEED Amount and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, 
to account for such changes, and shall be set forth in the Amendment. 

6. CONTROL OF THE WORK: Consultant shall perform the Work in compliance 
with the Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, 
the Consultant shall accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with 
the Work Schedule as directed by the Project Manager. If the nature of the 
Work is such that Consultant is unable to accelerate the Work without 
compromising the quality of the services provided hereunder, Consultant 
shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay, the causes of the 
delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule. 

7. MODIFICATIONS. This Contract may not be modified or amended unless such 
modifications or amendments are in writing and signed by both parties hereto. 

8. FITNESS FOR DUTY: 

A. Fitness: Consultant shall be responsible for ensuring that each of it's 
personnel performing any of the services contemplated under this Contract: 

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job; 

2. shall have the technical (including any necessary certifications and/or 
degrees), health and safety training required to do their job; 

S0-1137 \50f) v 1-Wawrnt;1,;, __ , \\l1lrJ,1!1lHJih _F.i;ld S•rlVlt:l)'.; __ C:rn1tr;;,:1 __ ,:l,iilll _•J<,r!,IU!\ Q.\. 07_ 2005.DOC Page 2 of 15 



Contract No. for Field Services 

3. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic 
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled 
substance as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance 
or safety of the Work or other employees of Consultant or 
Watermaster is not affected thereby); 

4. shall not have been convicted of any criminal offense which, by its 
nature, may have a discernible adverse impact on the business or 
reputation of Watermaster. 

9. INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Consultant shall maintain 
at Consultant's sole expense, the following insurance. 

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance: 

B. 

C. 

1. General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence 
for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage 
shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number 
GL 0001-87 covering Comprehensive General Liability. If 
Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a general 
aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply 
separately to this project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall 
be twice the required occurrence limit. 

2. Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident 
for bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as 
broad as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, 
covering Automobile Liability, including "any auto." 

3. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' 
compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of 
California and employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident. 

4. Professional Liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence. 

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured 
retention must be declared to and approved by the Watermaster. At the 
option of the Watermaster, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such 
deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the Watermaster, its 
officers, officials, employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall procure 
a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim 
administration and defense expenses. 

Other Insurance Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to 
contain, the following provisions: 

f;[l,/::)7; 50') v1 -\\1;)1(:r111c,tnr ___ \'hlc1,,rm111h FF,lrJ _ _s,.,1·,Wi!,, C.11\Tri,<:I d•~illl 'J<:t:,11Jn (),1. 07 _2005.DCJC Page 3 of 15 
45 



46 

Contract No. for Field Services 

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage 
a. The Watermaster, its officers, officials, employees and 

volunteers are to be designated as additional insured, with 
endorsements GL 20 11 07 66, CG2010 1185 and/or CA 20 
01 (Ed. 0178), as respects: liability arising out of activities 
performed by or on behalf of the Consultant, products and 
completed operations of the Consultant, premises owned, 
occupied or used by the Consultant, or automobiles owned, 
leased, hired or borrowed by the Consultant. 

b. The Consultant's insurance coverage shall be primary 
insurance as respects the Watermaster, its officers, officials, 
employee, volunteers, members of the Board of Directors and 
the Watermaster's member agencies. Any insurance or self
insurance maintained by the Watermaster, its officers, officials, 
employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant's 
insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

c. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies 
shall not affect coverage provided to the Watermaster, its 
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, or Board of Directors. 

d. The Consultant's insurance shall apply separately to each 
insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except 
with respect to the limits of the insurer's liability. 

e. The Consultant may satisfy the limit requirements in a single 
policy or multiple policies. Any such additional policies written 
as excess insurance shall not provide any less coverage than 
that provided by the first or primary policy. 

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage 

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the 
Watermaster, its officers, officials, employees volunteers and Board 
of Directors for losses arising from work performed by the Consultant 
for the Watermaster. 

3. All Coverages 

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to 
state that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by 
either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) 
days' prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
has been given to the Watermaster. Any such reduction in coverage 

SG-11'.17 ! liOH v \-IN:;1i,rin:,1"r ____ W,ltJ,,1mutl1,_F1•,ld__S111v1c1,:;, C,,1111a.:t ___ di,111_ v,:r:,,.,.l Q,! _07 200:l.DOC Page 4 of 15 



Contract No. for Field Services 

shall constitute valid grounds for termination of this Contract by 
Watermaster. 

D. Acceptability of Insurers: With the exception of Professional Liability 
Insurance, all insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of 
no less than A:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of California. 
Professional Liability Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's 
rating of no less than B:VII, and who are admitted insurers in the State of 
California. If Consultant's current insurers are not admitted in the State of 
California, then Consultant shall change insurers upon the expiration of the 
current policy or at the first practicable opportunity. 

E. Verification of Coverage: Consultant shall furnish the Watermaster with 
certificates of insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage 
required by the Watermaster for themselves and all subcontractors prior to 
commencing work or allowing any subcontractor to commence work under 
any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance 
policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind 
coverage on its behalf. All certificates and endorsements are to be 
approved by the Watermaster before work commences. The Watermaster 
reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required 
insurance policies, at any time. 

F. Submittal of Certificates: Consultant shall submit all required certificates and 
endorsements to the following: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Sheri Rojo, Chief Financial Officer 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730-4665 

10. LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

A. Professional Responsibility: The Consultant shall be responsible to the level 
of competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals 
performing the same or similar type of work in California. 

B. Status of Consultant: The Consultant is retained as an independent 
Consultant only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described 
herein. Neither Consultant, nor its agents, officers, employees or 
subcontractors are employees of Watermaster and shall not be considered 
employees of Watermaster for any purposes whatsoever. 

C. Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Consultant shall keep itself fully 
informed of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and 
city ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of 

Page 5 of 15 

4. 7 



48 

Contract No. tor Field Services 

any seivices or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders 
and decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over 
the same. The Consultant shall at all times obseive and comply with all 
such existing and future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, 
including, in part, all applicable wage and hour laws, and shall protect and 
indemnify, as required herein, the Watermaster, its officers, employees and 
agents against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of 
any such law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the 
Consultant or its employees. 

D. Subcontract Seivices: Approval of any subcontracts for the performance of 
any seivices under this Contract shall be subject to the sole discretion of, 
and written approval by, the Project Manager. 

F. Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Consultant shall make payment to each 
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute 
the work and/or seivice, as such travel and subsistence payments are 
defined in the WEI employee manual. 

G. Liens: Consultant shall pay all sums of money that become due from any 
labor, seivices, materials or equipment furnished to Consultant on account 
of said seivices to be rendered or said materials to be furnished under this 
Contract and that may be secured by any lien against the Watermaster. 
Consultant shall fully discharge each such lien at the time performance of 
the obligation secured matures and becomes due. 

H. Indemnification: The Consultant agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless the Watermaster, its officers, directors, agents, employees, 
seivants, and volunteers free and harmless from any and all liability, claims, 
judgments, costs and demands, including demands arising from injuries or 
death of persons (including employees of the Watermaster and the 
Consultant) and damage to property, directly or indirectly out of the negligent 
acts or omissions by the Consultant, its employees, agents, representatives 
or subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract. The Consultant 
further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and 
defend any such claims, demands or suit, including attorneys' fees, at the 
sole expense of the Consultant. Watermaster retains the right to exercise its 
reasonable discretion to approve the choice of counsel retained by 
Consultant to defend Watemaster's interests in any matter governed by the 
terms of this indemnification provision. 

The Watermaster agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
the Consultant, its officers, directors, agents, employees, seivants, and 
volunteers free and harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, 
costs and demands, including demands arising from injuries or death of 
persons (including employees of the Watermaster and the Consultant) and 

Page 6 of 15 



I. 

J. 

K. 

Contract No. for Field Services 

damage to property, directly or indirectly out of the negligent acts or 
omissions by the Watermaster, its employees, agents, representatives or 
subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract. The Watermaster 
further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and 
defend any such claims, demands or suit, including attorneys' fees, at the 
sole expense of the Watermaster. Watermaster retains the right to exercise 
its reasonable discretion to approve the choice of counsel retained by 
Consultant to defend Watermaster's interests in any matter governed by the 
terms of this indemnification provision. 

Subject to and limited by the provisions agreed to by the Watermaster and 
Consultant in the preceding paragraphs and to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, Consultant's total liability to Watermaster and anyone claiming by, 
through or under the Watermaster for any claim, cost, or damages caused in 
part by negligence of the Consultant and in part by the negligence of the 
Watermaster or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the 
percentage share that Consultant's negligence bears to the total negligence 
of the Watermaster, Consultant, and all other negligent entities and 
individuals determined on the basis of comparative negligence principles. 
Watermaster further agrees to hold harmless Consultant, from any claim, 
cost, or damages but only to the extent of the percentage share that 
Watermaster's negligence bears to the total negligence which Watermaster, 
Consultant and all other negligent entities and individuals determined on the 
basis of comparative negligence principles. 

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Watermaster who is authorized in such 
capacity and on behalf of the Watermaster to negotiate, make, accept or 
approve, or to take part in negotiating, making, accepting or approving this 
Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed 
pursuant to this Contract, shall become directly or indirectly personally 
interested in this Contract. 

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Consultant 
shall not unlawfully discriminate against any employee or employment 
applicant because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, 
physical or mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national 
origin. 

Non-Conforming Work and Warranty: Consultant represents and warrants 
that the Work and Documentation shall be adequate to serve the purposes 
described in the Contract. For a period of not less than one ( 1) year after 
acceptance of the completed Work, Consultant shall, at no additional cost to 
Watermaster, correct any and all errors in and shortcomings of the Work or 
Documentation. Consultant shall within three (2) calendar weeks, correct 
any error or shortcoming that renders the Work or Documentation 
dysfunctional or unusable and shall correct other errors within thirty (30) 

SEl-1/371501)·•.1 l -W:,1r,nn:,wr ··- \'✓ il{Jmm,,:h__F,,!hl _Su1c•1ci,1,. Co,111,i,;t _,;l,,;in_ v,",.11,nJ),! _07 _ 2005.DOC Page 7 of 15 

49 



50 

L. 

Contract No. for Field Services 

calendar days after Consultant's receipt of notice of the error. Upon request 
of Watermaster, Consultant shall correct any such error deemed important 
by Watermaster in its sole discretion to Watermaster's continued use of the 
Work or Documentation within seven (7) calendar days after Consultant's 
receipt of notice of the error. If the Project Manager rejects all or any part of 
the Work or Documentation as unacceptable and agreement to correct such 
Work or Documentation cannot be reached without modification to the 
Contract, Consultant shall notify the Project Manager, in writing, detailing the 
dispute and reason for the Consultant's position. Any dispute that cannot be 
resolved between the Project Manager and Consultant shall be resolved in 
accordance with the provisions of this Contract. 

Disputes: 

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be 
determined in accordance with this section. The Consultant shall 
pursue the Work to completion in accordance with the instruction of 
the Watermaster's Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of 
dispute, unless instructed in writing by the Project Manager to 
temporarily stop the Work. By entering into this Contract, both parties 
are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under 
or relating to the Contract which remain unresolved after the ex
haustion of the procedures provided herein, to independent 
arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shall be 
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, 
et. seq, or their successor. 

2. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the Work shall be subject 
to resolution by the Watermaster Project Manager and the Consultant 
shall comply, pursuant to the Watermaster Project Manager's instruc
tions. These instructions will be in writing and will cite this part of the 
Agreement. If the Consultant is not satisfied with any such resolution 
by the Watermaster Project Manager, the Consultant may file a 
written protest and request for arbitration with the Watermaster 
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving 
written notice of the Watermaster's decision. Failure by Consultant to 
file a written protest within seven (7) calendar days shall constitute 
waiver of protest, and acceptance of the Watermaster Project 
Manager's resolution. 

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be 
a single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following 
manner: 

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of 
persons acceptable to the Consultant to be appointed as 

Si3•/l;J7150!:i-v l 1:-J,,11'1rl1',1,,r __ \V,11J,,imutl1__F1uld_,s,:1,.,1r:e:; _Cu111r,i,;1_ ,,d,iln_ Vt,fi:1u,, __ 0,l _07 _2005.DOC Page 8 of 15 



Contract No. for Field Services 

Arbitrator. The Watermaster shall determine if any of the 
names submitted by Consultant are acceptable and, if so, 
such person will be designated as Arbitrator. 

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Consultant 
are acceptable to Watermaster, or if for any reason the Arbitra
tor selected in Step (a) is unable to serve, the Watermaster 
shall submit to Consultant a list of five names of persons 
acceptable to Watermaster for appointment as Arbitrator. The 
Consultant shall, in turn, have seven (7) calendar days in 
which to determine if one such person is acceptable. 

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually 
agree upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an 
Arbitrator shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County 
Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 
1281.6, or its successor. The costs of arbitration, including but 
not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be recoverable 
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is 
appealed to a court pursuant to the procedure under California 
Code of Civil Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their suc
cessor, the costs of arbitration shall also include court costs 
associated with such appeals, including but not limited to 
reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the 
prevailing party. 

M. Attorneys' Fees: In the event an action is commenced by a party to this 
Contract against the other to enforce its rights or obligations arising from this 
Contract, the prevailing party in such action, in addition to any other relief 
and recovery ordered by the court or arbitration, shall be entitled to recover 
all statutory costs, plus reasonable attorneys' fees. 

11. OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: 
The Watermaster retains ownership of any and all partial or complete 
reports, drawings, plans, notes, computations, lists, and/or other materials, 
documents, information, or data ("Work Product") prepared by the 
Consultant and/or the Consultant's subcontractor(s) pertaining to this 
Contract. In addition, Watermaster shall retain sole possession and 
ownership of any information used by Consultant or Consultant's 
contractors that would be considered confidential under Watermaster's 
policy regarding disclosure of information, unless appropriate waivers have 
been obtained pursuant to this policy. All other materials and documents are 
also confidential and shall be available to the Watermaster from the moment 
of their preparation, and the Consultant shall deliver same to the 
Watermaster whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or 

'.O[l, 11371509·\.' 1-W:,1Ml\l!,t,H __ ,_W1!rJ,,r1nuth_Fw,lrJ .. S,,1vrc,;:; _CiHltfdd,, _ ch,illl_ .,,,1:c1r)rl (),! _ 07 2005.Dor.; Page 9 of 15 

51 



Contract No. for Field Services 

Watermaster. The Consultant agrees that same shall not be made available 
to any individual or organization, private or public, without the prior written 
consent of the Watermaster. 

Watermaster shall have no rights to proprietary software, GIS shape files and other 
data developed at the Consultant's sole expense and that are used to complete the 
Scope of Work 

12. PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the 
Watermaster may be subject to the California Public Records Act 
(Government Code Section 6250 et seq.) The Watermaster's use and 
disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Watermaster shall 
use its best efforts to notify Consultant of any requests for disclosure of any 
documents pertaining to Consultant. 

In the event of litigation concerning disclosure of information Consultant considers 
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) 
Watermaster shall act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise 
ordered by a court or other legal process. If Watermaster is required to defend an 
action arising out of a Public Records Act request for any of the information 
Consultant has marked "Confidential," "Proprietary," or "Trade Secret, " Consultant 
shall defend and indemnify Watermaster from all liability, damages, costs, and 
expenses, including attorneys' fees, in any action or proceeding arising under the 
Public Records Act. 

13. TITLE AND RISK OF LOSS: 

A. Documentation: Title to the Documentation shall pass to Watermaster when 
prepared; however, a copy may be retained by Consultant for its records 
and internal use. Consultant shall retain such Documentation in a controlled 
access file, and shall not reveal, display or disclose the contents of the 
Documentation to others without the prior written authorization of 
Watermaster or for the performance of Work related to the Project. 

Watermaster may utilize the Work Product and Documentation in any 
manner it deems necessary to carry out its function as the Watermaster and 
need not obtain written approval from Consultant prior to doing so. If 
Watermaster released the Work Product to a third party without the 
Consultant's prior written consent, or changes or uses the Work Products 
other than as intended hereunder, Watermaster shall do so at its sole risk 
and discretion, and Consultant shall not be liable for any claims and/or 
damages resulting from or connected with the release of or any third party's 
use of the Work Product. 

Sl3· 11:n 151)!),v 1-'i✓ :111,1111c,t,H __ W1kl•!i ll\t1tl1__1'11H,J __ C;,,1 v,rni,,, C,111tr,;,:1 ,:b111_ v-,1:,cl)ll_O·! ,_07 _ 2005.DOC Page 10 of 15 



Contract No. for Field Services 

B. Disposition: Consultant shall dispose of items to which Watermaster has 
title as directed in writing by the Project Manager and/or Watermaster at the 
termination of this Contract. 

14. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS: 

A. Rights and Ownership: Watermaster's rights to inventions, discoveries, 
trade secrets, patents, copyrights, and other intellectual property, including 
the Information and Documentation, and revisions thereto (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as "Proprietary Rights"), used or developed by 
Consultant in the performance of the Work, shall be governed by the 
following provisions: 

1. Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by 
Consultant in the performance of the Work shall be the property of 
Watermaster, and Consultant shall cooperate with all appropriate 
requests to assign and transfer same to Watermaster. 

2. If Proprietary Rights conceived, developed, or reduced to practice by 
Consultant prior to the performance of the Work are used in and 
become integral with the Work or Documentation, or are necessary 
for Watermaster to have complete enjoyment of the Work or 
Documentation, Consultant shall grant to Watermaster a non
exclusive, irrevocable, royalty-free license, as may be required by 
Watermaster for the complete enjoyment of the Work and 
Documentation. 

15. NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, 
or by depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully 
prepaid, and addressed to the party at the address set forth below: 

Watermaster: Sheri Rojo, Chief Financial Officer 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730-4665 

Consultant: Joseph P. Leclaire, Vice President 
Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
23692 Birtcher Centre 
Lake Forest, California 92630 

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal 
delivery, upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in 
the course of transmission with the United States Postal Service. 

16. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and 
provisions of this Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon 

~[l ::]71509 v1-\'/nwrr,i,,:-,i_,,\'Jil,!m1nutl1 F11,fd S,,1,.,,r:,,,, c,11111:1,:!_ drnn,_v,;i:,irm __ 0,1 07 2005.D0(: Page 11 of 15 

53 



54 

Contract No. for Field Services 

the Watermaster, the Consultant, and their respective successors and 
assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or 
benefits of the Consultant under this Contract may be assigned, transferred 
or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the 
Watermaster; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or 
disposal without the prior written consent of the Watermaster shall be null, 
void and of no legal effect whatsoever. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the 
Watermaster under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or otherwise 
disposed of without the prior written consent of the Consultant; and any such 
purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without the prior written 
consent of the Consultant shall be null, void and of no legal effect whatsoever. 

17. RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Watermaster reserves the right to review 
and/or audit all Consultants' rec ords related to the Work. The option to 
review and/or audit may be exercised during the term of the Contract, upon 
termination, upon completion of the Contract, or at any time thereafter up to 
twelve (12) months after final payment has been made to Consultant. The 
Consultant shall make all records and related documentation available within 
three (3) working days after said records are requested by the Watermaster. 

18. INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire 
Contract of the Watermaster and the Consultant as to those matters 
contained herein. No prior oral or written understanding shall be of any force 
or effect with respect to those matters covered by the Contract Documents. 
This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except by written 
mutual agreement by the Watermaster and the Consultant. 

19. GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and 
constructed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. 

20. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Watermaster reserves and 
has the right to immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at 
any time upon written notice to the Consultant. In the event of such 
termination, the Watermaster shall pay Consultant for all authorized and 
Consultant-invoiced services up to the date of such termination. 

The Consultant reserves and has the right to immediately suspend, cancel or 
terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice to the Watermaster. In the 
event of such termination, the Watermaster shall pay Consultant for all authorized 
and Consultant-invoiced services up to the date of such termination. 

Page 12 of 15 



Contract No. for Field Services 

21. FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for 
the effects of acts occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, 
natural disasters, etcetera. 

22. NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished 
under this Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed 
by all responsible parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to 
the Consultant. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of 
the day and year written above. 

Chino Basin Watermaster: 

Kenneth R. Manning 
Chief Executive Officer 

(Date) 

Wildermuth Environmental Inc.: 

Mark J. Wildermuth 
President/CEO 

(Date) 

SG-1/:J7 1 50') ,., 1 -V.':,rnrnht,ir Wi11l,,, 1nut11 i'i,drJ S,i1 •11<:•i!; __ Cill11 r;;,:1 _ ,:l,,;111 __ v,;t:,1or1 __ 0,1 _ 07. 200fi. DOC Page 13 of 15 



56 

Exhibit A 
Description of Work 

For 
Field Services Pursuant to the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program 

and other Activities of Interest to the Watermaster 

Scope of Work 

Consultant will provide trained personnel to conduct the field programs described in the 
Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program and other field programs that the 
Watermaster and the Consultant concur. The types of activities that will be included in this 
scope of work include: 

o Piezometric level monitoring 
o Water quality monitoring 
• Stream discharge monitoring 
o Surface water quality samples from streams and recharge basins 
o Water levels in recharge basins 
• Ground level monitoring 
• Well and water use inspections 
o Contact with Chino and adjacent basin pumpers to obtain groundwater well 

(station) information, pumping, piezometric level and water quality data; 
• Other activities as can be agreed to by Watermaster and the Consultant. 

Consultant will provide the Watermaster with Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) prior 
to starting work in the field. 

Watermaster and Consultant will coordinate each month on the monitoring activities that 
will be done during the following month. In general, Watermaster and Consultant will 
agree on the required monitoring activities to be accomplished for a given month by the 
end of the third week of the month prior to doing the work. Consultant will strive to 
accommodate short-notice requests by Watermaster for field services. The Consultant will 
provide the staff to complete the monitoring assignment and to update the appropriate 
Watermaster databases. 

The Watermaster may, at Watermaster discretion, ask the Consultant to perform 
monitoring activities on behalf other of Parties to the Judgment where such monitoring is 
also of interest to Watermaster. An example of this could include the monitoring of surface 
and ground water in support of Inland Empire Utilities Agency monitoring requirements for 
the recharge of recycled water. 

Staffing, Equipment and Facilities 

The Consultant will provide properly trained staff, vehicles, equipment, and office space 
required to complete the scope of work. The location of the office space will be in the 
Chino Basin Area. 

Page 14 of 15 



Exhibit A 
Description of Work 

For Field Services Pursuant to the Chino Basin Optimum Basin Management Program and other Activities 
of Interest to the Watennaster 

Deliverables and Schedule 

The Consultant will update Waterrnaster databases to include the information collected in 
this Contract and will prepare reports as requested by Waterrnaster. 

Costs and Payment 

Watermaster and the Consultant will review costs on a monthly basis and make 
appropriate assignments of work in subsequent months based on cost to date, funds 
available in the Waterrnaster's and the Party's budgets. 

SB 371509 v1:008350.0001 

Page 15 of 15 
57 



58 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Please see the infonnation section for the cotnplete Status Report 
No. 12 and Status Report No. 13 for review. 

59 



60 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: April 28, 2005 

TO: Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: OBMP Implementation - Status Report No. 12 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Compliance with Court Order requiring OBMP implementation progress reports. 

RECOMMENDATION - STAFF RECOMMENDS: 
• APPROVAL OF STATUS REPORT No. 12, 
• AUTHORIZE ITS FILING WITH THE COURT, AND 
• AUTHORIZE STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL TO MAKE FINAL EDITS AS NECESSARY. 

Fiscal Impact - None 

BACKGROUND 
In accordance with the September 28, 2000 Order, progress reports are due to the Court on the last day of 
March and September of each year. Watermaster had indicated to the Court its intention to accelerate the 
reporting schedule from semi-annual to quarterly due to the rapid pace of OBMP implementation. In a 
subsequent Order on October 17, 2002, the Court requested Watermaster provide periodic reports concerning 
various issues relating to the Interim Plan by the last day of June and December of each year. These reporting 
items are included within Watermaster's regular quarterly reports. With approval of the court, Watermaster will 
revert to reporting semi-annually with summary updates done quarterly, effective January, 2005. 

DISCUSSION 
The reporting period for Status Report No. 12 is June 1, 2004 to August 31, 2004. It utilizes the same format 
previously filed as a baseline from which to update the Court. The attached draft report outlines the progress 
and status of Watermaster programs and projects. 

... 61 



62 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

STAFF REPORT 

April 28, 2005 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: OBMP Implementation - Status Report No. 13 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Compliance with Court Order requiring OBMP implementation progress reports. 

RECOMMENDATION - STAFF RECOMMENDS: 
• APPROVAL OF STATUS REPORT No. 13, 
• AUTHORIZE ITS FILING WITH THE COURT, AND 
• AUTHORIZE STAFF AND LEGAL COUNSEL TO MAKE FINAL EDITS AS NECESSARY. 

Fiscal Impact - None 

BACKGROUND 
In accordance with the September 28, 2000 Order, progress reports are due to the Court on the last day of 
March and September of each year. Watermaster had indicated to the Court its intention to accelerate the 
reporting schedule from semi-annual to quarterly due to the rapid pace of OBMP implementation. In a 
subsequent Order on October 17, 2002, the Court requested Watermaster provide periodic reports concerning 
various issues relating to the Interim Plan by the last day of June and December of each year. These reporting 
items are included within Watermaster's regular quarterly reports. With approval of the court, Watermaster will 
revert to reporting semi-annually with summary updates done quarterly, effective January, 2005. 

DISCUSSION 
The reporting period for Status Report No. 13 is September 1, 2004 to December 31, 2004. It utilizes the same 
format previously filed as a baseline from which to update the Court. The attached draft report outlines the 
progress and status of Watermaster programs and projects. 

63 



64 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
4t' CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 4t' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
4t' Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 4t' 
1' A. WATERMASTER GENERAL 1' 1' LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 1' 
4t' 2. Santa Ana Application Process 4t' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
1' 1' 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



USDA 
I 

United States Department of Agriculture 
Office of the General Counsel 

Pacific Region-San Francisco Office 
33 New Montgome,v, 171h Floor 
Son Francisco, CA 94105-4511 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Rights 
P.O.Box2000 
Sacramento, CA 95812-2000 

Attention: Jane Farwell 

RE: Protest of application #31369 

Dear Ms. Farwell: 

Telephone: 415-744-3011 
Facsimile: 415-744-3170 
Internet: joshua.rlder@usda.gov 

April 4, 2005 

By submission dated March 7, 2003, the United States Department of Agiiculture Forest Service 
protested the application #31369 submitted by the Chino Basin Watennaster on November 4, 2002. After 
reviewing the Chino Basin Watermaster's answer to the protest, it is the understanding of the Forest Service 
that application #31369 will have no effect on National Forest lands or interests. 

Based on this reply, the Forest Se1vice respectfully withdraws the protest to application #31369, 
The remainderof the Forest Service's submission of March 7, 2003, concerning applications #31370, 
#31371, and #31372, remains in effect 

If any further clarification is required, or any questions arise in this matter, please contact me at the 
address, phone number, email or facsimile number on this correspondence. 

ResP,ectfully submi~~' 4 --11~ ✓.. /~ 
Joshua S, Rider 

Attorney for the Forest Service 

Cc: Randall J. Gould: USDA Forest Service 

Cc: Michael T. Fife, Attorney 
Hatch and Parent 
Post Office Drawer 720 
Santa Barbara, California 93102-0720 

.. .,,__. 65 



66 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~ ~ 
~ CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES ~ 

~ C. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES ~ 
AGENCY WATER MANAGERS 

~ REPORT ~ 
ida 5. State/Federal Legislation Repo1is A 
l 6. Public Relations Repmi l 

~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
~ ~ 
1'- ~ 
1'- 1'-
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

April 28, 2005 

AGENDA 

INTER-AGENCY WATER MANAGERS' REPORT 

Discussion Items: 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Rd. 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

20 - 30 Minutes 

• MWD Status Report - Richard Atwater 
• MWD Projected Rates and Charges - Richard Atwater 
• Rialto Pipeline - Richard Atwater 
• Recycled Water Report - Tom Love 

Written Monthly Updates: 

• Water Resources Report (handout) 
• State/Federal Legislation Reports 
• Public Relations Report 

67 



68 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Inland Emi:iire 
U11UT!CJ l,CiE!JCY 

Date: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

April 20, 2005 

Honorable Board of Directors 

Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Committee 
(4113/05) 

Richard W. Atwater 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

Martha Davis 
Executive !vlanagcr of Policy Development 

March Legislative Report from Agriculturul Resources 

RECOl'vTMENDATION 

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 

Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his fc,lcral activities on behalf of IEUA. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

None. 

RWA:MD:jbs 
G:\bo:!rd•rcc\2005\05 l 25 lvlarch Le)! Report from Ag Re:-oua:es 

69 



'70 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Agricultural Resources 
635 Maryland Avenue, N.E. 

Washington, D.C. 20002-581 l 
(202) 546-5115 

(202) 546A472-fax 
ag:resources@crols.com 

March 30, 2005 

Legislative Report 

TO: Richard \V. Atwater 
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency 

FR: David M .• \Veiman 
Agriculiural Resources 
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA 

SU: Legislative Report, l\'Iarch 2005 

Highlighls: 
• DWR Draft B-160 Report - Urban Efficiencies, Groundwater Storage and 

Recycling ..... CA Water Future 
• Congress Moving on Nomination - DOI Water and Science Slot Still Uu!'illed 
• Washington Meetings - IEUA Submits Funding Requests 
• Action Pending on Dreier Water Recycling Bill 
• IEUA/CVWD/Chino Basin Wulermasler Collaborative Efforts 
• Feinstein Continues Work On Perchlorate Cleanup Bill 
• Domenici-Bingaman-Feiuslein Water Technology Bill Planned 
• Energy Committee Water Symposium Announced -To Be Held in April -

IEUA Invited 
• Drought - Despite Rain and Snow, Drought Persists 
• IEUA Working Partners 

DWR Draft B-160 Report-In the Near-Term, New Cailfomia Water Supplies to Come 
from Urban Ejji'ciencies, Groundwater Storage a1Zd Water Recycling- CALFED 
Collfribution - less than 4%. DWR circulated to ACW A for comment, the Executive 

71 



72 

Summary or the draft B-160 Report. The report looks into California's water future and 
evaluates where and how California will develop new supplies. According to DWR, Urban 
Waler E[liciencies, Groundwater Storage and Water Recycling represent probably 90+% of those 
new supplies. CALFED storage was itemized - and the near term projection results in only 
about 4% of the new supplies over an unspecified time period. The amount of' CALFED waler to 

be developed is, in the DWR draft, is approximately 100,000 af. This is almost exactly the 
amount of water IEUA and CVWD will from the water recycling program within the lEUA 
service area! lEUA prepared an analysis of the draft repo1t and submitted it to Senator Feinstein, 
the water subcommittees, and the offices of our House Members. 

Co11gress Moving on Administration Nominatio11s - Still Waiting for Nomination for 
DOI Assistant Secreta,y, Water and Scie11ce. The Senate Energy Committee began hearings 
on Lynn Scarlett nominated to be Deputy Secretary at the Interior Department. The Armed 
Services Committee held hearings and reported the nomination. A hearing in EPW early next 
month. 

\Vashington DC 111eetings, IEUA Submits Funding Requests. IEUA prepared and 
submitted funding reguests for its recycling program. IEUA's Tom Love was in Washington and 
participated in meetings in various offices. GM Atwater was here separately and also 
participated in those briefings. 

Dreier Recycling Bill - 1iction Pe1uling. In the House, the Resources Committee has advised 
us that the Dreier bill has been cleared for the House floor- and, subject to scheduling, is 
anticipated to be considered and passed on the Suspension Calendar (reserved for non
controversial bills) sometime in April-May. The Dreier bill is receiving support from 
throughout the region. 

IEUA - CVWD- Chino Basin Watermaster Initiatives. These three agencies arc working 
to enact the Dreier bill - a key element of IEUA's basin objectives - and also a central element of 
Watermaster's program. Strategy meetings were held in Washington and a larger meeting is 
scheduled for early April. 

Feinstei11 and Perchlorate Cleanup Bill. Senator Feinstein continues to work on a 
perchlorate cleanup bill. Discussions have been occun'ing with State and Federal agencies, water 
districts, including IEUA, and other Senators. Introduction of this national bill authorizing $200 
million for perchlorate cleanup is anticipated shortly. 

Domenici Water Technology Bill Pla1111ed. A major water technology bill is pending 
inu·oduction by Energy Committee Chairman Domenici and Ranking Committee Member, 
Bingaman. As previously reported, they have been redrafting aml modifying the bill since its 
original introduction in the last Con61ress. Last year, Senator Feinstein was an original cosponsor 
and nearly identical legislation was introduced in the House by Chairman Pombo and Rep. 
Cal vcrt. 

-2-



Senate Energy Committee .4/llzoruzces Water Symposium - IEU.4 's Atwater Invited to 
Participate. On April 5, the Senate Energy Committee will hold a Water Symposium. It's a 
special event that is designed to broadly define a "water agenda" for the Committee. GM 
Atwater is mnong the handful invited to pa1ticipate and will represent the WateResue 
Association. All together, the Committee received some 135 responses to its questions. This 
meeting is drawing significant attention. They asked six major policy questions - covering broad 
categories of issues such as the role of the Bureau of Reclamation in the 21 st Century, drought, 
conservation and technology, water supply and resource management coordination, and related 
matters. 

Drouglzt - De;pite Rain and Snow, Drought Persists Particularly 011 Colorado River. 
Early winter brought rain and snow in California and to parts of the Colorado River Basin. As 
pn::viously noted, drought still persists throughout the Basin. Drought is also severe in the 
Pacific Northwest. There arc numerous press accounts reminding all that a wet period in the 
middle of 11 sustained drought is not uncommon. Whether or not drought legislation emerges at 

this time is unclear. However, if legislation is advanced, there will be an effort to expand it, 
beyond traditional "relief' to include "drought prevention" specifically targeting initiatives that 
will expand water in these regions, such as Title XVI, the Federal water recycling program. Lake 
Powell, on the Colorado River, is still "down" some 10 sto1ies or about 100 vertical feet. Over 
the last six months, drought impacts have shifted throughout the West. Right now, the Pacific 
Northwest is experiencing the worst impacts. 

IEUA Continues to Work With Various Partners, On an on-going basis in Washington, 
TEUA continues to work with: 

• Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) 
• Milk Producer's Council (MPC) 
• Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) 
• Water Environment Federation (WEF) 
• Association of California Water Agencies (ACW A) 
• WateReuse Association 

• CALStart 
• Orange County Water District (OCWD) 
• Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) 
• Western Municipal Water Dist1ict 
• Chino Basin Watermaster 
• Others 

-3-

73 



74 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



l11land Empire 
UT/UJ/fSAGEN('.:t' 

Date: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

April 20, 2005 

Honorable Board of Directors 

Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Committee 
(4/13/05) 

Richard W. Atwater 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

lvlaitha Davis 
Executive Manager of Policy Development 

March Legislative Report from Dolphin Group 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an inionnational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 

Michael Boccodoro provides a monthly rcpmt on his activities on behalf of the Chino 
Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

None. 

RWA:MD:jb~ 
G:\hoard-rcc\2005\05122 M:irch Leg Report fror:1 J)(l]phin Group 

75 



76 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Chino Basin/ OBMP Coalition 

Status Report- March 2005 

ENERGY /REGULA TORY 

Critical Peak Pricing 

On M.arch 28, the CPUC issued a drafr decision on the implementation of Critical Peak 
Pricing on non-residential customers for Summer 2005. Specifically, the draft decision: 

• Exempts ag1icultural and water pumping customers from ANY changes to rates this 
summer 

• Exempts all customers with demand greater than 500 kW ANY changes to rntes this 
summer 

• Exempts non-firm/interruptible customers from default CPP rates 

The draft decision will not require any customers lo be placed on mandatory CPP rates. 
Instead, it orders the utilities to suspend their General Rate Cases and revise their 
applications to offer two options for ALL customers over '.WO kW, allowing customers to 
choose between: 

1. CPP rates. The utilities will provide each customer with a prospective bill impact as 
to how CPP rates might nffcct the customer. This will be the default rate unless the 
customer elects a TOU rate structure. 

2. Revised TOU rates. These rates would include a narrower "on-peak" time period 
between 2:00PM-6:00PM, as well as offering a third or fourth TOU period to incent 
on-peak demand reduction. These rates would be designed on a revenuc-neutrnl 
basis, and there will be no hedging premium/penalty to avoid the CPP rates and 
choose the TOU option. 

These rate options would be effective when the next two GRCs are approved (2007 for SCE, 
2006 for PG&E). 

The draft decision also orders that the I-6 and other interruptible rates customers be moved to 
BIP rates at the conclusion of the utilities' Rate Cases. 

The draft decision does allow for some commercial/industrial customers between 200-
500kW to experience rate changes in time for this sununer, mostly in revision ofTOU 
pricing. However, as noted above, agricultural, water pumping, and +500kW customers are 
specifically precluded from any rate changes this summer, and will not be affected by these 
actions. 

77 



78 

Additionally, the Commission's specific exemption of agricultural and water pumping 
customers and their supporting comments will bolster the ability of these customers tu 
contest undue demand response initiatives in the futllre. 

Final CPUC action on this draft decision is expected within 4-6 weeks. 

Biogas Net Metcrillg 

The working group coordinated by DGI with representatives of the dairy industry, IEUA and 
Sustainable Conservation aJe cu1Tcntly holding discussions with Pacific Gas & Electric and 
Southern California Edison regarding potential amendments to AB 728 (Negrete-McLeod D
Chino). 

AB 728 currently proposes three changes to the statute pc1taining to biogas net metering: 
• Eliminating the statewide cap of 15 MW and the 5 MW utility-specific participation 

caps 
• Raising the maximum project size to 10 MW 
• Removing the sunset provision for the biogas net metering program 

Additional umendmenls to further enhance the program are being discussed with the utilities, 
and the bill may soon he amended to reflect this additional provisions. 

The measure has been assigned to the Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee for 
hearing on April 18, 2005. 

Water District Self-Ge11cratz'o1t (lmpleme11tatio11 of SB 1755) 

DGI again contacted the Administrative Law Judge to request an update on the status of this 
proceeding. The Judge indicated she would be contacting panics within a few weeks to 
resume this proceeding. 

Southem Califomia Edison Gellcral Rate Case 

On March 17, 2005, the California Public Utilities Commission authorized Southern 
California Edison to implement new tm·iff rates to complete the utility's General Rate Case. 
The new tariffs will become effective April 14, 2005. 

SCE Standard Performance Contract - Demand RespollSC !nitiatfre 

In a February 28, 2005 filing, Southern Califomia Edison applied to the CPUC to create a an 
additional energy efficiency program called the Standard Performance Contract - Demand 
Response Initiative ("SPC-DRI"). 



ln the application, SCE stated that direct access customers were not eligible to apply for these 
additional incentives, despite the fact that DA customers arc eligible for the normal Standard 
Performance Contract program. 

Based on conversations with SCE counsel and the SPC Program Administrator, SCE 
admitted that DA customers should be made eligible for the SPC-DRI program. DGI 
provided reply comments to the California Public Utilities Commission on behalf of the 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency requesting that SCE clarify the eligibility of DA customers. 

On March 28, SCE filed rebuttal comments addressing the commems of !EUA: 

"A.t the request of lEUA in its Openi11g Comments, SCE clarifie.1· thar all 
nonresidential cus10111er.1· in SC E's sen•ice territory, including direct 
access custom.er.\', would be eliRible to apply to receive the addirional 
incemives proposed for 1he SPC Program. The assenion to the conllw)' in 
the Program Implementation Plan is erroneo11s. SCE will correct this 
error in the Program I111plementatio11 Plan. SCE apprcciwes !EVA calling 
our mtention to the error." 

A draft decision from the Commission to approve this program is expected by the first of 
April. DGI will supply comments on the proposed decision if necessary. 

LEGISLATIVE 

Energy 

The energy policy committees have yet to hold hearings on electricity related measures this 
session. Both the Assembly and Senate Committees will begin hearings in early April to 
consider energy legislation including the following major electricity bills. 

• AB 380 (Nuiiez D-Los Angeles) 
This measure is a reintroduction of many portions of AB 2006, vetoed last 
year by Governor Schwarzenegger pertaining to resource adequacy and 
procurement of new generation. 

• AB 650 (Codgill R-Modcsto) 
This bill would allow municipal utility districts to create Community Choice 
Aggregation programs, cuffcntly permitted only for cities and counties. 

• AB 1704 (Richman R-Northridgc) 
This measure, sponsored by the Schwarzenegger Administration, would create 
a core/noncorc system for electricity, essentially reopening direct access for 
larger customers (defined in this measure as customers/accounts with demnnd 
greater than 200 kW, allowing aggregation of load) 

79 



80 

Public Utility Agencies 

• AB 1397 (Arambula D-Fresno) 
This legislation would require public agencies pursuing eminent domain 
action against investor-owned utilities to demonstrate clear and convincing 
evidence that the utility has failed to comply with rules and regulations. The 
measure would greatly restrict the ability of public agencies to successfully 
litigate eminent domain actions against private utility companies. 



Inland Empir~ 
Ul/1.IT!E.'";· AG91C't' 

Date: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

April 20, 2005 

Honorable Board or Directors 

Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Committee 
(4113/05) 

Richard W. Atwater 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

Martha Davis 
Executive Manager or Policy Development 

March Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monthly repon on their state activities on behalf 
ofIEUA. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

None. 

H WA:MIJ:jb.\ 
O:\bo;m!-rcc\2005\05116 Mard1 I..JJ.r, Rcpon from GcyL'r 

81 



82 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Bill GEYEH 
JEt,l~IFEfi WEST 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

-e,...._ 
GEYER 
ASSOCIATES 

Richard Atwater and Martha Davis 

Jennifer West 
Geyer Associates 

March 3 1, 2005 

March Legislative Report 

Attached are bill lists that track legislation the agency is "watching" and those bills the 
agency has taken a position on. We arc still one week away from major policy 
committee hearings, and as such, there are still quite a few spot biJls. Many authors 
choose to amend their bills at the last minute right before the first policy hearing. 
Before the legislative committee meets! will alert you to any further amended bill that 
could impact the agency. 

CALFED Finance Plan 
IEUA has been carefully following the development of the I 0-year Finance Plan for 
CALFED- an $8.1 billion plan adopted by CALFED in January 2005. The plan calls for 
$2.4 billion of the $8. l billion total to be paid for by a statewide utility surcharge 
included in the homeowners' utility bills. Other components of the plan would be paid 
for by "beneficiaries" and "water users", as yet undefined, and the federal government. 

Since the plan's adoption, there have been numerous legislative oversight he,u-ings 
focusing on the affordability and equity of the plan. In general, all stakeholders are 
acknowledging that the plan is not attainable in the current 11nancial climate. This month 
an alternate plan has emerged and is also under consideration by legislators. At this 
point, Contra Costa Water District is claiming authorship of the alternative plan, which 
totals $4.7 billion over 10 years and docs not include any new taxes. However, this 
proposal appears to redirect some portion of the existing water bond funding to a list of 
"core CALFED projects." IEUA and others have ruised concerns about redirecting bond 
funds. 

lt is still unclear how the financing will be resolved, but it is likely to be through the 
budget process. This month a Senate resources budget subcommittee zeroed oul 

O ·'l ' ') ,,J. 



84 

CALFED's budget and recommended that the agency not be provided funding until a lO
ycar finance plan is adopted, 

Dairy Water Quality Grant. Program 
The SWRCB has announced its draft guidelines for the Dairy W nter Quality Grant 
Program. IEUA will be participating in the development of the guidelines in April. The 
draft guidelines call for a maximum grant of $3 million for a regional project that protects 
water quality from dairy impacts. MPC, with support from IEUA, helped create the 
program through the 2004 budget using Proposition 50 bond funds. The Chino Basin 
should be ideally positioned to apply for the regional funding. 



Bill 

AB371 
(Goldberg) 
Recycled 
Water 

AB 728 
(Negrete-
McLeod) 
Net 
metering 

AB 342 
(Baca) 
Perchlorate 
fee 

AB 1354 
(Baca) 
Pcrchlornte 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Position List 

l\1arch 31, 2005 
I Summary 

Water recycling omnibus bill sponsored by WaterReuse. 
As recently amended major provisions include: 

• Excludes "recycled water", as defined in Water Code, 
from the definition of "waste" in the Health and Safety 
Code. 

• Requires the SWRCB to esLUblish a fee schedule for 
POTWs that provide incentives for water recycling. 

• Allows firefighters to use recycled water to fight 
"catastrophic" fires without tiling :m engineers report. 

• Establishes a general WDR for the use of recycled 
water for the following activities: incidental tunoff of 
recycled water from iJTigated sites and impoundments, 
fire fighting and dust suppression. General WDR must 
meet the state's untidcgradution policy for nonpotablc 
uses of recycled water 

• Requires tlrnt after 2007, all pipes installed for 
non potable water uses as pat1 of a state construction 
project to be purple pipe that is suitable for the 
wnveyance of recycled water. 

Removes the 2006 sunset for the net mcte1ing program. 
Modifies the definition of an "eligible biogas digester 
customer-generator" to authorize a biogas digester 
electrical generating facility with a capacity of not more 
than 10 megawatts. IEUA is participating in the further 
development of the legislation. 

Legislative intent to authorize DTSC to assess a fee on 
products that contain perchlorate, as determined by DTSC, 
and to eKpend those funds to treat drinking water wells 
contaminated with perchlorate. 

Recommend the water quality committee of Watermaster 
review the legislation when the bill is in a more complete 
form. The author has asked [EUA for its support. 

Requires DHS to establish an MCL for perchlorate of 6 
ppb to be phased in over a period of 2 years commencing 
January I. 2006. Includes intent language to require 
persons or entities found responsible for ncrchlorate 

Position Status 
Support Assembly 

Toxics 

' 

Support Assembly 
u.c. 
4/18 

Water 
Mester 
reviewing 

Water Assembly 
Master Toxics 
reviewing 

85 



contamination of drinking water to pay the cost of ! 
removing tbe contamination. 

The pubic health goal (PHO) for perchlorate is now set at 
6 ppb and DTSC and the RWQCB arc generally using 6 
ppb as a regulatory standard. Having the legislature 
establish an MCL for perchlorate, or any contaminate, 
would circumvent the established DBS process and further 
politicize issues surrounding perchlorate and other 
contaminates. Recommend that W atermaster review the 
legislation. 

SB 376 Clarifies the ability of Three Valleys MWD to implement Support 
(Soto and its lawfully adopted standby charge pursuant to a schedule 
Margett) of adjustments that was approved prior to the enactment of 
Three Proposition 218. 
Valleys 
SB 393 Similar to SB 1272 from last year. Requires governing Oppose Senate 
(Ottiz) boards of special districts to conduct legal and ethics LG. 4/6 
Special sessions. Establishes whistle-blower protections for 
District members or employees who make protected disclosures of 
Govc1nance "improper governmental activities." Defines the types of 

meetings for which compensation may be paid and would 
limit lravel expenses. Compensation would be capped at 
$150 per meeting. For those who take office after 2006, 
would require self-pay of welfare and health benefits. ' 

SB 926 By 2006 bans the export of "sewage sludge" generated by Oppose Senate 
(Florez) an agency to any other county, expect in the event their EQ. 
Sewage RWQCB grants them an exception because it finds that 
Sludge there is no feasible re.use or disposal option in the county 

of origin AND if the county where the biosolids would be 
sent agrees to it. 

Requires that. by 2010, 75% of all "sewage sludge" 
generated by a local agency must be beneficially reused 
via power generation, composting or other land application 
or some other undefined method. This pottion will be 
taken out. 

The bill is opposed by Southern California Alliance for 
\ Publicly Owned Treatment Works, CASA and many other 

sanitation agencies and local governments. I 

86 



! Bill 
Groundwater 
AB 579 
(Emmerson) 
Groundwater 
AB 120 I (Laird) 
Ground water 

AB 1453 
(Daucher) 
Groundwater: 
Venue of judges 

SB 773 (Cox) 
Recharge 

Inland E1npire Utilities Agency 
Watch List 

March 31, 2005 
I Summary 

Spot bill on groundwater. 

Legislative intent to encourage stale and local agencies to work 
cooperatively to manage groundwater resources. 

Specifies that the superior court having venue in cases involving 
"the right to produce groundwater" shall be the superior court 
that is closest to the parcel of land at issue. Docs not allow a 
party to challenge the judge that is assigned to the groundwater 
case. Requires the Judicial Council to promulgate special nt!cs 
governing such actions, in consultation with the presiding judges, 
DWR and SWRCB. 
Excludes treated water from the definition of "waste" in the 
Water Code if the treated water meets state and federal drinking 
water standards and is recharged into a groundwater basin by 
means of u recharge facility, as defined. 

Water RiQhts/Water Transfers 
AB 580 Spot bill on wheeling. 
(Emmerson) 
W utertransfcrs 
SB 3 l (Florez) Revises the SWRCB's water rights filing system and fees. 
Water Rights Intended lo allow General Fund monies lo be used lo fund water 
Filing rights programs, actions, or proceedings that involve protection 

of the public interest, natural resources or the environment. 

SB 240 Spot bill on water rights. 
(Margett) Water 
Rights 
Special District Governance 
AB 1234 Applies to special districts, cities and counties. Allows 
(Salinas) Local compensation to members or a "legislative body" for attendance 
agency at a meeting of a legislative body, a meeting of an advisory bully 
govcmancc and a conference. There is no specified rate of compensation. 

Requires all local agencies to adopt a written policy regarding 
reimbursements. Requires board members to receive ethics 
training. 
ACW A in support. 

SB 274 Provides that service on a local appointed or elected 
(Romero) Local governmental board, commission, committee or other body is 
Offices inconsistent, incompatible, and in conflict with services on 

lstntus 

Assembly 
Judiciary 

Senate E.Q. 
4/18 

Senate 
N.R.W. 

Assembly 
L.G. 4/13 

Senate L.G. 
4/6 

87 



another local elected body if either or the bodies may audit, 
overrule, remove members of, dismiss employees of, or exercise 
supervisory powers over the other in any circumstances. 

ACWA is taking the lead in trying to get an amendment that will 
make it clear that a local elected official can also serve on a 
water district board with a conflict. 

Cal-Fed/Delta/ Flood Protection 
AB 1244 (Wolk) Modifies numerous provisions of the California Bay-Delta Assembly 
Cal-Fed Authority Acl. W.P.W. 

4/1.2 
AB 1245 (Wolk) Establishes the Environmental Water Account (EWA) in the Assembly 
EWA stale treasury. Requires the Secretary of Resources to administer W.P.W. 

the EWA. Monies in the account would be expendeli Lo protect 4/12 
delta fishery resources and improve water supply. 

AB 1200 (Lairu) Requires the DWR to cvalume the potential impacts on water Assembly ' 
Dcltn Levees supply de1iveli from the Delta resulting from subsidence, Approps. 

earthquakes, floods and climate change. Requires DWR and 
DFG t.o evaluate options and present them to the Legislature by 
2005. It is an urgency bill. 

AB 1665 (Laird) DWR Sponsored. Creates a Central Valley Assessment District 
Flooding that would assume liability for future Patcmo-likc cases. 

The disttict would replace the Reclamation Board and have the 
authority to assess fees to provide adequate 11ood control 
protection for regional participants. Many of the duties currently 
under the Reclamation Boarli's jurisdiction would fall under the 
authority or this new district. 

ACA 13 DWR sponsored. Exempts llood control activities from the Prop. 
(Hannan) 218 2/3 vote requirement. They are considering including storm 

water control activities in the bill. 

SB 113 Requires the Bay-Delta Authority to include a "beneficiary pay Senate 
(Machado) Cal- principle" when approving and making recommendations on N.R.W. 
Fed User Fee programs and long- te1111 expenditure plans. ·'Beneficiary pays 

principle" is defined as including a "user benefit," which is as 
yet, undefined. As part of the release or the budget, the 
Governor suggested that water users pay a total of $761 million 
(9% of CALFED budget) over a I 0-year periou in order to fulfill 
the "beneficiary pays" concept contained in the ROD. 

Energy/ "Green" Buildings 
AB 177 (Bogh) Revises the definition of "biomass conversion" to mean the Assembly 
Biomass controlled combustion, thermal conversion, chemical conversion N.R. 
conversion or biological conversion, other than composting, of biomass 

, waste used for producing elccl!icity, heat or a reconstituted 
i product that meets the quality stand:u·ds for use in the 

2 

88 



marketplace. 
AB 32 (Pav!ey) Commits the state to coordinate greenhouse gas emissions Assembly 
Greenhouse Gas programs with other stales and regions until a national program Appros. 
Emissions is established to limit global warming gases. Requires the state to 

adopt procedures and protocols for monitoring and estimating 
greenhouse gas emissions for a variety of activities including 
municipal solid waste disposal. 

AB 701 (Nava) Requires that all public buildings, on which construction or Assembly 
Stale Buildings: renovation is begun on or after Jan. l, 2006, to attain a LEED B.P. 
LEED Platinum rating, no later than 2015. 

lfabital!Water Bonds 
AB 798 (Wolk) Spot bill on habitat and water bond funds. 
Bond Funds 
AB 1269 Enacts the Clean Air, Clean Water, Coastal Protection and Parks Assembly 
(Pavlcy) Bond Bond Acl of 2007. The bill does not specify a total bond amounl N.R. 

or amounts within categories. Funding categories include a water 
quality section and a water quality subsection specifically to 
reduce water pollution from dairy operations. Other water-related 
funding categmies include integrated watershed rnanagemenl and 
river protection. 

SB 863 (Florez $5.1 billion air bond for the 2006 ballot. Includes $400 million to Senate 
and Pcrata) Air support projects that will reduce air pollution from agricultural E.Q. 4/18 
bond activities, including the development of biogas digestion power 

production technologies. 

SB 153 $3 billion park bond, largely on the Prop. 40 model, wilh hlock Senate 
(Chesbro) grants going to state conservancies for habitat purposes. Approps. 
Habitat Bond 

Soecial District Finances 
AB 1146 (Huff) Intent language to authorize a county, and cities within that 
Exchanges of county, to "negotiate in good faith" to exchange allocations of ad 
property tax valorcm property tax revenues between the county and those 

cities. Does not mention special district share. 
AB 1590 Limits the amount of Lhe properly tax shift for those special Assembly 
(Lieber) Non- districts that conduct bolh enterprise and nonenterprise functions. L.G. 4/!3 
enterprise 
functions 
AB 1596 Exempts a certain type of multi-county special dislricl rrorn the Assembly 
(Emmerson) property tax shift of last year. Probably only applies Yucaipa in L.G.4/13 
Mulli-counly Emmerson's district. States that the Comroller must ensure that 

this exemption does not result in additional properly tax shifts for 
any other special district. 

AB 1602 (Laird) Spot bill on VLF i Assembly 

3 

89 



VLF L.G. 
' ACA 7 (Nation) Changes the 2/3 voter-approved requirement to authorize a city, 

Taxation county or special district to impose a special tax with only 55% 
of the voters. 

SB 483 (Cedillo) Spot bill on special district finance. Senate 
Special Districts LG. 
SB 554 Legislative intent to provide a "clearer" definition of the term 
(Alarcon) "surplus" with respect to local government financing and 
Surplus budgets. 
SB 568 (Kehoe) Exempts hospital districts, as defined, that contain no hospitals, Senate 
Hospital from the property tax shift enacted last year. Most hospitals L.G. 4/6 
exemption districts were exempted from the legislation last year, but 

apparently not the districts that do not contain hospitals. 

Recent amendments specify that the reductions shall not increase 
the ERAF shift for special districts !'or the 05/06 fiscal year. 

Water Conservation/UWMP 
AB 501 (La Requires a city or county that undertakes an environmental 
Malfa)UWMP restoration project, wildlife restoration project or conservation 

easement transfer, to identify any public water system that is, or 
may become a supplier or water for that project, and to determine 
if the water requirements of the project are included as part of the 
UWMP. 

AB703 Spot bi II on recycled water. 
(Houston) 
Recycled Water 
AB 802 (Wolk) Sponsored by PCL. Spot bill on the UW!v!P. Assembly 
UWMP L.G. 4/13 
AB 1003 (Nava) Spot bill on water conservation. Assembly 
Conservation W.P.W. 

4/12 
AB 1724 Authorizes a RWQCB to require a recycled waler permittcc or a 
(Villines) water district to meet "reasonable waler quality standards" 
Reclamation during a period of excessive rainfall based on other factors 

determined by a process modeled on the AP A. 
SB 409 (Kehoe) Sponsored by the Attorney General's office. Requires that the Senate 
General Plans pmiion of the conservation element lhal includes waters be L.G. 4/6 

"correlated" with the land cse clement. Te1m is undefined in 
code. 

SB 820 (Kuehl) Proposed major changes in numerous water stall!tes. Kuehl's Senate 
Water staff has stated the bill is a work in progress. As introduced, N.R.W. 

major components of the bill include: 

• Establishes a rebutlable presumption of waste in the 
water code whenever any person docs not imolcment cost 

4 



effective water conservation practices, as define.cl in the 
bill. This will mean an agency is presumed to be wasting 
water by any party or state agency, unless the agency can 
prove otherwise. This provision is likely to be removed. 

• Removes the CEQA exemption for the UWMPs . 

I • Adds energy use and cost as required elements in an 
UWMP. 

• Requires the establishment of agricultural water 
munagement plans by 2010 and every five years after. 

• Requires all groundwater users who extract over 25 acf/yr 
to report annual extractions to SWRCB by 2006. 

• Requires the SWRCB to establish and maintain a list of 
streams that are candidates for being declared ;'fully 
appropriated." 

IEUA is workinQ with the author and staff to address concerns. 
SB 866 (Kehoe) Requires DWR, in consultation with SWRCB, to develop, Senate 
Water implement and maintain a coordinated water use database and N.R.W. 

standards web-based reporting forms for diverted surface water. 
It also requires DWR to report certain water use information to 
the Legislature. Would require by 2010 that agricultural and 
urban water use be measured and included in the database. 
Sponsore.d by CBDA. 

Contaminates/Water Qualitv 
AB 340 (Parra) Spot bill on an;enic levels. 
Arsenic levels 
AB 492 (Baca) Requires a "business concern" that handles or otherwise uses Assembly 
Perchlorate perchlornte in the course of its operations, to submit a report to Toxics 
reports DTSC by 2007 and annually thereafter, detailing the manner in 

which the perchlorate waste is disposed. 

AB 495 Legislative intent regarding the imposition of penalties for failure Assembly 
(Montanez) to comply with WDRs. Toxics 
WDR 
AB 672 (Klehs) Allows fishing, kayaking and canoeing in reservoirs in which Assembly 
W atcr reservoirs water is stored for domestic use. W.P.W 

4/26 
AB 1168 Requires OEHHA to perform a risk assessment and develop a Assembly 
(Saldana) Boron PHG for boron by 2007 and would require DBS to adopt a Toxics 

p1imary drinking water standard for boron by 2008. 

SB 187 (Soto) Requires the SWRCB or RWQCB to include in a cleanup and Senate 
Cleanup and abatement order the provisions of, or payment for, uninle,rnpted E.Q. 4/18 
abatement orders replacement water service to each affected public water supplier 

or private well owner. 

SB 474 (Runner) Spot bill on water quality. 
Water Quality 

5 

., 91 



SB 623 Spot bill on WDRs. 
(Aanestad) 
WDR 
SB 646 (Kuehl) Prohibits the SWRCB or a RWQCB from granting a waiver for a Senate 
WDR Waivers discirnrge into an impaired water body. Requires that waiver E.Q. 4/4 

holders be charged an annual fee. Requires that all annual fees 
for waiver holders be adequate to pay for the waiver program. 
Many agricultural activities statewide and in the Chino Basin arc 
subject to a waiver. In general, the dairies in the Chino Basin are 
subject to an NPDES permit and therefore have been paying an 
annual fee for two years since AB JOX was signed into law. 

SB 1070 Would require that a waiver docs not pose a signifieam threat to Senate 
(Kehoe) Waivers the beneficial uses of the watcrn of the state. E.Q. 4/11 
SB 1067 Spot bill on arsenic. Senate 
(Kehoe) Arsenic E.Q. 4/1 l 
MWD/SWRCB/Misc. 
AB 1128 Specifies which actions RWQCB members can participate in. Assembly 
(BI akcsl ee) W.P.W. 
RWQCB 4/12 
AB 1423 (Bogh) Intent language to enact legislation relating to the purposes for 
MWD which the budgets of metropolitan water districL,, formed under 

the Metropolitan Water District Act may be utilized. 
AB 1727 SWRCB sponsored. Requires the SWRCB to appoint an 
(Aghazarian) executive officer for each RWQCB. Each EO would report to the 
SWRCB: WDRs executive director of the SWRCB. EOs would be responsible for 

the issuance, modification and revocation of WDRs. Any 
appeals would be made to the executive director of the SWRCB. 
Reduces the number of RWQCB members from 9 to 7. Changes 
the two nublic positions to one public position. 

SB 729 Senate leadership has said they intend to amend the bill to Senate 
(Lowenthal) address water quality violations. Currently, the bill requires E.Q. 4/l l 
SWRCB SWRCB to hold a meeting at least once a month. Also requires 

that al least one member of the SWRCB attend at least 75% of all 
the RWQCB meeting. 

6 

92 



Inland Emi::iire 
UTfUT.1£$ AGENCY 

Date: 

To: 

Through: 

From: 

Submitted by: 

Subject: 

April20,2005 

Honorable Board of Directors 

Public, Legislative Affairs & Water Resources Committee 
(4/13/05) 

Richard W. Atwater 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

Mmiha Davis 
Executive Manager of Policy Development 

March Legislative Report from Copeland and Associates 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an infonnational item for the Bom·d of Directors to receive and file. 

BACKGROUND 

Letitia White provides a monthly report on their federal activities on behalf of IEUA. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

None. 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 

None. 

RWA:MD:jbs 
G:\board~rcc\2005\05128 March Leg Report from Copeland and Associates 

93 



fl ,' 
;J 't 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Copeland Lowery Jacquez De11to11>White w: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

SJJecializing in Governmenr Relarions 

MEMORANDUM 

Martha Davis 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) 

Letitia White 
Copeland Lowery Jacquez Denton & White 

Monthly Appropriations Legislative Report 

April 4, 2005 

During the month of March, on behalf of IEUA, our ongoing work with the offices 
of Congressman David Dreier, (R- Glendora) 1 Jerry Lewis (R-Redlands), Joe Baca (D-San 
Bernardino), Gary Miller (R-Brea), Grace Napolitano (D- Santa Fe Springs), Ken 
Calvert (R-Riverside), Senators Feinstein and Boxer, with the appropriate 
Congressional and Administration staff has continued to advance IEUA's legislative 
agenda. IEUA's Federal project requests were submitted to the House & Senate 
respective appropriations subcommittees for consideration for federal fiscal year 
2006 (FY06). 

This is the first stage in the FY'06 Appropriations process. As this continues 
through the year, we will monitor all of IEUA's requests as they continue to move 
through the legislative appropriations process, and will keep you apprised of their 
progress. 

Congress is returning Tuesday April 5, after a two-week recess. Chairman 
Dreier's bill HR 802 is gaining momentum in the House and we had an excellent meeting 
with the Congressional Staff in Senator Feinstein's office. Senator Feinstein has 
indicated that she will champion the bill on the Senate side. 

As a result of our meetings we were able to gain support, from all of our House 
members, for a request to Chairman Hobson for $5 million for the Inland Empire 
Regional Water Recycling Project in FY'06 Energy and Water Appropriations Bill. 

Fiscal Year 2006 Budget 
The House and Senate each passed their own versions of the budget resolution 

this week. Both resolutions call for spending nearly $2.6 trillion. The budget 
resolutions are non-binding and set discretionary spending targets and outlines for 
eventual tax cut and mandatory spending increase below the rate of inflation -
cutting domestic programs while increasing defense. The spending plans would also 
extend expiring tax breaks and slow the growth of entitlement spending to trim an 
FY04 budget deficit of $412 billion. 

The Senate Budget Resolution calls for $129 billion in tax cuts over five years 
and $17 billion in spending cuts from mandatory programs. The Senate passed its 
resolution by a vote of 51-49. The House Budget Resolution, which passed by a vote 
of 218-214, calls for $45 billion in tax cuts and $68.6 billion in spending cuts. 
Neither budget includes the long-term costs of the wars in Iraq and Afghanistan, or 
the cost of a potential social security overhaul. 

Senator Gordon Smith (R·OR) offered an amendment that would eliminate $14 
billion in proposed cuts to Medicaid from reconciliation instructions to the Finance 
Committee contained in the budget resolution. Instead, his amendment would create a 

Suite 800 • 525 Ninth Street, NW• Washington, DC 20804 • 2D2-347-5990 • Fax 202-347-5941 

95 



96 

commission to study the program. Adoption of the Medicaid amendment (52-48) trims 
total mandatory savings proposed in the Senate budget blueprint to $17 billion 
compared with almost $69 billion in the House version, a gulf that will make 
compromise more difficult in conference. The fight over entitlement spending, and 
Medicaid savings in particular, seems certain to dominate the House-Senate 
conference. 

Senator Jim Bunning (R-KY) offered an amendment 
the budget's tax cuts package to about $129 billion. 
billion. The House Budget would only provide for $45 
provided procedural protection under reconciliation. 

that would double the size of 
It was originally set at $70 
billion in tax cuts that are 

The Senate also voted (51-49) to adopt an amendment offered by Senator Ted 
Kennedy {D-MA) aimed at boosting education funding, which would increase the 
discretionary spending limit in the budget by $5.4 billion, from $843.4 billion to 
$848.8 billion, and lower the five-year tax cut reconciliation instruction figure by 
$5.4 billion. 

The Senate's actions set up a major fight over budget priorities, as the 
Senate, House and White House try to work out an agreement that would call for the 
first entitlement cuts since 1997. 

Supplemental Appropriations 

on Wednesday, March 16 the House passed H.R. 1268, a bill that would provide 
$81.4 billion in emergency FY2005 supplemental appropriations to fund the wars in 
Iraq and Afghanistan. The overwhelming majority of the funds -- $78.6 billion -
included in the bill would go to the Defense Department. The remainder is for 
foreign aid, including relief for victims of the tsunami in South Asia. The Senate 
is expected to take up its version of the supplemental bill on April 6th. 

# # # 



Inland EmP-ire 
Uifl/TfES AGENCi 

Date: May 18, 2005 

To: The Honorable Board of Directors 

Through: Public and Legislative Affairs and Water Resources 
Committee (05-11-05) 

From: Richard W. Atwater 
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager 

Submitted by: Sondra Elrod 
Public Information Officer 

Subject: Public Outreach and Communications 

RECOMMENDATION 

This is an infonnational item regarding a status update on public outreach and 
communications. 

BACKGROUND 
Outreach/Tours 

• May 2005, 4 page 'Living Here' ad promotion in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin 
• May 2005, 2 page "Water Awareness' ad promotion in the Inland Valley Daily 

Bulletin 
• May 5, 2005, Tour of IEUA's LEED HQ by MWD's Leadership Southern 

California group 
• May 6, 2005, Tour of!EUA's LEED HQ by Korean delegation 

Calendar of Upcoming Events 
• May 7, 2005, Regional ULF toilet distribution, California Speedway 
• May 14, 2005, Cucamonga Valley Water District Water Awareness Day from 11 

a.m. to 2 p.m. 
• "T" May 18, 2005, Dedication of the Garden in Every School at Grant 

Elementary School in Fontana. 
• May 25, 2005, Leadership Breakfast 
• June 4, 2005, Chino Dairy Festival from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. 

PRIOR BOARD ACTION 

,. 97 



98 

None 

IMPACT ON BUDGET 
None 



••••••••••••••••••••••• 
• • 
• • 
• ~ • 
• z • 
• 0 • 
• ~ • 
• ~ • 
• z • 
• ~ • 
• ~ • - m • ,:< :;tJ • 
• i ~ ~ • ___. ~ o en ___. 
cs-y '2 ::0 ~ cs-y 

• i ~ ~ • 
• ~ g • 
• z • 
••••••••••••••••••••••• 



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 12 

(Covering June 2004 through August 2004) 

September 2004 

99 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



BACJ<
OROUIID 

rn• 
PERIOD 

TO 
COME 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No .. 12 

OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
In its Order of September 28, 2000, extending the tenn of the nine-member Watennaster 
Board, the Court ordered Watennaster to provide semiannual reports regarding the 
progress of OBMP implementation In Status Report Number 4, filed with the Court on 
September 30, 2002, Watennaster notified the Court that Watennaster intended to 
provide quarterly status reports because of the rapid pace of OBMP implementation By a 
subsequent Order of October 17, 2002, the Court added additional reporting items to the 
quarterly status report 

This Status Report Number 12 is filed pursuant to this revised schedule and reports on the 
period from June 1, 2004 to August 31, 2004 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 1 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE MONITORING PROGRAM 

Groundwater-Level Monitoring 

Watermaster has three active groundwater-level monitoring programs operating in the Chino 
Basin - a semiannual basin-wide program; an intensive key well monitoring program associated 
with the Chino I / II Desalter well fields and the Hydraulic Control Moniloring Program (HCMP); 
and an intensive piezometric monitoring program associated with land subsidence and ground 
fissuring (see Land Surface Monitoring below) in Management Zone 1 (MZ1). 

For the semiannual program, Watermaster staff manually measures water levels in 
approximately 340 agricultural wells twice per year. In conjunction with the semiannual program, 
Watermaster staff manually measures water levels at about 112 key wells in the southern 
portion of the Basin and around the Chino I / II Desalter well fields once per month. During this 
reporting period, Watermaster staff installed pressure transducers/data loggers in 10 of these 
key wells to automatically record water levels once every 15 minutes. For the MZ-1 program, 
Watermaster consultants collect groundwater level data at 35 wells in the southern portion of 
MZ1. Data are collected manually at MZ1 wells once every two months, and automatically once 
every 15 minutes using a pressure transducer/data logger installed at each well. 

These Watermaster programs also rely on municipal producers, other government agencies, 
and private entities to supply their groundwater level measurements on a cooperative basis. 
Watermaster digitizes all these measurements and combines them into a relational database 
maintained at Watermaster's office. 

During fiscal year 2004/05, Watermaster staff will expand the use of pressure transducers/data 
loggers. Watermaster staff will purchase and install about 20 additional pressure 
transducers/data loggers at key wells and al selected wells in the northern portions of Chino 
Basin where highly-detailed groundwater level data are scarce. 

!O ;;;i {),! StJl\lt' l<epr;1t !So 12 d()C Page2 

101 



BACK· 
GROUND 

l O 2 

• 
Groundwater-Quality Monitoring 

Chino Basin Watormaster 
Status Report No .. 12 

Prioritizing Wells to Serve Multiple Purposes. The private wells chosen for the 2004-05 
water quality monitoring program are located primarily between Interstate 60 and the Santa Ana 
River (SAR). 

Water Quality Analyses 

• All groundwater samples are analyzed for general mineral and general physical parameters. 

• Wells within or near the two volatile organic compound (VOC) plumes south of the Ontario 
and Chino Airports are being analyzed for voes, in addition to the general minerals and 
general physical parameters. 

• All private wells in the key well program are being analyzed for perchlorate because of its 
widespread occurrence in the 1999-2001 sampling program, and the concerns expressed by 
appropriators faced with expensive ion exchange treatment costs for perchlorate
contaminated wells. 

Sampling Program of Selected Private Wells. Waterrnaster developed its streamlined, key
well water quality monitoring program in which approximately 114 private "key wells" are 
sampled bi-annually (i.e. once every two years) in the southern portion of Chino Basin. 
Therefore, approximately 57 wells will be sampled on an annual basis. The steps taken in 
determining the key wells were: 

The basin was divided into a grid, with each cell being 2000 square meters (m2
). 

For each grid cell, the average TDS and NO, values were calculated (using the last 
five years of available data) 

The water quality data of each individual well were examined. Wells most closely 
matching the average constituent concentrations were chosen as representative. 
One to two wells in each grid square were retained (the wells not chosen in the key 
well program, but still matching these criteria, are the alternate wells for each grid 
cell). Preference was given to wells with the following characteristics: 

• Known construction; 

o Choice as a groundwater level key well; 

o Likelihood of surviving the regional land development 

Basin-wide TDS and NO, arithmetic averages were recalculated using just the key 
wells and compared to the total basin arithmetic averages. New maps were made 
representing the water quality conditions of the key wells and qualitatively compared 
to the original basin maps. 

Waterrnaster has developed a comprehensive water quality program whereby water quality data 
from other sources are routinely collected, quality-control checked and loaded into 
Waterrnaster's database .. Data sources included: 

Appropriators 

1(1 2J 0.1 Sta\\10 l~epor1 !-lo 1? doc Page 3 



rno 
PERIOD 

TO 

"'"' 

BACK, 
ORDlil!D 

OH 
OOUIO 

TO 
COME 

"''" OROUl!D 

OU 
001110 

Chino Basin Watonnaster 
Status Report No,12 

Department of Health Services (DHS) - these data are currently downloaded from 
DHS annually 
Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC) for the Stringfellow Acid Pits 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) for water quality data associated 
with sites under Cleanup and Abatement Orders (CAO). 

Watermaster is working closely with the Appropriative Pool members and their state-certified 
contract laboratories in order to obtain water quality data as an electronic data deliverable 
(EDD). These data would be transmitted either directly from the laboratory or from the 
Appropriators, after their QA/QC check of the laboratory data. The EDDs will enhance the 
quality and timeliness of the Watermasters database. 

With respect to the recharge of recycled water, Watermaster and IEUA are planning to construct 
a number of monitoring wells at recharge basins to monitor the influence of recharge on 
groundwater levels in general, and to monitor the water quality resulting from the recharge of 
supplemental and storm waters. At least one monitoring well will be installed downgradient of 
each recharge facility that receives recycled water. The construction schedule will be included in 
subsequent status reports. 

Groundwater-Production Monitoring 

Monitoring of Agricultural Production Wells. Initially production monitoring involved the 
installation of meters on wells operated by members of the Agricultural PooL As of the end June 
2004, Watermaster counted about 489 active agricultural wells and equipped 393 of these wells 
with operating meters. The other 96 wells have or will become inactive within 18-24 months 
because of urban development in the south Chino area. 

All Producing Wells Are Monitored Quarterly. Watermaster staff reads the newly installed 
and/or rehabilitated meters on the agricultural wells quarterly. A "water duty" method is used to 
estimate production at agricultural wells that do not have meters. 

Need For Water Use/Disposal Form To Be Reviewed. The OBMP Implementation Plan 
includes a provision that requires the agricultural producers to submit a water use/disposal form 
describing the sources of water used by each producer and how that water is disposed of after 
each use. Filling out the water use and disposal form and reporting the results have not been 
implemented. Watermaster will initiate discussions of the need for this form with the Water 
Quality Committee 

Surface-Water Monitoring 

Measure Water Quality and Water Levels In Recharge Basins. Watermaster conducts a 
surface water monitoring program to characterize the water quality of water in recharge basins 
and the water levels in some of these basins. The purpose of this program is to estimate the 
volume and quality of recharge. This information will be used in subsequent years to estimate 
the safe yield of the Basin and for other management purposes .. 

Currently, Watermaster monitors the water quality in 20 basins: Upland, Declez, Etiwanda 
Spreading Grounds, Victoria, Hickory, Lower Day Banana, Ely 1, Ely 3, Wineville, San Sevaine 
1, San Sevaine 5, Turner 1, Princeton, Montclair 1, Montclair 2, Montclair 3, Montclair 4, Brooks, 
and Grove. Generally, the water quality samples are taken after storm events, i.e , during the 

H1:!20.1 St.itt,c- Repcn tlo 12 doc Page4 

103 



'"" PERIOD 

BAC~ 
OROUttO 

'" 001110 

DACK, 
OROUtlO 

• Chino Basin Watannast&r 
Status Report No.12 

period from November 1 through March 30; however, monitoring of nuisance flows also occurs 
Each basin is usually sampled three to five times each year. In fiscal year 2004-05 the sampling 
rate will increase substantially for basins that are scheduled to receive recycled water. 

Watermaster staff sampled the nuisance water captured in Grove Basin on June 22, July 20, 
and August 24, 2004. 

Surface Water Monitoring for Santa Ana River Began In June 2003. One of the goals of the 
OBMP is to maximize Chino Basin yield. A key component in maximizing yield is to minimize 
groundwater discharge into the SAR. Watermaster developed a surface water monitoring 
program for the SAR that, in conjunction with Watermaster groundwater monitoring programs, is 
used to characterize those reaches of the SAR that are gaining water from the Basin, and to 
determine if significant discharge of Chino Basin groundwater to the SAR is occurring. A 
conceptual monitoring plan involving IELJA, OCWD, the RWQCB, and Watermaster was 
finalized. These agencies determined that the conceptual monitoring plan was adequate and 
developed a detailed work plan to implement a surface water and groundwater monitoring 
program, The work plan was completed in June 2003, and year-round water quality sampling 
and flow monitoring in the SAR have begun. 

Watermaster now measures the SAR flow and selected water quality parameters as key 
elements of the HCMP. Watermaster collects water quality samples and measures flow at four 
Santa Ana River stations (Van Buren, Etiwanda, Hamner, and River Road) plus another eight 
locations on tributaries, year round on a bi-weekly basis. In addition, Watermaster obtains 
discharge data from permanent USGS and OCWD stream gauge locations on the SAR and its 
tributaries. Discharge and water quality data from publicly owned treatment works (POTWs) that 
discharge to the SAR in this reach are obtained from the POTWs. 

Land-Surface Monitoring 

Multifaceted Approach. Watermaster staff developed a multifaceted land surface monitoring 
program to develop data for a long-term management plan for land subsidence in Management 
Zone 1 (MZ1). The monitoring program consists of three main elements: 

1. An aquifer system monitoring facility is located in the southern portion of MZ1, an area 
that has experienced concentrated and differential land subsidence and ground 
fissuring. A major component of the aquifer system monitoring facility is a cluster of 
multiple depth piezometers that measure water level and pressure changes at 11 
different depths. Another major component is a dual borehole extensometer that 
measures deformation within the aquifer system at deep and shallow levels. Together, 
the two components correlate the hydraulic and mechanical responses of the aquifer 
system to different aquifer stresses, such as pumping at wells, 

2. Synthetic aperture radar interferometry 0nSAR) measures land surface deformation 
across the entire Chino Basin using remote sensing techniques. 

3. Benchmark surveys along selected profiles of the Chino Basin. The benchmark surveys 
(1) establish a datum from which to measure future land surface deformation, (2) 
"ground-trnth" the lnSAR data, (3) allow determination of historical subsidence at any 

10 22 O,! St.;tus R,:;pcr1 /lo 1;! doc Page 5 



OH 
OOlUO 

b.ACK, ~ 

OROUHD 

lO • 

"""' 

• Chino Basin Watonnastor 
Status Report No,12 

historical benchmarks that can be recovered, and (4) evaluate the effectiveness of the 
long-tenn management plan .. 

Depth Specific Data. Pennanent transducers and data logging equipment are recording depth 
specific groundwater level data at the Ayala Park piezometers. Transducers also are recording 
groundwater level data at wells owned by the cities of Chino and Chino Hills and the California 
Institution for Men (CIM). These transducers record groundwater levels at all wells once every 
15 minutes, and also record "on/off' pumping cycles at the active production wells. 

Deep Aquifer-System Stress Test. 

Controlled aquifer-system stress (pumping) tests in October 2003 and April 2004 provided 
piezometric response data that revealed a potential groundwater barrier within the sediments 
below about 300 ft-bgs, as evidenced by a lack of water level response in CH-18 (east of the 
fissure zone) due to pumping at CH-19 (west of fissure zone). Image-well analysis of pumping
test responses indicates that this barrier approximately coincides with the location of the historic 
zone of ground fissuring This spatial coincidence suggests a cause-and-effect relationship 
between the barrier, the steep gradient of subsidence across the barrier as indicated by lnSAR, 
ground level surveys and the ground fissuring .. 

Starting on September 1, 2004, Watermaster will begin a controlled deep aquifer-system stress 
test In summary, the test calls for constant discharge from three wells owned by the City of 
Chino Hills (CH-1B, CH-15B, and CH-19), while most other wells in the area remain off These 
wells have similar perforated intervals from about 300-1, 1 OD ft-bgs and primarily influence water 
levels in the deep portions of the aquifer system - deeper than about 300 ft-bgs. The pumping 
test is planned to end on October 31, 2004 {Note: CH-17 was also planned to pump during the 
test, but mechanical problems at this well preclude pumping} 

The primary objective of this test is to transition the deformation of aquifer-system sediments 
from elastic compression to inelastic compaction. If accomplished, it will provide "threshold" 
piezometric heads at the extensometer location that should not be approached in the future if 
pennanent (inelastic) compaction within the aquifer-system is to be avoided. In doing so, it will 
define a key parameter required for estimating the maximum elastic storage capacity of the 
confined aquifer system When inelastic compaction is clearly identified, through analysis of 
stress-strain diagrams (see discussion below), the pumping test will stop. 

Other objectives of the stress test are to (1) constrain estimates of key aquifer-system 
parameters that could be used in later modeling efforts, (2) confinn and elucidate the existence 
of a groundwater barrier within the sediments below about 300 ft-bgs, and (3) provide data for a 
proposed injection test at CH-1 B. 

During the deep aquifer system stress test of October 2003, drawdown was not great enough to 
cause clearly-defined inelastic compaction. It is hoped that by pumping CH-19, CH-15B, and 
CH-1B at full capacity, that piezometric heads in the deep aquifer system will drawdown further 
than during the pumping test of October 2003 (-150 ft at PA-7), and cause the onset of inelastic 
compaction 

10 ~;i {J.t Stutus fl:er,ort r10 1:, d<Jc Page6 

I 

Fonnatted: Font: Arial Narrow, 6 
,.Pt, Bold __ 

I Fo~~tt~~--F~~t: Ariar-N~rrow, 6-
pt, Bold 



IIACK· 
OROUIID 

rn• 
PERIOD 

TO , 

"°"' 

'"" OROUtlD 

:tOG 

• Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No,12 

With regard to CH-1 B, groundwater pumped from this well has relatively high concentrations of 
arsenic that do not permit pumping this well directly into Chino Hills' distribution system,, Yet it is 
imperative that this well participate in the stress test in an attempt to transition the aquifer
system deformation to inelastic compaction. Watermaster and Chino Hills have jointly funded 
the connection of CH-1 B (and CH-15B) to the storm drain system through a "flush line" 
discharge pipe, which will allow the pumping of CH-1 B during the test However, the pH of water 
pumped from CH-1 B is above 8,,5, which is the limit imposed by the Regional Board for 
discharge to aquatic waters Watermaster is working on a physical solution to reduce pH of the 
pumped groundwater and a monitoring plan to satisfy the Regional Board's permitting 
requirements. 

Deep piezometer rehabilitation. During the summer drawdown in the 2003 it became evident 
that some degree of intercommunication was developing among the piezometers in the deep 
cluster (PB) at Ayala Park, and that the deepest piezometer, PB-1, and perhaps others, were 
also intermittently communicating with the much higher heads in the shallow aquifer system. 
The leakage apparently was occurring through faulty joints in the two-inch PVC casings, 
although actual breaks in the casings may also exist. Evidence suggests that many of the 
problems may have resulted from defects in the casing of PB-1 that allowed leakage directly 
into the gravel envelopes around the screened intervals of shallower piezometers. To the extent 
that this is true, repair of PB-1 could solve most of the problems. 

Rehabilitation of the PB piezometers was conducted during June/July 2004, using a "well-in-a
well" construction technique. This involved filling the screened interval (5 to 20 ft) of the 
piezometer casing with coarse, highly permeable sand, which is then topped with about 10 ft of 
graded medium to very fine sand and silt to form a filter cap of very low permeability, A 1-inch 
inner pipe, the well within the well, is jetted through the filter cap in an attempt to communicate 
with the original gravel envelope and surrounding formation. Before final jetting down into 
position, the inner pipe, temporarily set about 20 ft above the screen, allows water standing in 
the 2-inch casing to be displaced to the surface while a sealing bentonite grout was pumped 
down the annulus between the 2-inch casing and the inner pipe 

This technique was tested and refined by experimenting in PB-6, the shallowest of the deep 
piezometer cluster. Based on the results at PB-6, Watermaster attempted to rehabilitate PB-1 
using similar methodologies .. 

Preliminary evaluation of piezometric data from all piezometers in PB indicates that the 
rehabilitation procedures were at least partially successful In particular, PB-2 and PB-4 appear 
so far to be producing reasonable and accurate data, However, a comprehensive analysis of the 
rehabilitation results can not be completed until the end of the current drawdown season (end of 
October 2004). 

A comprehensive analysis of the rehabilitation results at PB will commence at the end of the 
current drawdown season (end of October), Further rehabilitation, if needed, will be 
recommended at the conclusion of the analysis, along with a detailed description of 
rehabilitation procedures. 

lnSAR. The objective of this task is to characterize ground surface deformation in Chino Basin 
using Synthetic Aperture Radar Interferometry (lnSAR). This analysis will be performed for a 

1() 22 ().,t Sl.:llUS Repoit J lo 1:1 {l<)(: Page 7 

I Formatted: Font: Arial Narrow, 6 
_pt, Bold 



THO 
PERIOO 

lO 

"'"' 

• Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No-12 

historical period ( 1992-2003) and on an on-going basis thereafter. The advantage of In SAR is 
that it provides a continuous representation of land surface deformation. These data are 
planned to be used to: (1) characterize the time history of land surface deformation in greater 
spatial and temporal detail than can be accomplished from the available historical ground level 
survey data, (2) calibrate computer simulation models of subsidence and groundwater flow, and 
(3) assist in the evaluation of the effectiveness of the long term management plan. 

Vexcel Corporation of Boulder, Colorado - a company that specializes in remote sensing and 
radar technologies conducted a "proof of concept" study of historical synthetic aperture radar 
data that was acquired over the MZ-1 area. The objective of this study was to generate 
cumulative displacement maps over relatively short time steps (April to November 1993). The 
MZ-1 Technical Group deemed the study successful, and approved follow-up study by Vexcel to 
perform a comprehensive analysis of all historical synthetic aperture radar data (1992-2003) to 
characterize in detail the time history of subsidence in MZ-1. 

Vexcel has submitted a cost estimate of $200,000 to complete the comprehensive analysis of all 
historical synthetic aperture radar data (1992-2003) to characterize in detail the time history of 
subsidence in MZ-1. Watermaster has budgeted the above amount for lnSAR analysis in its 
fiscal year 2004/05 budget. A contract will be executed between Watermaster and Vexcel to 
complete the work by the first quarter of calendar 2005 .. Part of the contract will include the 
presentation of the analysis results by Vexcel staff to the MZ-1 Technical Committee. 

Benchmark Surveys. The Interim Monitoring Program (IMP) work plan called for the deep 
extensometer, which is anchored in sedimentary bedrock at about 1,400 ft bgs, to be used as 
the "starting benchmark" for all survey loops. To accomplish this, a Class-A benchmark was 
constructed outside the extensometer building to serve as the practical (i.e. actual) starting 
benchmark. To link this benchmark to the deep extensometer pipe, each survey event is begun 
by referencing the benchmark to a marked spot on one of the piers that supports the 
extensometer instrument platform. These piers and the instrument platform represent a stable 
ground surface datum that is used to measure relative vertical displacement between the 
ground surface and the deep extensometer pipe (recorded every 15 minutes). The vertical 
displacement recorded at the deep extensometer between survey events, in addition to any 
vertical displacement measured between the starting benchmark and the pier, is then used to 
calculate the elevation at the starting benchmark outside the extensometer building. Then, 
relative vertical displacement between benchmarks is measured across the entire work to obtain 
current elevations These comprehensive surveys are planned to be repeated annually during 
spring season of highest regional water levels. 

A key element of the MZ-1 benchmark network is the array of closely spaced benchmarks that 
have been established across the historic fissure zone in the immediate vicinity of the Ayala 
Park extensometers (Ayala Park array) .. At this array, located along Edison and Eucalyptus 
Avenues, the IMP work plan calls for the semiannual measuring of both vertical and horizontal 
displacements. These horizontal and vertical displacements are expected to define two
dimensional profiles of land surface deformation that can be related to the vertical distribution of 
aquifer system compaction and expansion that is being recorded continuously at the 
extensometers. These surveys are repeated semi-annually during the late spring and early fall 
periods of highest and lowest water levels - in an attempt to monitor fissure movement that may 
be associated with elastic and/or inelastic aquifer deformation. 

lO 22 0,\ S!Dl\15 l~epon ! lo 1 ;1 doc Page 8 

~07 



TI<O 
PERIOD 

t03 

Chino Basin Watormastor 
Status Report No .. 12 

In late April 2004, AE performed the annual survey event across the entire network of 
benchmark monuments, including the measurements of horizontal displacements at the Ayala 
Park Array of monuments. The results of the ground level surveys to date were presented to the 
MZ-1 Technical Committee at its July 21, 2004 meeting. Also at this meeting, the project 
manager from AE made a presentation to describe survey methodologies, accuracy, results, 
and challenges, as well as answered questions 

The vertical displacement at monuments that occurred from April 2003 to April 2004 was 
presented .. Comparing monument elevations over the April to April time period should reveal the 
inelastic component of compaction, if any, that may be occurring in the region. The assumption 
here is that in April 2004 water levels in the region have recovered to the April 2003 levels, thus 
the measured vertical displacement does not include the elastic component of the aquifer 
system deformation. Water levels measured as part of the IMP (in the vicinity of Ayala Park) 
support this assumption. The monuments near Ayala Park showed little to no subsidence over 
this time period. However, the monuments located in the northern portions of the surveyed area 
consistently showed subsidence of the land surface (on average about 004 feet). Maximum 
subsidence of about 0.08 feet was recorded at monuments located along Philadelphia Street 
between Pipeline and Ramona Avenues. Water level data have not yet been collected or 
analyzed as part of the IMP in these northern portions of the survey area that seemingly are 
experiencing inelastic subsidence 

The subsidence that occurred in the area over the October 1993 to December 1995 period was 
measured by lnSAR The subsidence indicated by lnSAR data has been interpreted as primarily 
permanent subsidence caused by inelastic aquifer system compaction .. If so, the survey data 
are indicating that the distribution of inelastic compaction in 2003-04 is significantly different 
compared to that of the early 1990's. In particular, maximum subsidence of about 1 foot in 1993-
95 was measured in the vicinity of Ayala Park by lnSAR, whereas in 2003-04 the survey data 
are indicating minimal subsidence, if any, in this same area. 

The horizontal displacement at monuments of the Ayala Park Array that occurred from April 
2003 to November 2003 and November 2003 to April 2004, respectively was determined 
through distance measurements between adjacent monuments, and is based on the 
assumption that the southeastern monument was stable over the period of measurement. The 
measurements indicate the elastic nature of the land surface displacement over the course of 
the pumping and recovery seasons, as well as the apparent presence of a groundwater barrier 
within the deep aquifer system. 

Groundwater production and water level data show that pumping of wells perforated within the 
deep aquifer system (>300 ft-bgs) causes water level drawdowns in the deep aquifer system on 
the order of 150 feet However, these large drawdowns do not propagate east of the fissure 
zone. During the pumping season of 2003 (April to November) vertical displacement of the land 
surface (i.e. subsidence) was generally greater on the west side of the fissure zone where water 
level drawdown was greatest. During the recovery season of 2003-04 (November to April) 
vertical displacement of the land surface (i.e. rebound) was again greater on the west side of 
the fissure zone where water level recovery was greatest 

In other words, the groundwater barrier in the deep aquifer system aligned with the fissure zone 
causes greater water level fluctuations on the west side of the barrier where the pumping is 
concentrated. These greater water level fluctuations on the west of the barrier, in tum cause 

to 22 0.1 Slotus 1<epor1 r lo 12 doc Page9 



'° COYE 

"" GROUHD 

OMPLETEO 

• Chino Basin Watennastar 
Status Report Noc12 

greater deformation of the aquifer-system matrix which, in tum, causes greater vertical land 
surface deformation on the west side of the barrier The lnSAR data corroborate the existence 
of the groundwater barrier by showing maximum subsidence west of the barrier (02ft) and 
virtually no subsidence east of the barrier during the course of one pumping season (April-1993 
to September 1993). 

In addition, the pattern of horizontal displacement of benchmarks over the pumping and 
recovery seasons, likely reflects, in part, the differential compaction of the aquifer system across 
the fissure zone The horizontal movements of benchmarks in the vicinity of the fissure zone 
merit further monitoring using the same surveying methods for at least one additional year 

The next survey of the Ayala Park array of monuments is planned for October 2004. The timing 
of this survey will coincide with the time just prior to the cessation of the controlled pumping test 
planned for September/October 2004 As such, this survey will measure both vertical and 
horizontal displacements between monuments during a time of maximum water level drawdown 
(stress) within the aquifer system. The October 2004 survey data can then be compared to the 
April 2004 survey data (maximum water level recovery in the aquifer system), in an effort to 
monitor fissure movement, if any, that may be associated with elastic and/or inelastic aquifer
system deformation 

Well Construction, Abandonment, and Destruction Monitoring 

Watermaster staff monitors the condition of wells on a regular basis. Wells that may be 
improperly abandoned/destroyed are reported to Riverside and San Bernardino Counties as 
they are discovered. 

Watermaster staff inspected 150 suspect wells during a 2002-03 field inspection and 
determined that 113 of these wells were properly abandoned and 37 wells will require some 
modification to meet the standard for a properly abandoned well. A well repair/abandonment 
program was prepared and approved by Watermaster. Watermaster continues to develop a 
wellhead protection program and makes recommendations on closure of abandoned wells. 
Ongoing land development will require continued well abandonment activity by Watermaster .. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE RECHARGE PROGRAM 

A centerpiece of the OBMP is enhancement of the Basin recharge capacity, so that high quality 
stonn water and available recycled water can be retained in the Basin 

Recharge Facilities Improvement Project (Seven Bid Packages) 

Bid Package No. 1-Reconfiguration of Banana, College Heights, Lower Day, RP3 and 
Turner Basins 

Bid Package No. 1, which included major earthwork at Banana, College Heights, Lower Day, 
RP-3, and Turner Basins, was awarded to L TE Excavating on March 24, 2003. Work was 
scheduled for completion by November 15, 2003, but was delayed while awaiting delivery of 
sluice gates and their actuator assemblies. These items were received and installed; and the bid 
package was accepted on May 12, 2004 

10 2:1 O,I S1;;11uo RcpC11 flo 12 doc Page 10 

,_ 0 9 



• Chino Basin Watennastor 
Status Report No.12 

Bid Package No. 2 - Basin Improvements (3 ea), Drop Inlets (3 ea), and Rubber Dams (4 
ea) 

"'"""'' Bid Package No. 2 consisted of construction of the drop inlet struclures for Brooks Street Basin, 
Turner Basin; and Victoria Basin; rubber dams for College Heights/Upland Basins, Turner No .. 1 
Basin, Lower Day Basin, and RP-3 Basin; and various improvements at Declez Basin, Ely 
Basins, and 8~ Street Basins. This package was awarded to Banshee Construction with work 
beginning on July 16, 2003. Work on this contract was scheduled to be completed by March 15, 
2004; however, rain delays slowed completion of excavation and soil cement berms. All the 
work on this bid package was accepted on August 18, 2004. 

m• 

""'" 

rn• 
""'" 

m• 
l'ERIOO 

m• 
PERIOD 

m• 
PER)[)D 

Bid Package No. 3 - Jurupa Basin to RP-3 Force Main 

Bid Package No. 3 involves construction of approximately 11,000 linear feet of 36-inch CML&C 
force main between Jurupa Basin and RP-3 Basin. The force main will be used to convey storm 
water, imported water, and recycled water between the pump station at Jurupa Basin and the 
RP-3 Basins. This package was awarded to W A Rasic Construction Company with work 
beginning on August 6, 2003. The Contractor has completed 93% of the force main, and has 
provided a "substantially complete" estimate of mid September 2004. 

Bid Package No. 4 - Jurupa Basin to RP-3 Pump Station 

Bid Package No. 4 consists of construction of the Jurupa Pump Station, 100 feet of 48-inch 
pipeline, and 400 feet of 36 inch, CML&C steel force main. The package was awarded to LT 
Engineering with work beginning on February 19, 2004. The Contractor anticipates a 
construction period of 8 months with substantial completion in November 2004. 

Bid Package No. 5 - SCADA System 

This bid package includes the SCADA system and electrical improvements at all the basins. 
The 100 % design was submitted, reviewed, and sent out for bid in January 2004. The package 
was awarded to Denboer Engineering with construction beginning in March 2004. The 
contractor is now 65% complete, with substantial completion in December 2004. 

Bid Package No. 6 - MWD Turnouts 

This bid package covers the construction of three new MWD turnouts: CB-11TB and CB-15T on 
the Rialto Pipeline, and CB-18T on the Etiwanda lntertie near San Sevaine Channel. This 
package was awarded to Griffith Construction with work beginning on February 4, 2004. The 
contractor is now 84% completion, with substantial completion in September 2004 .. 

Bid Package No. 7 - Priority, Funding and Scope of Misc. Projects 

This bid package will complete miscellaneous projects not included in the previous bid 
packages. Among the projects included in this bid package are: 

• Habitat Mitigation Area at RP-3 

1() 22 0,1 $1Jtur, Ropotl No 1c'. d();;; Page 11 



THIS 
PERIOO 

• 
• Upland Basin Improvements 

• Victoria Basin Improvements 

• Hickory Rubber Dam, Pump Station and Force Main 

• SCADA module 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No .. 12 

This package was bid and awarded to Brutoco Engineering & Construction on July 21, 2004, 
The construction is estimated to take five months, with substantial completion in December 
2004, 

Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (GRCC) 

The GRCC meets monthly to monitor and coordinate the Recharge Facilities Improvement 
Project, focusing on design issues, construction management, and operations manuals, 
Watermaster's FY2004-05 budget provides $413,000 for current operation and maintenance 
activities, 

In addition to design review, the GRCC has initiated work on individual operations procedures 
for all the recharge basins, as well as obtaining regulatory agency approvals and permits, 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 3 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT WATER SUPPLY PLAN FOR THE IMPAIRED AREAS OF THE 

BASIN; AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 5 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT REGIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PROGRAM 

These program elements focus on the shift of production in the sou/hem end of the Basin 
away from agricultural uses and toward urban uses, Without the OBMP, this land use 
conversion would result in a decrease in production in the sou/hem end of the Basin, 
ultimately leading to rising water levels, If groundwater levels in the sou/hem end of the 
Basin rise too high, then water may "spill" out of the Basin into the Santa Ana River. Such 
uncontrolled spillage caps the overall Safe Yield of the Basin The Basin can be managed 
to avoid this possibility, 

Directly tied to the threat of rising water levels in the sou/hem area is the diminished 
desire of appropriators in the southern end of the Basin to pump water because of 
impaired water quality The ability to compensate for the loss of agricultural production 
with increased appropriative production is inhibited because of these water quality 
concerns Greater appropriative production in this area therefore requires water treatment, 
an issue addressed through the construction of desalter facilities 

111 22 O,! St;;lus Repo11 !lo 12 (foe Page 12 

111 



.,.. 
GROUND 

rn• 
PERIOD 

OH 
OOlNO 

112 

OIi 
GOING 

rno 
PERlOD 

• 
The Chino 1/11 Desalters 

Chino Basin Watennastar 
Status Report No.12 

The Chino I Desalter was originally constructed by SAWPA to provide 8 1 million gallons per 
day (MGD} of product water using reverse osmosis treatment The project also included 
extraction wells, raw water pipeline, and product water pipelines and pump stations. 

Chino I Expansion/Chino II Desalter. This expansion includes the construction of an additional 
4.9 MGD of parallel treatment capacity (nitrate removal via ion exchange} at Chino I and 10 
MGD of similar ion exchange at the Chino II Desalter .. A construction contract was signed and 
construction is underway with completion scheduled for March 2005. Watermaster staff 
reviewed the proposed well construction for the new wells for Desalter II and determined that 
the location and construction were consistent with the OBMP Implementation Plan 

Chino I Desalter Other Improvements. other facilities either under design or construction 
include three new extraction wells (construction completed}, a raw water pipeline (construction 
80% completed}, a Chino Hills pump station and product water pipeline (construction 35% 
completed}, and a volatile organic compound (VOC} treatment system (construction 35% 
completed} ahead of the ion exchange treatment. 

Chino II Desalter Other Improvements. Other facilities either under design or construction 
include nine new extraction wells (seven under construction, two wells completed}, four raw 
water pipelines (two in early construction, two in design}, two product water pipelines (one 
completed construction, one completed design}, and site improvements (construction 
underway). 

All the projects underway to expand the Chino 1/11 Desalters should be completed by March 
2005. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MANAGEMENT ZONE 1 

Program Element 4 details the steps undertal<en by Watennaster to reduce or 
abate subsidence and fissuring in Management Zone 1. 

The MZ1 Technical Committee Meetings - July 21, 2004 and August 25, 2004. Committee 
representatives were informed of the status of the various efforts to implement the monitoring 
program (see Land Surface Monitoring of Program Element 1 }. The meetings focused on the 
rehabilitation of the deep piezometers, the Associated Engineers (AE} semi annual survey of the 
Ayala Park Array of benchmarks, the Vexcel cost estimate and schedule for the lnSAR studies, 
and the analysis of piezometric and extensometer data. 

Voluntary Forbearance. The City of Chino and the City of Chino Hills submitted certifications 
documenting their respective voluntary participation in forbearance of groundwater production. 
Through the end of June 2004, the City of Chino submitted documentation of pumping 
reductions of 1,718 acre-feet toward its forbearance goal of 1,500 acre-feet for 2003/2004 The 
City of Chino Hills submitted documentation of forbearance of 1417 acre-feet through April 
2004, and a credit of 83 acre-feet for May 2004. 

10 22 0,1 $1,;tun R,:;prnt lfo \2 doc Page 13 



10 

"'"' 

""'" GROUIIO 

• Chino Basin Watonnaster 
Status Report No.12 

Agency Forbearance through Forbearance Goal 
June 2004 200312004 

Citv Of Chino 1718 acre-feet 1,500 acre-feet 
Citv Of Chino Hills 1500 acre-feet 1,500 acre-feet 

Pending Legal Actions Regarding Subsidence. In its October 17, 2002 Order, the Court 
ordered Watermaster to keep the Court apprised of any legal actions that could question the 
Court's jurisdiction over subsidence. Watermaster is not aware at this time of any such actions. 
The hearing regarding the City of Chino's Paragraph 15 Motion concerning subsidence was 
continued by the court until September, 2005. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 6 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COOPERATIVE PROGRAMS WITH THE REGIONAL WATER 
QUALITY CONTROL BOARD, SANTA ANA REGION (REGIONAL BOARD) AND OTHER 

AGENCIES TO IMPROVE BASIN MANAGEMENT; AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 7 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT SALT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

The "water quality committee" as envisioned in the OBMP Implementation Plan has been 
formally constituted. Since the development of the OBMP, Watermaster has worked closely with 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the Deparlment of Toxic Substances Control, and 
others to define water quality challenges and to refine the water quality management criteria in 
the Chino Basin. Watermaster continues to review water quality conditions in the Basin and lo 
consider future water quality management activities beyond the Chino Basin desalting program. 

Water Quality Management. In response to the results of RWQCB and Watermaster's 
groundwater quality monitoring programs (Program Element 1) Watermaster has refined its 
water quality monitoring to focus on the following key areas: 

• Watermaster is identifying and characterizing water quality anomalies, such as 
the voe anomaly south of the Ontario International Airport (OIA). Status Reports 
on each of the anomalies were developed by Watermaster and were presented 
to the Water Quality Committee for their review. 

• Watermaster staff receives and reviews all reports that are produced by 
dischargers that are conducting investigations under order by the RWQCB and 
the Department a/Toxic Substances Control (DTSC). 

• Watermaster staff is assisting the RWQCB with research, monitoring, and the 
crafting of investigative, and cleanup and abatement orders for potential 
dischargers involved with the OIA. 

• Watermaster staff continues to participate in the process of developing TMDLs 
for Reach 3 of the Santa Ana River and other water bodies in the lower Chino 

HJ 22 0,1 Sta1us Repcrt Mo 1:, doc: Page 14 

113 



'"" GROUIW 

THO 
PERIOO 

TO 

"'"' 

114 

• Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No .. 12 

Basin. No progress has been made during the last quarter because of the State 
budget crisis and staffing issues at the RWQCR 

Water Quality Committee 

Watermaster staff and consultants continue to update our understanding of the contaminants of 
concern in the various plumes, and the extent of their migration and remediation. In addition, 
Wildermuth Environmental continued their analysis of the environmental records search 
performed by EDR. This consisted of a query of state and federal databases of known users 
and dischargers of potentially hazardous chemicals. Watermaster is analyzing the relationship 
of potential sources of perchlorate with down gradient impacted production wells. On March 30, 
2004, Black & Veatch delivered their "Draft Technical Memorandum -Treatment Technology 
Review" which analyses current and emerging treatment technologies for specific contaminants 
of concern in the Chino Basin; including nitrates, perchlorate, arsenic, and specific voes. 

With respect to the VOC plume at OIA, Wildermuth Environmental completed their data 
gathering effort at the RWQCB and prepared five draft Letters of Notification/Cleanup and 
Abatement Orders for review by the RWQCB prior to their mailing to identified potential 
dischargers. At the Chino Airport voe plume, Watermaster obtained permission from private 
well owners to release voe water quality data to the RWQCB Tetra Tech, a consulting 
engineering firm performing quarterly groundwater monitoring of the voe plume immediately 
southwest of the airport property in turn obtained these data from the RWQCB to assist in their 
efforts to model plume movement 

Tetra Tech is under contract lo the County of San Bernardino, Department of Architecture and 
Engineering, the owner and operator of Chino Airport, and is attempting to determine the 
sources of the voe plume. Tetra Tech is currently negotiating to install five additional 
groundwater monitoring wells, and to perform additional soil gas surveys, in order to locate the 
VOC sources. Watermaste(s water level and water quality monitoring programs over the last 
several years have resulted in a robust database that is being used by Watermaster and other 
stakeholders in the basin to help answer these kinds of questions. 

With respect to perchlorate in MZ-3, a number of wells in the Fontana area of Chino Basin have 
been impacted and shut down because of relatively low levels of perchlorate (but above the 
State Action Level of 6 µgA). Some parties in the basin believe that significant perchlorate 
sources near the Mid-Valley Landfill (Goodrich, Aerojet, Quickset, Emhart Industries, Denova 
Environmental, Pyre Spectacular, Rialto Ammunition Storage Point, et al.) in the Rialto-Colton 
basin may also be sources of perchlorate in Chino Basin The proposed transport pathway is 
leakage across the Rialto-Colton Fault. Members of the WQC proposed that Watermaster 
perform a hydrogeologic investigation of that area to better understand cross basin transport. 
The investigation may be prohibitively expensive, given the complexity of the fault system and 
aquifer heterogeneity. 

In a related study, the RWQCB has done an extensive historical perchlorate usage literature 
review and has produced a sizable volume of circumstantial evidence that large quantities of 
Chilean fertilizer may have been used for citrus in the Fontana area. 

Neil Sturchio, Professor and Head of the Earth and Environmental Sciences at the University of 
Illinois at Chicago, has developed a technique for using stable isotope ratios of oxygen and 
chloride to distinguish the origin of perchlorate (man-made or Chilean fertilizer). Natural 
perchlorate carries a unique 100 and 37 Cl signature - very robust parameters that can be used 
to distinguish between man-made and natural sources of perchlorate. Professor Sturchio has 

10 220<1 S1.:ilu~ Ropcrt tlo 12 doc Page 15 



,,,,. 
GROUND 

'"" GROUND 

• Chino Basin Watonnaster 
Status Report No.12 

tested several samples of leachate from fertilizer nitrogen (from the Atacama Desert in Chile) 
and rocket fuel sources. One of the innovations that Professor Sturchio has developed is the 
use of a flow-through column with an bifunctional anion-exchange resin. This is required to 
concentrate the typically low levels of perchlorate in groundwater so that the perchlorate can be 
analyzed isotopically 

Watermaster intends to utilize this isotopic perchlorate analysis to determine if source of the 
perchlorate in groundwater MZ-3 is anthropogenic or from Chilean fertilizer. 

Watermaster and Regional Board Propose TDS and Nitrogen Objectives to Promote 
Maximum Benefit of Waters Available to the Chino Basin 

Watermaster staff worked with the Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)/ Nitrogen (N) Task Force to 
revise the sub-basin boundaries, and the TDS and N objectives for the Chino Basin to promote 
maximum beneficial use of waters in the Basin (as opposed to the Regional Board's current, 
more rigid anti-degradation based objectives). The maximum beneficial use approach will 
increase water supplies and lower costs over time while meeting water quality requirements. In 
December 2002, Watermaster proposed specific water-quality management zone boundaries, 
and N and TDS objectives for the Chino Basin to the RWQCB The TDS/N Task Force and the 
RWQCB incorporated Watermaster recommendations in the TDS/N Basin Plan Amendment 
dated November 21, 2003. 

The Basin Plan Amendment incorporating the sub-basin boundaries and maximum beneficial 
use concept was adopted by the RWQCB on January 24, 2004 (RWQCB Basin Plan 
Amendment, and Attachment to Resolution No. RB-2004-001). Watermaster staff immediately 
developed and submitted surface water and groundwater monitoring programs to the RWQCB 
on February 21, 2004. These monitoring programs measure the progress of CBWM and IEUA in 
achieving the "maximum benefit" goal for TDS/N in the Chino and Cucamonga Basins. The 
Basin Plan amendment was reviewed and approved by the State Water Resources Control 
Board (SWRCB) on September 8, 2004 It is currently under review by the Office of 
Administrative Law (OAL) and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 

Cooperative Effort to Determine State of Hydraulic Control. One remaining issue regarding 
the Basin Plan changes was to develop a monitoring plan to evaluate the state of hydraulic 
control in the southern end of the Basin. Hydraulic control is one tool that can be used to 
maximize the safe yield of the Basin. Watermaster staff developed a monitoring program for 
OBMP purposes and described this effort in the Initial State of the Basin Report (October 2002). 
The execution of this monitoring program is included in Program Element 1. Watermaster and 
IEUA have collaborated with OCWD and the RWQCB to select existing wells and to site nine 
new multi-piezometer wells that will be used to monitor and assess the state of hydraulic 
control. 

In addition to being a core element of the OBMP, hydraulic control is a requirement of the Basin 
Plan Amendment Watermaster, OCWD, and RWQCB staffs developed a conceptual monitoring 
program in June 2003 to assess the state of hydraulic control and to provide information to 
Watermaster to manage future production and recharge. The final work plan for the Hydraulic 
Control Monitoring Program was completed in May 2004, and implementation is now occurring. 
This program will change over time as new information is developed and will last for several 
years. The coordination and review of the hydraulic control monitoring data and the 

10 22 O,l Stmuo r,~por1 r lo 1 ;> doc Page 16 

115 



"'" PERIOD 

10 

"'"' 

116 

• Chino Basin Watermastor 
Status Report No .. 12 

development of management programs to maintain hydraulic control have been added to 
Program Elements 6 and 7. 

Watermaster, IEUA, OCWD, and the Regional Board have agreed to construct nine new 
monitoring wells as part of the piezometric monitoring element of the HCMP. These monitoring 
wells are necessary because existing well locations and well construction are not sufficient to 
measure the extent of hydraulic control in the vicinity of the Desalter well fields and because of 
the loss of monitoring use of agricultural wells as these wells are destroyed in the land 
conversion from agricultural to urban uses. These new wells will document the creation of a 
regional depression in the piezometric surface, for both the shallow and deep aquifer systems, 
as a result of Desalter pumping. These wells will be installed during fiscal year 2004/05. 

Funding for the construction of the nine monitoring wells will come from Watermaster, IEUA, 
and other sources. These other sources include $250,000 from the Local Groundwater 
Assistance Fund, sponsored by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) and 
about $400,000 from the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (BOR). The DWR funding will support the 
construction of two of the nine piezometric monitoring wells; the BOR funding will support 
construction of three of the nine piezometric monitoring wells .. 

The following tasks were performed during June-August 2004 for the nine HCMP wells: 

• Continued land acquisition efforts for all wells 

• Prepared various permits in support of land acquisition efforts 

• Completed CEQA/NEPA processes for all wells 

• Finalized the IEUA plans and specifications for wells MW-2/-31-5/-7/-8/-9 

• Finalized the IEUA bid package for wells MW -21-3-/-5/-7/-8/-9 

• Supported Bureau of Reclamation (BOR) in its preparation of plans and specifications 
for wells MW-1 /-4/-6 

• Conducted the pre-bid meeting and site walk for all wells with drilling contractors in 
conjunction with IEUA/CBWMIBOR on August 5, 2004 IEUA and BOR provided 
separate bid packages to drilling contractors. 

The following tasks are projected to be performed during September-November 2004 for the 9 
HCMPwells: 

• IEUA and BOR to award separate contracts to drilling contractor(s) 

• IEUA to submit and negotiate finalized site acquisition offers to well site landowners 

• Prepare and submit well construction permits and fees 

• Begin construction of wells in NovembeL 

10 22 ().I Slt,!us 1,epo!I t!o 1:!doc Page 17 



.. ,. 
GROUl!D 

'" ODIHO 

• 
Salt Budget Tool To Establish TDS Objectives 

Chino Basin Watennastor 
Status Report No.12 

Watennaster.has.developed a.sail budget tool to. estimate Jhe current.and. future .salt .loads.to. 
the Basin and the salt benefits of the OBMP This tool was used to establish TDS objectives for 
the northern part of the Basin based on maximum beneficial use of water available to the region. 
These projections were based on the water supply plan in the Implementation Plan and include 
alternative recycled water and State Project water recharge scenarios. Watermaster consultants 
prepared a letter report (February 20, 2004) describing the salt budget and the Chino Basin 
Maximum Benefit Commitment. The commitments require Watermaster and IEUA to take 
specific actions triggered by ambient water quality and other time-certain conditions. An 
implementation schedule is specified, with the RWQCB responsible for overseeing compliance. 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 8 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT GROUNDWATER STORAGE 
MANAGEMENTPROGRAM;AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 9 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT STORAGE AND RECOVERY 
PROGRAM 

This section summarizes the work accomplished to date and the work planned over the 
next few months for the Chino Basin Dry Year Yield (DYY) and Storage and Recovery 
Programs. The DYY Program is a conjunctive use program between the Metropolitan 
Water District of Sou/hem California (MWDSC) and several Basin appropriators, which 
would develop a maximum of 100,000 acre-feet of storage. These Programs also explore 
the potential for using up to 500,000 acre-feet of storage capacity. 

Completed Preliminary Design Report. The first draft of the DYY Preliminary Design Report 
was completed in July 2003 and submitted to Watermaster. The DYY Program documentation is 
organized into four volumes: Volumes I and II, prepared by Black & Veatch, comprise the 
Preliminary Design Report (PDR). Volume I describes the background infonnation and design 
objectives of the Program, while Volume II describes the facilities to be designed to help the 
agencies meet their shift obligation. Volume Ill presents the groundwater modeling report 
developed by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., and Volume IV contains the CEQA Findings of 
Consistency environmental documentation prepared by Tom Dodson and Associates. 

DYY Shift Obligation. Participants in the DYY Program will be required to reduce (shift) their 
imported water usage by a predetermined amount during a dry year. Each participating agency 
will have a specific shift obligation that, when added together, will provide MWDSC with 33,000 
acre-feet of dry year yield.. The shift obligations were determined through meetings and 
correspondence among IEUA, Watermaster, Black & Veatch, and representatives from each 
participating agency. 

The eight participating agencies are as follows: 

10 2:10,1 Stn!\/S Repor1 No 12 (1CC Page 18 

· I Fonnatted: All caps 

117 



" oomo 

,.,. 
GROU/lO 

"''" OROU/10 

113 

• 
• Citv of Chino 
• Citv of Chino Hills 
• Cucamonoa Vallev Water District ICVWDl 

• Juruoa Communitv Services District /JCSDl 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No .. 12 

• Monte Vista Water District (MVWDl 
• Citv of Ontario 
• Citv of Pomona 
• Citv of Unland 

Facility Requirements and Site Selection, A preliminary screening of potential sites identified 
the most feasible locations for the DYY Program facilities, The information was presented to the 
agencies and a final selection was made. The Program facilities consist of five new ion 
exchange (IX) facilities, expansion of two existing IX facilities, construction of seven new non
water quality impaired wells, and two new perchlorate wellhead treatment facilities, The new 
wellhead IX facilities would contribute approximately 18,000 acre-feet of dry year yield, while the 
new well facilities would contribute approximately 15,000 acre-feet of additional yield, The total 
capital cost for the facilities is estimated to be $38 million. MWDSC will contribute approximately 
$27 million. The Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement between MWDSC, IEUA, 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD), and Watermaster was signed in July 2003. 

Final Design of PDR Facilities The designs for the facilities outlined in the PDR are either 
under way, completed, or will commence shortly. All design documents are scheduled to be 
completed by September 2004, 

Final Approval of DYY Storage Account. Pursuant to Article X of Watermaster's Rules and 
Regulations, IEUA submitted an Application to enter into a Storage and Recovery Program 
Storage Agreement This Application was approved unanimously by all Pools and received 
unanimous approval from the Advisory Committee and Board on October 23, 2003, 
Watermaster and IEUA developed a storage agreement pursuant to the Application and 
processed that agreement through the Watermaster approval process in March 2004. The 
agreement was submitted to the Court for approval. Prior to Court approval, MWDSC is utilizing 
its existing Trust Storage Account with the intention of transferring its water stored in the Trust 
Account into the DYY account upon approval of the Storage Agreement. 

Groundwater Modeling, The Chino Basin groundwater model was completed and the draft 
modeling report was submitted to Watermaster in July 2003, In addition to evaluating the effects 
of the DYY program on the Basin, the model was used to: 

• Develop draft future replenishment and wet water recharge criteria based on 
requirements described in the Section 7.1b of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations 
regarding the balance of recharge and discharge, (See Wildermuth, Analysis of 
Supplemental Water Recharge Pursuant to the Peace Agreement To be filed with the 
Court,) 

• Evaluate the cumulative effects of transfers among the Parties as described in Section 
9,3 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations .. (See Wildermuth, Evaluation of the 
Cumulative Effects of Transfers Pursuant to the Peace Agreement. To be filed with the 
Court.) 

TO 22 0,\ S1;ihrn Rep0!1 !io 1;, (lOC Page 19 



.... 
GROUND 

OH· 
GOING 

,,. 
PERIOD 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No.12 

• Describe pumping patterns in Management Zone 1 that will not reduce piezometric 
levels below current conditions. 

These management criteria were incorporated into the DYY program The results of this work 
were presented to the Poot Committees, Advisory Committee, and the Watermaster Board in 
June and August 2003, and the final report was submitted in September 2003. 

Engineering Review and Determination of the Operational Storage Requirement and Safe 
Storage. The Operational Storage Requirement was defined in the Peace Agreement as part of 
the storage in the Chino Basin "necessary to maintain the safe yield" of the Basin (Peace 
Agreement, Exhibit B - Implementation Plan, page 37). Safe storage is the maximum storage in 
the Basin that can occur without significant water quality and high groundwater related 
problems. The draft results of this work were presented to the Pool Committees, Advisory 
Committee, and the Watermaster Board in August 2003. 

Other Uses of the Groundwater Model in the OBMP Implementation. The groundwater 
model is currently being used to investigate allernative management strategies including 
reduced storage in the eastern part of the basin, expanded storage and recovery programs, and 
assessing hydraulic control with various appropriator proposed pumping allernatives in the 
southern Chino Basin. A draft report documenting the modeling effort and related investigations 
will be submitted to Watermaster during the next reporting period. 

CONCLUSION 

This has been an active reporting period for Watermaster, with major activities on a number of 
issues: 

• Construction on Bid Packages 1 and 2 of the Recharge Facilities Improvement Project 
was accepted, and construction on Bid Packages 3-7 is progressing on schedule. 
Demonstration projects for recharge in College Heights, Montclair and Brooks Basins 
were undertaken. 

• The groundwater level and quality monitoring programs have been reorganized to better 
support new initiatives, such as MZ1, HCMP, Nitrogen Loss, and Desalter Expansion. 
Selected wells are being equipped with automatic measuring and recording devices to 
continually collect water level data at wells at frequent intervals. Field sampling and 
laboratory analyses used in FY 2003/04 have transitioned to the new monitoring 
program. 

• Planning and design of nine new HCMP monitoring wells was completed. 

• Updated status reports were developed for Chino Basin plumes at Kaiser, GE Flat Iron, 
GE Test Cell, OIA and Chino Airport. An initial evaluation of potential perchlorate 
sources and plumes was undertaken based on an EDR database. 

• Data from the Ayala Park Extensometer indicated that deformation within the aquifer 
system sediments has been primarily elastic compression and expansion during the 
2003 pumping season and the FY2003/04 recovery season. Additional test protocols are 
being developed for FY2004-05. 

10 22 04 Sln1Us Repor1 ! lo 12 doc Page 20 

119 



12\.) 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No.12 

• Following the resignation of John Rossi, the former Watermaster CEO, an extensive 
search was undertaken and Kenneth R. Manning was offered the position of new 
Watenmaster CEO. 

Page 21 



••••••••••••••••••••••• 
• • 
• • 
• ~ • 
• z • 
• 0 • 
• ~ • 
• ~ • 
• z • 
• ~ • 
• ~ • - m • ~:< :;o • 
• I ~ ~ • 
_I/A ~ 0 (J) _I/A 
r-y '8 Al ~ r-y 

• ~ ~ ~ • 
• ~ g • 
• z • 
••••••••••••••••••••••• 



Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No. 13 

(Covering September 2004 through December 2004) 

January 2005 

· . .. 121 



122 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



'"~ OROllllD 

rn• 
l'ERlOD 

" COME 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No"13 

OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
In its Order of September 28, 2000, extending the term of the nine-member Watermaster 
Board, the Court ordered Watermaster to provide semiannual reports regarding the 
progress of OBMP implementation. In Status Report Number 4, filed with the Court on 
September 30, 2002, Watermaster notified the Court that Watermaster intended to 
provide quarterly status reports because of the rapid pace of OBMP implementation. By a 
subsequent Order of October t 7, 2002, the Court added additional reporling items to the 
quarterly status report An additional month (December 2004) was added to Status Report 
No 13 so that the Watermaster reporting schedule aligns with traditional practice. 

This Status Report Number 13 is filed pursuant to this revised schedule and reports on the 
period from September 1, 2004 to December 31, 2004 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 1 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE MONITORING PROGRAM 

Groundwater-Level Monitoring 

Watermaster has three active groundwater-level monitoring programs operating in the Chino 
Basin - a semiannual basin-wide program; an intensive key well monitoring program associated 
with the Chino I / II Desalter well fields and the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program (HCMP); 
and an intensive piezometric monitoring program associated with land subsidence and ground 
fissuring (see Land Surface Monitoring below) in Management Zone 1 (MZ1). 

For the semiannual program, Watermaster staff manually measures water levels in 
approximately 345 agricultural wells twice per year. In conjunction with the semiannual program, 
Watermaster staff manually measures water levels at about 107 key wells in the southern 
portion of the Basin and around the Chino I / II Desalter well fields once per month Pressure 
transducers/data loggers are installed in 19 of these key wells to automatically record water 
levels once every 15 minutes For the MZ-1 program, Watermaster consultants collect 
groundwater level data at 35 wells in the southern portion of MZ1. Data are collected manually 
at MZ1 wells once every two months, and automatically once every 15 minutes using a pressure 
transducer/data logger installed at each well. 

These Watermaster programs also rely on municipal producers, other government agencies, 
and private entities to supply their groundwater level measurements on a cooperative basis 
Watermaster digitizes all these measurements and combines them into a relational database 
maintained at Watermaster's office. 

During fiscal year 2004/05, Watenmaster staff will expand the use of pressure transducers/data 
loggers. Watenmaster staff will purchase and install about t 5-18 additional pressure 
transducers/data loggers at HCMP wells that are currently being drilled. During fiscal year 
2005/06, Watenmaster staff will purchase and install about 20 additional pressure 

1 ?5 05 S1.1tt10 Repcrt llo l:t w,111 clwnges m.1de Feb :ZH doc Page2 



'""· GROUHO 

124 

' • Chino Basin Watormaster 
Status Report No.13 

transducers/data loggers at key wells and at selected wells in the northern portions of Chino 
Basin where highly-detailed groundwater level data are scarce 

Groundwater-Quality Monitoring 

Prioritizing Wells to Serve Multiple Purposes. The private wells chosen for the 2004-05 
water quality monitoring program are located primarily between Interstate 60 and the Santa Ana 
River (SAR). 

Water Quality Analyses 

• All groundwater samples are analyzed for general mineral and general physical parameters. 

• Wells within or near the two volatile organic compound (VOC) plumes south of the Ontario 
and Chino Airports are being analyzed for voes, in addition to the general mineral and 
general physical parameters 

• All private wells in the key well program are being analyzed for perchlorate because of its 
widespread occurrence in the 1999-2001 sampling program, and the concerns expressed by 
appropriators faced with expensive ion exchange treatment costs for perchlorate
contaminated wells. 

Sampling Program of Selected Private Wells. Waterrraster developed its streamlined, key
well water quality monitoring program in which approximately 114 private "key wells" are 
sampled bi-annually (i.e. once every two years) in the southern portion of Chino Basin. 
Therefore, approximately 57 wells will be sampled on an annual basis The steps taken in 
deterrrining the key wells were: 

The basin was divided into a grid, with each grid cell being 2000 square meters (m2
). 

For each grid cell, the average TDS and NO, values were calculated (using the last 
five years of available data). 

The water quality data of each individual well were examined. Wells most closely 
matching the average constituent concentrations were chosen as representative 
One to two wells in each grid square were retained (the wells not chosen in the key 
well program, but still matching these criteria, are the alternate wells for each grid 
cell). Preference was given to wells with the following characteristics: 

• Known construction; 

• Choice as a groundwater level key well; 

• Likelihood of surviving regional land development 

Basin-wide TDS and NO3 arithmetic averages were recalculated using just the key 
wells and compared to the total basin arithmetic averages. New maps were made 
representing the water quality conditions of the key wells and qualitatively compared 
to the original basin maps. 

1 75 05 Stcitus RfpC!! l!o 1::\ w,u, d1Jl1\)Q$ m;:idf: Feb :rn doc Page 3 



rn• 
""'" 

TO 
COME 

DACK· 
onouuo 

"' GOUIO 

TO 
COME 

""" GROUND 

• Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No.13 

Watermaster continues a comprehensive water quality program whereby water quality data from 
other sources are routinely collected, quality-control checked and loaded into Watermaster's 
database. Data sources included: 

Appropriators 
Department of Health Services (DHS) - these data are currently downloaded from 
DHS annually 
Department of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC) for the Stringfellow Acid Pits 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) for water quality data associated 
with sites under Cleanup and Abatement Orders (CAO). 

Watermaster is working closely with the Appropriative Pool members and their state-certified 
contract laboratories in order to obtain water quality data as an electronic data deliverable 
(EDD). These data are transmitted either directly from the laboratory or from the Appropriators, 
after their QNQC check of the laboratory data. The EDDs will enhance the quality and 
timeliness of the Watermaster's database 

With respect to the recharge of recycled water, Watermaster and IEUA are designing a number 
of monitoring wells at recharge basins to monitor the influence of recharge on groundwater 
levels in general, and to monitor the water quality resulting from the recharge of supplemental 
and storm waters. At least one monitoring well will be installed downgradient of each recharge 
facility that receives recycled water. The construction schedule will be included in subsequent 
status reports. 

Groundwater-Production Monitoring 

Monitoring of Agricultural Production Wells. Initially production monitoring involved the 
installation of meters on wells operated by members of the Agricultural PooL As of the end 
December 2004, Watermaster counted about 482 active agricultural wells and equipped 349 of 
these wells with operating meters. The other t 33 wells have or will become inactive within 18-24 
months because of urban development in the south Chino area or have inoperable meters 

All Producing Wells Are Monitored Quarterly. Watermaster staff reads the newly installed 
and/or rehabilitated meters on the agricultural wells quarterly. A "water duty" method is used to 
estimate production at agricultural wells that do not have meters. 

Need For Water Use/Disposal Form To Be Reviewed. The OBMP Implementation Plan 
includes a provision that requires the agricultural producers to submit a water use/disposal form 
describing the sources of water used by each producer and how that water is disposed of after 
each use. Filling out the water use and disposal form and reporting the results have not been 
implemented Watermaster will initiate discussions of the need for this form with the Water 
Quality Committee. 

Surface-Water Monitoring 

Measure Water Quality and Water Levels In Recharge Basins, Watermaster conducts a 
surface water monitoring program to characterize the water quality of water in recharge basins 
and the water levels in some of these basins. The purpose of this program is to estimate the 
volume and quality of recharge .. This information will be used in subsequent years to estimate 
the safe yield of the Basin and for other management purposes. 

Page4 



"' 0-0mo 

llHS 
PERIOD 

""'· OROUl!D 

011 
00!110 

DACK· 
OROUIID 

126 

a 
~ 

Chino Basin Watonnaster 
Status Report No.13 

Currently, Watermaster monitors the water quality in 20 basins: Upland, Declez, Etiwanda 
Spreading Grounds, Victoria, Hickory, Lower Day, Banana, Ely 1, Ely 3, Wineville, San Sevaine 
1, San Sevaine 5, Turner 1, Princeton, Montclair 1, Montclair 2, Montclair 3, Montclair 4, Brooks, 
and Grove Generally, the water quality samples are taken after storm events, i.e., during the 
period from November 1 through March 30; however, monitoring of nuisance flows also occurs. 
Each basin is usually sampled three to five times each year. In fiscal year 2005-06 the sampling 
rate will increase substantially for basins that are scheduled to receive recycled water. 

Watermaster staff sampled the storm water captured on the following dates in the named 
basins: 

• 10/22/04 - Montclair 1-4; 

• 10/25/04 - Lower Day, Ely 1-3, San Sevaine, and Turner 1; 

• 10/26/04 - DeClez, Banana, Wineville, San Sevaine 5; 

• 10/28/04 - DeClez, Wineville, Turner 1, 81h Street; 

• 10/29/04 - San Sevaine 5, Brooks, Grove; and 

• 11/30/04 - Victoria and Grove. 

Surface Water Monitoring for Santa Ana River Began In June 2003. One of the goals of the 
OBMP is to maximize Chino Basin yield. A key component in maximizing yield is to minimize 
groundwater discharge into the SAR Watermaster developed a surface water monitoring 
program for the SAR that, in conjunction with Watermaster groundwater monitoring programs, is 
used to characterize those reaches of the SAR that are gaining water from the Basin, and to 
determine if significant discharge of Chino Basin groundwater to the SAR is occurring. A 
conceptual monitoring plan involving IEUA, OCWD, the RWQCB, and Watermaster was 
finalized. These agencies determined that the conceptual monitoring plan was adequate and 
developed a detailed work plan to implement a surface water and groundwater monitoring 
program. The work plan was completed in June 2003, and year-round water quality sampling 
and flow monitoring in the SAR have begun. 

Watermaster now measures the SAR flow and selected water quality parameters as key 
elements of the HCMP. Watermaster collects water quality samples and measures flow at four 
Santa Ana River stations (Van Buren, Etiwanda, Hamner, and River Road) plus another eight 
locations on tributaries, year round on a bi-weekly basis. In addition, Watermaster obtains 
discharge data from permanent USGS and OCWD stream gauge locations on the SAR and its 
tributaries. Discharge and water quality data from publicly owned treatment works (POTWs) that 
discharge to the SAR in this reach are obtained from the POTWs. 

Land-Surface Monitoring 

Multifaceted Approach. Watermaster staff developed a multifaceted land surface monitoring 
program to develop data for a long-term management plan for land subsidence in Management 
Zone 1 (MZ1). The monitoring program consists of three main elements: 

1 :>:, os Stnlus Repc,1 Mo t:l w,u, ch;:in9~,, mndo: l'IJ!i 2/J doc Page 5 



'" GOUIO 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No.13 

1. An aquifer system monitoring facility is located in the southern portion of MZ1, an area 
that has experienced concentrated and differential land subsidence and ground 
fissuring, A major component of the aquifer system monitoring facility is a cluster of 
multiple depth piezometers that measure water level and pressure changes at 11 
different depths. Another major component is a dual borehole extensometer that 
measures deformation within the aquifer system at deep and shallow levels. Together, 
the two components correlate the hydraulic and mechanical responses of the aquifer 
system to different aquifer stresses, such as pumping at wells 

2 Synthetic aperture radar interferometry (lnSAR) measures land surface deformation 
across the entire Chino Basin using remote sensing techniques. 

3. Benchmark surveys along selected profiles of the Chino Basin. The benchmark surveys 
(1) establish a datum from which to measure future land surface deformation, (2) 
"ground-truth" the lnSAR data, (3) allow determination of historical subsidence at any 
historical benchmarks that can be recovered, and (4) evaluate the effectiveness of the 
long-term management plan. 

Depth Specific Data. Permanent transducers and data logging equipment are recording depth 
specific groundwater level data at the Ayala Park piezometers. Transducers also are recording 
groundwater level data at wells owned by the cities of Chino and Chino Hills and the California 
Institution for Men (CIM) These transducers record groundwater levels at all wells once every 
15 minutes, and also record "on/off' pumping cycles at the active production wells. 

Deep Aquifer-System Stress Test 

Controlled aquifer-system stress (pumping) tests in October 2003 and April 2004 provided 
piezometric response data that revealed a potential groundwater barrier within the sediments 

=·,.;. -below.about 300 ft-bgs, as evidenced by a lack of water level response in CH-18 (east of. the -

I fissure zone) due to pumping at CH-19 (west of fissure zone). Image-well analysis of pumping
test responses indicates that this barrier approximately coincides with the location of the historic 
zone of ground fissuring. This spatial coincidence suggests a cause-and-effect relationship 
between the barrier, the steep gradient of subsidence across the barrier as indicated by lnSAR, 
ground level surveys and the ground fissuring 

Starting on September 1, 2004, Watermaster began a controlled deep aquifer-system stress 
test, In summary, the test consisted of constant discharge from two wells owned by the City of 

rno • Chino_Hills (CH-15B an_d CH-19); while. most other wells in the area re_111ained off. Thesa v;eUs 
""'" ·1· have similar perforated intervals from about 300-1,100 ft-bgs and primarily influence water 

levels in the deep portions of the aquifer system - deeper than about 300 ft-bgs .. The pumping 
test ended on October 6, 2004 due to increasing pH levels in CH-15B {Note: CH-1 B was also 
planned to pump during the test, but high pH levels at this well precluded pumping}. 

The primary objective of this test was to transition the deformation of aquifer-system sediments 
from elastic compression to inelastic compaction. The data collected during this test indicate 
that this objective was achieved, but confirmation is pending until the water level recovery is 
complete. If so, the test provided "threshold" piezometric heads at the extensometer location 
that should not be approached in the future if permanent (inelastic) compaction within the 

1 75 OS SL1tu& Report I-lo 1'.\ w,!11 ch;:;n(_H:!> in;i<1~ Feh ~fl <Joi: Page6 

Fonnatted: Font: Arial Narrow, 6 
pt, Bold 

Fonnatted: Font: Arial Narrow, 6 
pt, Bold 

127 



llACK
OROUIID 

THIS 
PERIOD 

"'" GROUUO 

128 

• Chino Basin Watennastar 
Status Report No.13 

aquifer-system is to be avoided. This is a key parameter required for estimating the maximum 
elastic storage capacity of the confined aquifer system. 

Other objectives of the stress test were to (1) estimate key aquifer-system parameters that 
could be used in later modeling efforts, (2) confirm and elucidate the existence of a groundwater 
barrier within the sediments below about 300 ft-bgs, and (3) provide data for a possible injection 
test at CH-1 B. 

Deep piezometer rehabilitation. During the summer drawdown in the 2003 it became evident 
that some degree of intercommunication was developing among the piezometers in the deep 
cluster (PB) at Ayala Park, and that the deepest piezometer, PB-1, and perhaps others, were 
also intermittently communicating with the much higher heads in the shallow aquifer system. 
The leakage apparently was occurring through faulty joints in the two-inch PVC casings, 
although actual breaks in the casings may also exist Evidence suggests that many of the 
problems may have resulted from defecls in the casing of PB-1 that allowed leakage directly 
into the gravel envelopes around the screened intervals of shallower piezometers. To the extent 
that this is true, repair of PB-1 could solve most of the problems 

Rehabilitation of the PB piezometers was conducted during June/July 2004, using a "well-in-a
well" construction technique. This involved filling the screened interval (5 to 20 ft) of the 
piezometer casing with coarse, highly permeable sand, which is then topped with about 10 ft of 
graded medium to very fine sand and silt to form a filter cap of very low permeability. A 1-inch 
inner pipe, the well within the well, is jetted through the filter cap in an attempt to communicate 
with the original gravel envelope and surrounding formation. Before final jetting down into 
position, the inner pipe, temporarily set about 20 ft above the screen, allows water standing in 
the 2-inch casing to be displaced to the surface while a sealing bentonite grout was pumped 
down the annulus between the 2-inch casing and the inner pipe. 

This technique was tested and refined by experimenting in PB-6, the shallowest of the deep 
piezometer cluster. Based on the results at PB-6, Watermaster attempted to rehabilitate PB-1 
using similar methodologies 

Preliminary evaluation of piezometric data from all piezometers in PB indicates that the 
rehabilitation procedures were at least partially successful In particular, PB-2 and PB-4 appear 
so far to be producing reasonable and accurate data. A comprehensive analysis of the 
rehabilitation results at PB will commence at the end of the current drawdown season October 
2004. Further rehabilitation, if needed, will be recommended at the conclusion of the analysis, 
along with a detailed description of rehabilitation procedures. 

lnSAR. The objective of this task is to characterize ground surface deformation in Chino Basin 
using Synthetic Aperture Radar Interferometry (lnSAR). This analysis will be performed for a 
historical period (1992-2003) and on an on-going basis thereafter. The advantage of lnSAR is 
that it provides a continuous representation of land surface deformation. These data are used 
to: ( 1) characterize the time history of land surface deformation in greater spatial and temporal 
detail than can be accomplished from the available historical ground level survey data, (2) 
calibrate computer simulation models of subsidence and groundwater flow, and (3) assist in the 
evaluation of the effectiveness of the long term management plan. 

Page7 



TIIIS 
PERIOD 

,.,. 
OROUllD 

• Chino Basin Watermastor 
Status Report No .. 13 

Vexcel Corporation of Boulder, Colorado - a company that specializes in remote sensing and 
radar technologies conducted a "proof of concept" study of historical synthetic aperture radar 
data that was acquired over the MZ-1 area The objective of this study was to generate 
cumulative displacement maps over relatively short time steps (April to November 1993). The 
MZ-1 Technical Group deemed the study successful, and approved follow-up study by Vexcel to 
perform a comprehensive analysis of all historical synthetic aperture radar data (1992-2003) to 
characterize in detail the time history of subsidence in MZ-1 

Vexcel submitted a cost estimate of $200,000 to complete the comprehensive analysis of all 
historical synthetic aperture radar data (1992-2003) to characterize in detail the time history of 
subsidence in MZ-1 .. Watermaster budgeted the above amount for lnSAR analysis in its fiscal 
year 2004/05 budget A contract was executed between Watermaster and Vexcel to complete 
the work by the first quarter of calendar 2005. Part of the contract includes the presentation of 
the analysis results by Vexcel staff to the MZ-1 Technical Committee in March 2005. 

Benchmark Surveys. The Interim Monitoring Program (IMP) work plan called for the deep 
extensometer, which is anchored in sedimentary bedrock at about 1,400 ft bgs, to be used as 
the "starting benchmark" for all survey loops To accomplish this, a Class-A benchmark was 
constructed outside the extensometer building to serve as the practical (i.e. actual) starting 
benchmark. To link this benchmark to the deep extensometer pipe, each survey event is begun 
by referencing the benchmark to a marked spot on one of the piers that supports the 
extensometer instrument platform. These piers and the instrument platform represent a stable 
ground surface datum that is used to measure relative vertical displacement between the 
ground surface and the deep extensometer pipe (recorded every 15 minutes). The vertical 
displacement recorded at the deep extensometer between survey events, in addition to any 
vertical displacement measured between the starting benchmark and the pier, is then used to 
calculate the elevation al the starting benchmark outside the extensometer building. Then, 
relative vertical displacement between benchmarks is measured across the entire work to obtain 
current elevations. These comprehensive surveys are planned to be repeated annually during 
spring season of highest regional water levels. 

A key element of the MZ-1 benchmark network is the array of closely spaced benchmarks that 
have been established across the historic fissure zone in the immediate vicinity of the Ayala 
Park extensometers (Ayala Park array). Al this array, located along Edison and Eucalyptus 
Avenues, the IMP work plan calls for the semiannual measuring of both vertical and horizontal 
displacements. These horizontal and vertical displacements are expected to define two
dimensional profiles of land surface deformation that can be related to the vertical distribution of 
aquifer system compaction and expansion that is being recorded continuously at the 
extensometers. These surveys are repealed semi-annually during the late spring and early fall 
periods of highest and lowest water levels - in an attempt to monitor fissure movement that may 
be associated with elastic and/or inelastic aquifer deformation. 

In late April 2004, AE performed the annual survey event across the entire network of 
benchmark monuments, including the measurements of horizontal displacements at the Ayala 
Park Array of monuments. The results of the ground level surveys to date were presented to the 
MZ-1 Technical Committee at its July 21, 2004 meeting. Also at this meeting, the project 
manager from AE made a presentation to describe survey methodologies, accuracy, results, 
and challenges, as well as answered questions. 

1 25 O:i $\;J\ll5 Report Ho 1:l w:111 d>Jll(l,l~ rn;:Jd,: l''d) ;w doc Page 8 

.! 20 ,_ ~J 



\30 

• Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No,13 

The vertical displacement at monuments that occurred from April 2003 to April 2004 was 
presented. Comparing monument elevations over the April to April time period should reveal the 
inelastic component of compaction, if any, that may be occurring in the region. The assumption 
here is that in April 2004 water levels in the region have recovered to the April 2003 levels, thus 
the measured vertical displacement does not include the elastic component of the aquifer 
system deformation. Water levels measured as part of the IMP (in the vicinity of Ayala Park) 
support this assumption. The monuments near Ayala Park showed little to no subsidence over 
this time period. However, the monuments located in the northern portions of the surveyed area 
consistently showed subsidence of the land surface (on average about 0.04 feet). Maximum 
subsidence of about 0.08 feet was recorded at monuments located along Philadelphia Street 
between Pipeline and Ramona Avenues. Water level and groundwater production data have not 
been collected or analyzed as part of the IMP in these northern portions of the survey area, 
hence, it is not possible to classify the nature of the subsidence in this region (i e. elastic vs 
inelastic). 

Subsidence that occurred in MZ-1 over the October 1993 to December 1995 period was 
measured by lnSAR, and was presented in the Initial State of the Basin Report (2002). This 
subsidence has largely been interpreted as permanent subsidence caused by inelastic aquifer 
system compaction. If so, the survey data are indicating that the distribution of inelastic 
compaction in 2003-04 is significantly different compared to that of the early 1990's. In 
particular, maximum subsidence of about 1 foot in 1993-95 was measured in the vicinity of 
Ayala Park by lnSAR, whereas in 2003-04 the survey data are indicating minimal subsidence, if 
any, in this same area 

The horizontal displacements at monuments of the Ayala Park Array that occurred from April 
2003 to November 2003 and November 2003 to April 2004, respectively were determined 
through distance measurements between adjacent monuments, and are based on the 
assumption that the southeastern monument was stable over the period of measurement The 
measurements indicate the elastic nature of the land surface displacement over the course of 
the pumping and recovery seasons, as well as the apparent presence of a groundwater barrier 
within the deep aquifer system 

Groundwater production and water level data show that pumping of wells located west of the 
fissure zone and perforated within the deep aquifer system (>300 ft-bgs) causes water level 
drawdowns in the deep aquifer system on the order of 150 feet However, these large 
drawdowns do not propagate east of the fissure zone. During the pumping season of 2003 (April 
to November) vertical displacement of the land surface (i.e. subsidence) was generally greater 
on the west side of the fissure zone where water level drawdown was greatest. During the 
recovery season of 2003-04 (November to April) vertical displacement of the land surface (i.e 
rebound) was again greater on the west side of the fissure zone where water level recovery was 
greatest. 

In other words, a groundwater barrier in the deep aquifer system aligned with the fissure zone 
causes greater water level fluctuations on the west side of the barrier where the pumping is 
concentrated. These greater water level fluctuations west of the barrier, in turn cause greater 
deformation of the aquifer-system matrix which, in turn, causes greater vertical land surface 
deformation on the west side of the barrier. The lnSAR data corroborate the existence of the 
groundwater barrier by showing maximum subsidence west of the barrier (0.2ft) and virtually no 

Page 9 



"'" OROUHO 

• Chino Basin Watermastar 
Status Report No.13 

subsidence east of the barrier during the course of one pumping season (April-1993 to 
September 1993) .. 

In addition, the pattern of horizontal displacement of benchmarks over the pumping and 
recovery seasons, likely reflects, in part, the differential compaction of the aquifer system across 
the fissure zone. The horizontal movements of benchmarks in the vicinity of the fissure zone 
merit further monitoring using the same surveying methods for at least one additional year. The 
next survey of the Ayala Park array of monuments is planned for April 2005 

Aquifer-System Modeling. The objectives of aquifer-system modeling in MZ-1 are: 

• To evaluate fluid withdrawal as the mechanism of historical land subsidence 
(historical analysis) 

• To predict the effects of potential basin management practices on groundwater 
levels and land subsidence (forecasting tool) 

In other words, if a model can be constructed that simulates past drawdown and associated 
land subsidence, then the model represents an additional line of evidence that fluid withdrawal 
was the mechanism of historical and land subsidence. In addition, the model can be used to 
predict future drawdown and associated land subsidence that would result from potential basin 
management practices. 

Three distinct modeling efforts will take place in sequence: 

Inverse analytical modeling. This type of modeling will use groundwater level and 
production data collected as part of the aquifer-system stress testing (pumping tests) 
that were conducted in 2003 and 2004. The objectives are to determine the hydraulic 
and mechanical parameters of the aquifer-system and reveal XV-anisotropy. The 
results will be used in subsequent numerical modeling efforts. 

i~.. 2. One-dimensional compaction modeling. This type of modeling will use groundwater 
level and aquifer-system deformation data collected at the Ayala Park Extensometer 
facility. The objective is to determine the aquitard properties in the vicinity of Ayala 
Park. Areal extrapolation of aquitard properties will be based on geology and lnSAR 
data, and the results will be used in the three-dimensional numerical modeling efforts 
(below). 

3. Three-dimensional groundwater flow and subsidence modeling. This type of modeling 
will use groundwater level and production data at all wells in the area, and historical 
land subsidence data from ground level surveys and lnSAR. Again, this model will 
serve as a forensic and forecasting tool for MZ-1 

Development of Long-Tenm Management Plan. The objective of the long-term management 
plan is to minimize or abate permanent land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ-1. The 
modeling efforts described above will be key to the development and evaluation of this plan. 

The OBMP implementation plan called for the development of the long-term management plan 
for MZ-1 by June 2005. Because the modeling efforts will not be completed by June 2005, the 
long-term management plan will not be completed by June 2005. The Special Referee has 

Page 10 

131 



'"" OROU/lD 

OMPLrnD 

• Chino Basin Watennaster 
Status Report No.13 

been notified, and has indicated that the IMP progress and current activities are sufficient to 
warrant a delay in the development of the long-term management plan for MZ-1, A workshop 
will be scheduled for the second quarter of 2005 to update the Special Referee on IMP 
progress, 

Well Construction, Abandonment, and Destruction Monitoring 

Watermaster staff monitors the condition of wells on a regular basis, Wells that may be 
improperly abandoned/destroyed are reported to Riverside and San Bernardino Counties as 
they are discovered, 

Watermaster staff inspected 150 suspect wells during a 2002-03 field inspection and 
determined that 113 of these wells were properly abandoned and 37 wells will require some 
modification to meet the standard for a properly abandoned well, A well repair/abandonment 
program was prepared and approved by Watermaster, Watermaster continues to develop a 
wellhead protection program and makes recommendations on closure of abandoned wells, 
Ongoing land development will require continued well abandonment activity by Watermaster, 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE RECHARGE PROGRAM 

A centerpiece of the OBMP is enhancement of the Basin recharge capacity, so that high quality 
storm water and available recycled water can be retained in the Bash 

Recharge Facilities Improvement Project (Seven Bid Packages) 

Bid Package No, 1-Reconfiguration of Banana, College Heights, Lower Day, RP3 and 
Turner Basins 

Bid Package No, 1, which included major earthwork at Banana, College Heights, Lower Day, 
RP-3, and Turner Basins, was awarded to L TE Excavating on March 24, 2003, Work was 
scheduled for completion by November 15, 2003, but was delayed while awaiting delivery of 
sluice gates and their actuator assemblies, These items were received and installed; and the bid 
package was accepted on May 12, 2004 

Bid Package No, 2 - Basin Improvements (3 ea), Drop Inlets (3 ea), and Rubber Dams (4 
ea) 

"""""' Bid Package No, 2 consisted of construction of the drop inlet structures for Brooks Street Basin, 
Turner Basin; and Vicloria Basin; rubber dams for College Heights/Upland Basins, Turner No, 1 
Basin, Lower Day Basin, and RP-3 Basin; and various improvements at Declez Basin, Ely 
Basins, and a~ Street Basins This package was awarded to Banshee Construction with work 
beginning on July 16, 2003, Work on this contract was scheduled to be completed by March 15, 
2004; however, rain delays slowed completion of excavation and soil cement berms,, All the 
work on this bid package was accepted on August 18, 2004 

'"" PERIOD 

132 

Bid Package No. 3 - Jurupa Basin to RP-3 Force Main 

Page 11 



THIS 
PERIOD 

THO 
PERIOD 

THO 
PERIOD 

m• 
PERIOD 

TUIS 
PERIOD 

Chino Basin Watonnastor 
Status Report No.13 

Bid Package No. 3 involves construction of approximately 11,000 linear feet of 36-inch CML&C 
force main between Jurupa Basin and RP-3 Basin, The force main will be used to convey stonn 
water, imported water, and recycled water between the pump station at Jurupa Basin and the 
RP-3 Basins., This package was awarded to W A. Rasic Construction Company with work 
beginning on August 6, 2003. The contractor has completed 99% of the work, rendering the 
project "substantially complete" on November 30, 2004 

Bid Package No. 4 - Jurupa Basin to RP-3 Pump Station 

Bid Package No. 4 consists of construction of the Jurupa Pump Station, 100 feet of 48-inch 
pipeline, and 400 feet of 36 inch, CML&C steel force main., The package was awarded to LT 
Engineering with work beginning on February 19, 2004. The contractor has completed 85% of 
the work, with "substantial completion" estimated by February 1, 2005. 

Bid Package No. 5 - SCADA System 

This bid package includes the SCADA system and electrical improvements at all the basins, 
The 100 % design was submitted, reviewed, and sent out for bid in January 2004. The package 
was awarded to Denboer Engineering with construction beginning in March 2004. The 
contractor is now 90% complete, with substantial completion in February 2005 

Bid Package No. 6 - MWD Turnouts 

This bid package covers the construction of three new MWD turnouts: CB-11TB and CB-15T on 
the Rialto Pipeline, and CB-1 ST on the Etiwanda tntertie near San Sevaine Channel. This 
package was awarded to Griffith Construction with work beginning on February 4, 2004 The 
contractor is now 95% completion, with substantial completion in January 2005., 

Bid Package No. 7 - Priority, Funding and Scope of Misc. Projects 

This bid package will complete miscellaneous projects not included in the previous bid 
packages. Among the projects included in this bid package are: 

• Habitat Mitigation Area at RP-3 

• Upland Basin Improvements 

• Victoria Basin Improvements 

• Hickory Rubber Dam, Pump Station and Force Main 

• Grove Basin SCADA Improvements 

This package was bid and awarded to Brutoco Engineering & Construction on July 21, 2004. 
The construction was estimated to take five months, but rain delays have extended the project 
60 days, The package should be "substantially complete" in February 2005, 

Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (GRCC) 

1 n, 05 Sli!lll$ Report Mo 1~ w,th d1Jll(J% 111.Jll': f<,lJ :!6 doc Page 12 

'33 J \ 



,.,. 
GROUND 

lHIS 
PERIOD 

134 

• Chino Basin Watormastor 
Status Report No 13 

The GRCC meets monthly to monitor and coordinate the Recharge Facilities Improvement 
Project, focusing on design issues, construction management, and operations manuals. 
Watermaster's FY2004-05 budget provides $413,000 for current operation and maintenance 
activities. 

In addition to design review, the GRCC has prepared draft operations procedures for all the 
recharge basins, as well as obtained regulatory agency approvals and permits. 

Watermaster has been performing "demonstration" recharge of imported and storm water in the 
basins as they are completed These demonstration project have been valuable in pointing out 
shortcomings in the design and construction of the recharge facilities. During this quarter, 
Watermaster captured 4,600 AF of "new yield" stormwater in the completed basins 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 3 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT WATER SUPPLY PLAN FOR THE IMPAIRED AREAS OF THE 

BASIN;AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 5-
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT REGIONAL SUPPLEMENTAL WATER PROGRAM 

These program elements focus on the shift of production in the southern end of the Basin 
away from agricultural uses and toward urban uses Without the OBMP, this land use 
conversion would result in a decrease in production in the southern end of the Basin, 
ultimately leading to rising water levels. If groundwater levels in the southern end of the 
Basin rise too high, then water may "spill" out of the Basin into the Santa Ana River. Such 
uncontrolled spillage caps the overall Safe Yield of the Basin. The Basin can be managed 
to avoid this possibility. 

Directly tied to the threat of rising water levels in the southern area is the diminished 
desire of appropriators to pump water because of impaired water quality. The ability to 
balance the loss of agricultural production with increased appropriative production is 
inhibited because of these water quality concerns Greater appropriative production in this 
area therefore requires water treatment, an issue addressed through the construction of 
desalter facilities. 

The Chino 1/11 Desalters 

The Chino I Desalter was originally constructed by SAWPA to provide 8. 1 million gallons per 
day (MGD) of product water using reverse osmosis treatment. The project also included 
extraction wells, raw water pipeline, and product water pipelines and pump stations. 

Chino I Expansion/Chino II Desalter. This expansion includes the construction of an additional 
4.9 MGD of parallel treatment capacity (nitrate removal via ion exchange) at Chino I and 10 
MGD of similar ion exchange at the Chino II Desalter. A construction contract was signed and 
construction is underway with completion scheduled for December 2005. Watermaster staff 
reviewed the proposed well construction for the new wells for Desalter II and determined that 
the location and construction were consistent with the OBMP Implementation Plan 

1 ~'5 o:> StJtus l<er()rt I lo 1 :i w,11I c11anne& m,Hi,; Feb :m <toe Page 13 



'" GOUlO 

'" GOlliO 

THIS 
PERDO 

TO 

"'"' 

• Chino Basin Watennastor 
Status Report No.13 

Chino I Desalter Other Improvements. Other facilities either under design or construction 
include three new extraction wells (construction completed), a raw water pipeline (construction 
completed), a Chino Hills pump station (construction 75% complete) and product water pipeline 
(construction 95% completed), and a volatile organic compound (VOC) treatment system 
(construction 70% completed) ahead of the ion exchange treatment (construction 46% 
complete). 

Chino II Desalter Other Improvements .. other facilities either under design or construction 
include eight new extraction wells (six under construction, two wells completed), three raw water 
pipeline packages (one in early construction, one in design, one in bid), two product water 
pipelines (one completed construction, one completed design), and site improvements 
(construction 87% completed) 

All the projects underway to expand the Chino 1/11 Desalters should be completed by December 
2005. Application has been made for Prop. 50 funds ($1,600,000) to add 8 mgd of ion 
exchange capacity to the Chino II Desalter 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COMPREHENSIVE 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN FOR MANAGEMENT ZONE 1 

Program Element 4 details the steps undertaken by Watennaster to reduce or 
abate subsidence and fissuring in Management Zone 1, 

The MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting - December 8, 2004. Committee representatives 
were infonned of the status of the various efforts to implement the monitoring program (see 
Land Surface Monitoring of Program Element 1 ). The meeting focused on the pumping test 
results, the Associated Engineers (AE) semi annual survey of the Ayala Park Array of 
benchmarks, the progress on the Vexcel lnSAR studies, and the analysis of piezometric and 
extensometer data. 

Voluntary Forbearance. The City of Chino and the City of Chino Hills submitted certifications 
documenting their respective voluntary participation in forbearance of groundwater production. 
Through the end of December 2004, the City of Chino submitted documentation of pumping 
reductions of 695. 1 acre-feet toward its forbearance goal of 1,500 acre-feet for 2004/2005. The 
City of Chino Hills submitted documentation of forbearance of 500 acre-feet through December 
2004. 

Agency Forbearance through Forbearance Goal 
December 2004 2004/2005 

Citv Of Chino 695.1 acre-feet 1,500 acre-feet 
City Of Chino Hills 500.0 acre-feet 1,500 acre-feet 

1 7~, o:, S1;1:u5 i10ricr1 r lo 1:1 with r.hanqe~ rr.;1<1,; reb :11J !loc Page 14 

135 



,.,. 
OROIJ!ID 

,.,. 
GROUllO 

• Chino Basin Watormastar 
Status Report No,13 

Pending Legal Actions Regarding Subsidence. In its Oclober 17, 2002 Order, the Court 
ordered Watermaster to keep the Court apprised of any legal actions that could question the 
Court's jurisdiction over subsidence Watermaster is not aware at this time of any such actions 
The hearing regarding the City of Chino's Paragraph 15 Motion concerning subsidence was 
continued by the court until September, 2005 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 6 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT COOPERATIVE PROGRAMS WITH THE REGIONAL WATER 
QUALITY CONTROL BOARD, SANTA ANA REGION (REGIONAL BOARD) AND OTHER 

AGENCIES TO IMPROVE BASIN MANAGEMENT; AND 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 7 -
DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT SALT MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

The "water quality committee" as envisioned in the OBMP Implementation Plan has been 
formally constituted. Since the development of the OBMP, Watennaster has worf(ed closely with 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the Department of Toxic Substances Control, and 
others to define water quality challenges and to refine the water quality management criteria in 
the Chino Basin Watennaster continues to review water quality conditions in the Basin and to 
consider future water quality management activities beyond the Chino Basin desalting program 

Water Quality Management. In response to the results of RWQCB and Watermaster's 
groundwater quality monitoring programs (Program Element 1) Watermaster has refined its 
water quality monitoring to focus on the following key areas: 

• Watermaster is identifying and characterizing water quality anomalies, such as 
the voe anomaly south of the Ontario International Airport (OIA). Status Reports 
on each of the anomalies were developed by Watermaster and were presented 
to the Water Quality Committee for their review. 

• Watermaster staff receives and reviews all reports that are produced by 
dischargers that are conducting investigations under order by the RWQCB and 
the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) .. 

• Watermaster staff assisted the RWQCB with research, monitoring, and the 
crafting of investigative, and cleanup and abatement orders for potential 
dischargers involved with the OIA. 

• Watermaster staff continues to participate in the process of developing TMDLs 
for Reach 3 of the Santa Ana River and other water bodies in the lower Chino 
Basin. No progress has been made during the last quarter because of the State 
budget crisis and staffing issues at the RWQCB 

Water Quality Committee 

Watermaster staff and consultants continue to update our understanding of the contaminants of 
concern in the various plumes, and the extent of their migration and remediation, In addition, 
Wildermuth Environmental continued their analysis of the environmental records search 
performed by EDR This consisted of a query of state and federal databases of known users 

1 2r, 0:, SlJIUS Rwicrt llo 13 w,111 dlJ!l()'.:& IWld•: Fc,b ~/J <Joe Page 15 



TO 

'°'' 

• Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No-13 

and dischargers of potentially hazardous chemicals. Watermaster is analyzing the relationship 
of potential sources of perchlorate with down gradient impacted production wells. On March 30, 
2004, Black & Veatch delivered their "Draft Technical Memorandum -Treatment Technology 
Review" which analyses current and emerging treatment technologies for specific contaminants 
of concern in the Chino Basin; including nitrates, perchlorate, arsenic, and specific VOCs. 

With respect to the voe plume at OIA, Wildermuth Environmental completed their data 
gathering effort at the RWQCB and prepared five draft Letters of Notification/Cleanup and 
Abatement Orders for review by the RWQCB prior to their mailing to identified potential 
dischargers. At the Chino Airport voe plume, Watermaster obtained permission from private 
well owners to release voe water quality data to the RWQCB. Tetra Tech, a consulting 
engineering firm performing quarterly groundwater monitoring of the VOC plume immediately 
southwest of the airport property in turn obtained these data from the RWQCB to assist in their 
efforts to model plume movement 

Tetra Tech is under contract to the County of San Bernardino, Department of Architecture and 
Engineering, the owner and operator of Chino Airport, and is attempting to determine the 
sources of the voe plume. Tetra Tech is currently negotiating to install five additional 
groundwater monitoring wells, and to perform additional soil gas surveys, in order to locate the 
voe sources. Watermaster's water level and water quality monitoring programs over the last 
several years have resulted in a robust database that is being used by Watermaster and other 
stakeholders in the basin to help answer these kinds of questions 

With respect to perchlorate in MZ-3, a number of wells in the Fontana area of Chino Basin have 
been impacted and shut down because of relatively low levels of perchlorate (but above the 
State Action Level of 6 µgn) Some parties in the basin believe that significant perchlorate 
sources near the Mid-Valley Landfill (Goodrich, Aerojet, Quickset, Emhart Industries, Denova 
Environmental, Pyro Spectacular, Rialto Ammunition Storage Point, et al.) in the Rialto-Colton 
basin may also be sources of perchlorate in Chino Basin. The proposed transport pathway is 
leakage across the Rialto-Colton Fault. Members of the WQC proposed that Watermaster 
perform a hydrogeologic investigation of that area to better understand cross basin transport. 
The investigation may be prohibitively expensive, given the complexity of the fault system and 
aquifer heterogeneity .. 

In a related study, the RWQCB has done an extensive historical perchlorate usage literature 
review and has produced a sizable volume of circumstantial evidence that large quantities of 
Chilean fertilizer may have been used for citrus in the Fontana area. 

Neil Sturchio, Professor and Head of the Earth and Environmental Sciences at the University of 
Illinois at Chicago, has developed a technique for using stable isotope ratios of oxygen and 
chloride to distinguish the origin of perchlorate (man-made or Chilean fertilizer).. Natural 
perchlorate carries a unique 180 and 37 Cl signature - very robust parameters that can be used 
to distinguish between man-made and natural sources of perchlorate Professor Sturchio has 
tested several samples of leachate from fertilizer nitrogen (from the Atacama Desert in Chile) 
and rocket fuel sources. One of the innovations that Professor Sturchio has developed is the 
use of a flow-through column with an bifunctional anion-exchange resin This is required to 
concentrate the typically low levels of perchlorate in groundwater so that the perchlorate can be 
analyzed isotopically. 

Watermaster intends to utilize this isotopic perchlorate analysis to determine if source of the 
perchlorate in groundwater MZ-3 is anthropogenic or from Chilean fertilizer. 

1 ?5 O:, $1;illl$ !<epc'1 I-lo ! '.\ w:th ,:h.111()~:; lnJd,: Fd) ;u; !In,; Page 16 

137 



"''" GROUIIO 

""''· GROUHD 

138 

Chino Basin Watennastor 
Status Report No 13 

Watennaster and Regional Board Propose TDS and Nitrogen Objectives to Promote 
Maximum Benefit of Waters Available to the Chino Basin 

Watermaster staff worked with the Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)/ Nitrogen (N) Task Force to 
revise the sub-basin boundaries, and the TDS and N objectives for the Chino Basin to promote 
maximum beneficial use of waters in the Basin (as opposed to the Regional Board's current, 
more rigid anti-degradation based objectives). The maximum beneficial use approach will 
increase water supplies and lower costs over time while meeting water quality requirements. In 
December 2002, Watermaster proposed specific water-quality management zone boundaries, 
and N and TDS objectives for the Chino Basin to the RWQCB. The TDSIN Task Force and the 
RWQCB incorporated Watermaster recommendations in the TDSIN Basin Plan Amendment 
dated November 21, 2003 

The Basin Plan Amendment incorporating the sub-basin boundaries and maximum beneficial 
use concept was adopted by the RWQCB on January 24, 2004 (RWQCB Basin Plan 
Amendment, and Attachment to Resolution No. RS-2004-001). Watermaster staff immediately 
developed and submitted surface water and groundwater monitoring programs to the RWQCB 
on February 21, 2004. These monitoring programs measure the progress of CBWM and IEUA in 
achieving the "maximum benefit" goal for TDSIN in the Chino and Cucamonga Basins The 
Basin Plan amendment was reviewed and approved by the State Water Resources Control 
Board (SWRCB} on September 8, 2004. It is currently under review by the Office of 
Administrative Law (OAL} and U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). 

Cooperative Effort to Determine State of Hydraulic Control. One remaining issue regarding 
the Basin Plan changes was to develop a monitoring plan to evaluate the state of hydraulic 
control in the southern end of the Basin. Hydraulic control is one tool that can be used to 
maximize the safe yield of the Basin. Watermaster staff developed a monitoring program for 
OBMP purposes and described this effort in the Initial State of the Basin Report (October 2002). 
The execution of this monitoring program is included in Program Element 1. Watermaster and 
IEUA have collaborated with OCWD and the RWQCB to select existing wells and to site nine 
new multi-piezometer wells that will be used to monitor and assess the state of hydraulic 
control 

In addition to being a core element of the OBMP, hydraulic control is a requirement of the Basin 
Plan Amendment Watermaster, OCWD, and RWQCB staffs developed a conceptual monitoring 
program in June 2003 to assess the state of hydraulic control and to provide information to 
Watermaster to manage future production and recharge. The final work plan for the Hydraulic 
Control Monitoring Program was completed in May 2004, and implementation is now occurring. 
This program will change over time as new information is developed and will last for several 
years. The coordination and review of the hydraulic control monitoring data and the 
development of management programs to maintain hydraulic control have been added to 
Program Elements 6 and 7. 

Watermaster, IEUA, OCWD, and the Regional Board have agreed to construct nine new 
monitoring wells as part of the piezometric monitoring element of the HCMP. These monitoring 
wells are necessary because existing well locations and well construction are not sufficient to 
measure the extent of hydraulic control in the vicinity of the Desalter well fields and because of 
the loss of monitoring use of agricultural wells as these wells are destroyed in the land 

1 25 05 Sti:l\llS Report I lo 13 1•1,111 dwnges !lli:l<t.; F ,;!1 :!R doc Page 17 



"'" PERIOD 

TO 
COME 

COIIPLETEO, I 

• Chino Basin Watermastor 
Status Report No.13 

conversion from agricultural to urban uses These new wells will document the creation of a 
regional depression in the piezometric surface, for both the shallow and deep aquifer systems, 
as a result of Desalter pumping These wells are being installed during fiscal year 2004/050 

Funding for the construction of the nine monitoring wells will come from Watermaster, IEUA, 
and other sourceso These other sources include $250,000 from the Local Groundwater 
Assistance Fund, sponsored by the California Department of Water Resources (DWR) and 
about $400,000 from the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR). The DWR funding will support 
the construction of two of the nine piezometric monitoring wells; the USBR funding will support 
construction of three of the nine piezometric monitoring wellso 

The following tasks were performed during September-December 2004 for the nine 
HCMPwells: 

• Completed site acquisition efforts 

• IEUA and USBR awarded separate contracts to drilling contractor 

• Completed drilling, installation, and development on MW-21-5/-8/-9 

The following tasks are projected to be performed during January-March 2005 for the 9 
HCMPwells: 

• Complete drilling, installation, and development on MW-1/-3/-4/-6/-7 

• Complete well heads on all wells (in coordination with property owners who are 
currently developing the land) 

• Equip wells with water level transducers 

Salt Budget Tool To Establish TDS Objectives 

Watermaster has developed a salt budget tool to estimate the current and future salt loads to 
the Basin and the salt benefits of the OBMP This tool was used to establish TDS objectives for 
the northern part of the Basin based on maximum beneficial use of water available to the region. 
These projections were based on the water supply plan in the Implementation Plan and include 
alternative recycled water and State Project water recharge scenarios. Watermaster consultants 
prepared a letter report (February 20, 2004) describing the salt budget and the Chino Basin 
Maximum Benefit Commitment The commitments require Watermaster and IEUA to take 
specific actions triggered by ambient water quality and other time-certain conditions An 
implementation schedule is specified, with the RWQCB responsible for overseeing compliance 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 8 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT GROUNDWATER STORAGE 
MANAGEMENTPROGRAM;AND 

1 2!; D!i St;.tur, R,;pcrt Ho l::l 1·1,!h chanql!S m;H1,, F,;b 21) tl('JC Page 18 

Fonnatted: AU caps 



BACK• 
GROUHO 

" GO!tiO 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No.13 

PROGRAM ELEMENT 9 - DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT STORAGE AND RECOVERY 
PROGRAM 

This section summarizes the work accomplished to date and the worl< planned over the 
next few months for the Chino Basin Dry Year Yield (DYY) and Storage and Recovery 
Programs The DYY Program is a conjunctive use program between the Metropolitan 
Water District of Sou/hem California (MWDSC) and several Basin appropriators, which 
would develop a maximum of 100,000 acre-fee/ of storage. These Programs also explore 
the potential for using up to 500,000 acre-feet of storage capacity. 

Completed Preliminary Design Report, The first draft of the DYY Preliminary Design Report 
was completed in July 2003 and submitted to Watermaster. The DYY Program documentation is 
organized into four volumes: Volumes I and II, prepared by Black & Veatch, comprise the 
Preliminary Design Report (PDR). Volume I describes the background infonmation and design 
objectives of the Program, while Volume II describes the facilities to be designed to help the 
agencies meet their shift obligation .. Volume Ill presents the groundwater modeling report 
developed by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., and Volume IV contains the CEQA Findings of 
Consistency environmental documentalion prepared by Tom Dodson and Associates. 

DYY Shift Obligation. Participants in the DYY Program will be required to reduce (shift) their 
imported water usage by a predetermined amount during a dry year. Each participating agency 
will have a specific shift obligalion that, when added together, will provide MWDSC with 33,000 
acre-feet of dry year yield The shift obligalions were determined through meetings and 
correspondence among IEUA, Watermaster, Black & Veatch, and represenlalives from each 
participaling agency. 

The eight participating agencies are as follows: 

• Citv of Chino • Monte Vista Water District /MVWD) 
• Citv of Chino Hills • Citv of Ontario 
• Cucamonoa Vallev Water District ICVWD\ • Citv of Pomona 
• Juruna Communitv Services District /JCSD\ • Citv of Unland 

Facility Requirements and Site Selection A preliminary screening of potential sites identified 
the most feasible localions for the DYY Program facililies. The infonmation was presented to the 
agencies and a final seleclion was made. The Program facilities consist of five new ion 
exchange (IX) facilities, expansion of two exisling IX facilities, construction of seven new non
water quality impaired wells, and two new perchlorate wellhead treatment facilities. The new 
wellhead IX facililies would contribute approximately 18,000 acre-feet of dry year yield, while the 
new well facilities would contribute approximately 15,000 acre-feet of additional yield. The total 
capital cost for the facilities is estimated to be $38 million MWDSC will contribute approximately 
$27 million. The Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement between MWDSC, IEUA, 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District (TVMWD), and Watermaster was signed in July 2003. 

1 25 O:> Sta:us R~pcrt I-lo 1:i w,111 rJ1Jn!JaS 11wd,: Peb ;w doc Page 19 



" GOING 

"''* GROIJtiD 

"'" OROl/UD 

,.,. 
OROlll!D 

,. 
GOING 

• Chino Basin Watennast.er 
Status Report No.13 

Design of PDR Facilities. While some of the designs for the facilities outlined in the PDR are 
underway (Upland IX design completed, MVWD ASR well design completed, Pomona JCSD 
Teagarden IX expansion design underway); others such as the IX designs for Chino, Chino 
Hills, Ontario, and CVWD have yet to be started.. These later designs should be completed in 
2006. 

Final Approval of DYY Storage Account Pursuant to Article X of Watermaster's Rules and 
Regulations, IEUA submitted an Application to enter into a Storage and Recovery Program 
Storage Agreement. This Application was approved unanimously by all Pools and received 
unanimous approval from the Advisory Committee and Board on October 23, 2003. 
Watermaster and IEUA developed a storage agreement pursuant to the Application and 
processed that agreement through the Watermaster approval process in March 2004. The 
agreement was submitted to the Court for approval. Prior to Court approval, MWDSC is utilizing 
its existing Trust Storage Account with the intention of transferring its water stored in the Trust 
Account into the DYY account upon approval of the Storage Agreement. 

Groundwater Modeling. The Chino Basin groundwater model was completed and the draft 
modeling report was submitted to Watermaster in July 2003. In addition to evaluating the effects 
of the DYY program on the Basin, the model was used to: 

• Develop draft future replenishment and wet water recharge criteria based on 
requirements described in the Section 7. 1 b of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations 
regarding the balance of recharge and discharge. (See Wildermuth, Analysis of 
Supplemental Water Recharge Pursuant to the Peace Agreement To be filed with the 
Court.) 

• Evaluate the cumulative effects of transfers among the Parties as described in Section 
9.3 of the Watermaster Rules and Regulations. (See Wildermuth, Evaluation of the 
Cumulative Effects of Transfers Pursuant to the Peace Agreement To be filed with the 
Court.) 

• Describe pumping patterns in Management Zone 1 that will not reduce piezometric 
levels below current conditions 

These management criteria were incorporated into the DYY program. The results of this work 
were presented to the Pool Committees, Advisory Committee, and the Watermaster Board in 
June and August 2003, and the final report was submitted in September 2003. 

Engineering Review and Determination of the Operational Storage Requirement and Safe 
Storage, The Operational Storage Requirement was defined in the Peace Agreement as part of 
the storage in the Chino Basin "necessary to maintain the safe yield" of the Basin (Peace 
Agreement, Exhibit B - Implementation Plan, page 37). Safe storage is the maximum storage in 
the Basin that can occur without significant water quality and high groundwater related 
problems. The draft results of this work were presented to the Pool Committees, Advisory 
Committee, and the Watermaster Board in August 2003 .. 

Other Uses of the Groundwater Model in the OBMP Implementation. The groundwater 
model is currently being used to investigate alternative management strategies including 
reduced storage in the eastern part of the basin, expanded storage and recovery programs, and 

1 25 05 S1ahl5 Repcrt t lo 13 '.'lilh ,:J1nn(;c•S nwde F C"!J :ui doc Page 20 

1~1 



THO 
PERIOD 

14:Z 

• Chino Basin Watermaster 
Status Report No.13 

assessing hydraulic control with various appropriator proposed pumping alternatives in the 
southern Chino Basin. A draft report documenting the modeling effort and related investigations 
will be submitted to Watermaster during the next reporting period 

CONCLUSION 

This has been an active reporting period for Watermaster, with major activities on a number of 
issues: 

• Construction on Bid Packages 3 is substantially complete, but construction on Bid 
Packages 4-7 are delayed approximately 60 days by winter rains. Demonstration 
projects for recharge in College Heights, Montclair, Brooks, Turner and Lower Day 
Basins were undertaken. 

• The groundwater level and quality monitoring programs have been reorganized to better 
support new initiatives, such as MZ1, HCMP, Nitrogen Loss, and Desalter Expansion. 
Selected wells are being equipped with automatic measuring and recording devices to 
continually collect water level data at wells at frequent intervals. Field sampling and 
laboratory analyses used in FY 2003/04 have transitioned to the new monitoring 
program for FY 2004/2005. 

• Construction of nine new HCMP monitoring wells has begun. 

• Data from the Ayala Park Extensometer indicated that deformation within the aquifer 
system sediments has been primarily elastic compression and expansion during the 
2004 pumping season. A pumping test in October 2004 is being evaluated to determine 
the limits of pumping the deep aquifer to provide elastic compression and expansion. 

• Cleanup and Abatement Orders (CAOs) were prepared for five industrial firms which 
appear to have discharged volatile organic compounds from their activities at Ontario 
Airport These orders are being completed by the RWQCB. 

Page 21 





Printed from pc.com http:/ /www.pe.com/cgi-bin/hi/gold __print.cgi 

I of 2 

Judge grants money for clean up of Army facility 

12:10 AM PST on Tuesday, March 15, 2005 

By CHRIS RICHARD/ The Press-Enterprise 

LOS ANGELES - A federal judge approved a consent decree Monday 
that grants San Bernardino officials $69 million to clean up water 
contamination caused by an Anny tent-cleaning facility during World 
War IL 

San Bernardino will receive the money in about 90 days. The consent 
decree dictates how city officials will spend a one-time payout, which 
comes from a Justice Department fund used to pay legal claims against 
the govermnent, over the next 50 years. 

Judge Mariana R. Pfaelzer granted an approval after a I 0-minute hearing 
in her Los Angeles courtroom, ending a decade oflegal maneuveiing. 

"This has been a very long road," said Stacey Aldstadt, deputy general 
manager of San Bernardino's city water department, after the hearing. 
"We're just grateful to be here, although there's still a long road ahead." 

Decades-Old Problem 

The contamination dates from World War II, when the Army operated a 
tent-cleaning facility at Camp Ono, near what is now Cal State San 
Bernardino. Workers used the solvents tetrachloroethylene and 
trichloroethylene to clean tents and to oil roads. Health agencies have 
classified both substances as probable carcinogens. 

CLEANUP 

A federal judge has 
approved a consent 
decree for a project to 
clean up San 
Bernardino's drinking 
water, contaminated by 
an Army camp during 
World War IL 

What's Next: The U.S. 
Justice Department will 
hand over $69 million 
within the next 90 days. 
The money will pay for 
water-cleaning wells and 
filtration plants that 
already have been built 
and to run the program 
for the next half-century. 

The decree gives San Bernardino money to pay for and operate a water-cleaning system in the Bunker 
Hill basin, which lies beneath the city and provides water for hundreds of thousands of people. Later this 
month, city officials will dedicate the last portion of the system -- five new water-extraction wells along 
13th and 14th streets on either side of Interstate 215. 

Those pumps join six others that have been operating since 1998 east of the Shandin Hills. They draw 
contaminated water from the soil and pass it through filtration plants before the water enters city 
pipelines. 

Protecting Interests 

The consent decree removes legal and financial obstacles that could have kept attorneys wrangling for 
decades over how to clean up the mess. 

But before it could be approved, neighboring water agencies and companies that pump from the aquifer 
had to be notified, and several have been maneuvering to protect their interests. 

3/25/2005 2:23 PM 



Printed from pe com http://www pe,com/cgi-binibi/gold _printcgi 

2 of 2 

One was Lockheed Martin, which has several extraction wells of its own in the area to remove 
perchlorate, a salt used in manufacturing rocket fuel, and trichloroethylene from drinking water. 
Company officials were concerned that the "management zone," an area where pumping is restricted 
under the consent decree, might include their wells. 

The zone stretches from the city's northern border to Mill Street on the south, and from the San Jacinto 
earthquake fault on the west to Harrison Canyon on the east, said Bernie Kersey, general manager of the 
city water department He said Lockheed Martin's wells are outside the area, 

"We believe our concerns have been resolved," Gail Rymer, Lockheed Martin's director of 
environmental communications, said Monday, "There's no reason for us to pursue this further." 

Robert Reiter, general manager of the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, also said he was 

reassured, 

Reiter's district oversees groundwater storage in a 325-square-mile area extending from Bloomington to 
Yucaipa .. The district is responsible for pumping groundwater out of the Bunker Hill area if it rises too 
high, 

Water has at times risen to within IO feet of the ground's surface at the basin's southern end, posing a 
risk of soil liquefaction during an earthquake. 

Reiter said his staff has met with Kersey several times, and he's confident that the district can continue to 
fulfill its mandate under the consent decree, 

"We're pleased that everyone is working together," he said. 

Reach Chris Richard at (909) 806-3076 or cridzaLd@pe_, GOJJ1 

Online at http://www.pe com/localnews/sanbernardino/stories/PE_News_Local_B_bhearing 15.581 Of. html 

3/25/2005 2:23 PM 



I of 2 

http://www dailybulletin com/cda/article/prinU0, 1674,203%25 7E23,, 

Inland Valley Daily Bulletin 

Biggest crack in dam is its failure to satisfy thirst 

Sunday, March 20, 2005 - After one of the wettest winters on record, one might expect the Seven 
Oaks Dam to be holding back an abundance of crystal pure water, ready to drink 

But the imposing dam spanning the Santa Ana River is showing its cracks. We're not just talking about 
the 30-foot section of concrete inside a dam tunnel that started eroding when the dam was tested earlier 

this month. 

The most serious crack is in the logic of restricting the purpose of the $460 million earthen dam. This is 
the fissure the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Congress have to answer for. 

The 550-foot-high dam, to public dismay, fronts a vast expanse of coagulated mud and silt None of it 

drinkable. 

The wasted pool of contaminated water, some 43,000 acre-feet worth up to $8 million if it were not 
conupted, cannot even be used for irrigation, There is simply too much silt to treat, local water 
companies say, And it stands to taint the rest of the otherwise pristine snowmelt that will flow into the 

debris pool behind the dam. 

Not that it should come as much of a surprise. After the monster flood of 1938 wreaked havoc in the 
river's floodplain, decades were spent debating what to do with the water flowing 75 miles from the 
mountains to the sea. The dam came to be built strictly for flood controL 

Even though it would be in a region that desperately needs wateL 

Why would a dam built to protect millions ignore their thirst? 

For years, area water districts and Rep. Jeny Lewis, R-Redlands, exhorted officials to consider water 
conservation as a primary function of the dam, but to no avail. 

Lewis, who has been an ardent backer of the dam's capabilities for augmenting local water supplies, 
now asks how things could have gone so wrong. 

Perhaps, as chairman of the House Appropriations Committee, he'll get some answers. Certainly, 
Congress should have realized the dual needs of flood prevention and water conservation before now. 

The U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, which built the dam, now supports expanding its purpose to water 
conservation. The corps has asked Congress for 

$3,6 million to study the contamination problem. 

It would be a costly proposition to alter the dam after the fact so that it could provide potable water, 
But surely the price tag in the long run would be less than that for importing an equivalent amount of 

3/2 l /2005 11 :22 AM 



146 
2 of 2 

http://www dailybulletin.com/cda/article/print/0, 1674,203%257E23 .. 

water from Northern California, year after year. 

Something must be done. California, especially Southern California, doesn't have enough drinking 
water to let a potential supply this big get away. 

As G. Louis Fletcher, former general manager of the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, 
said years ago, "If we don't do it, we're going to look dumb." 

And abysmally shortsighted. Every time water districts are forced to buy more water from up north, the 
additional cost is passed on to customers. It's a charge we don't want to end up paying. 

3/21/2005 11 :22 AM 



Printed from pe.com http://www.pe com/cgi-bin/hi/gold _printcgi 

of 2 

Guck at dam taints water 

REDLANDS: The city is asking the federal government $3.6 million to find an 
answer. 

07:24 AM PST on Friday, March 18, 2005 

By ROBERTO HERNANDEZ/ The Press-Enterprise 

REDLANDS - Redlands officials say the Seven Oaks Dam is muddying 
up a major source of drinking water for the area and is asking the federal 
government to pay $3.6 million for a solution. 

"It's important to note that this wasn't anticipated by anybody but that 
doesn't mean the federal government isn't responsible for it They are," 
Doug Headrick, Redlands' chief of water resources, said Thursday. "They 
built the dam and they are causing our water to be contaminated to the 
point where we can't use it" 

The U.S. Anny Corps of Engineers is aware of the problem and is 
working with local officials to study the contamination. 

Redlands this week sought help from U.S. Rep. Jerry Lewis, R-Redlands, 
a congressman with a long track record of helping the city. 

The problem, Headrick said, stems from the amount of sediment-filled 
water from recent rainstorms that has accumulated behind the dam. The 
water contains logs, clay, silt and other debris. Clean snowmelt is 
flowing into and mixing with the pooled sediment, Headrick said. 

The city cannot treat the water and has turned to State Project Water, a 
more expensive source, Headrick said. Using state water has cost the city 
up to $4,600 a day, he said. 

' N 

---Th sediment normally would be released 
~------,fro the dam, allowing snowmelt to flow 
Seven Oaks Dam nc ntaminated. But the corps has 

MUDDIED WATERS 

Redlands says sediment 
trapped behind the Seven 
Oaks Dam is 
contaminating clean 
snowmelt and making 
Santa Ana River water 
unusable. 

The river provides up to 
30 percent of city's water 
supply. 

An alternate water source 
costs the city up to 
$4,600 a day. 

The city is seeking $3.6 
million in federal funds 
to study issue. 

Areas affected include 
Redlands, Mentone, 
Crafton and part of San 
Bernardino. 

._ __ "I l"--"'<lt'll yed major releases from the dam so that it can make repairs and 
SAN BERNAROlliO CO. ,. ,a'cc mmodate work at Prado Dam in Corona, said Greg Fuderer, a Corps 

-~~.,----spo esman. 
'ii'!vJ"' 
" 1 

he Army Corps is sympathetic to the problem, he said. 

Mentone 38 J 
"" W 're trying to take at look at what it is we can do to provide more 

Yocaipa Blvd.~ le n, quality water to the people that need it," Fuderer said. "But we 
ucalpa '." a.rJfOt let that negatively impact the purpose of the dam, which is to 

1 47 
3/21/2005 I 0:55 AM 



Printed from pe.com http://wwwpe.com/cgi-bin/bi/gold_print.cgi 

148 
2 of 2 

~ .. ~re ent damage to homes, businesses, roads and all sorts of other stuff 
•-------:-:=\:ie nstream." 

RIVERSIDE CO. Calimesa 

!flt ?i!ESS·:1/lER~P o 3 0 percent of Redlands' water supply comes from the river, 
He drick said. The city serves Redlands residents, the Mentone and 

'-------------t"'rs:fton communities and small portions of San Bernardino. 

Redlands officials this week authorized sending a letter to Lewis seeking help securing $3,6 million to 
have the Army Corps study the water-quality issues. In the past, Lewis has secured money for the 
Redlands Bowl Mission Gable House, a fire station renovation and other projects. 

Reach Roberto Hernandez at (909) 806-3060 or rhernande:;;@p__e,_com 

Online at: Mtp~/fwww.pe.com/kLcalnewslsanQeJnardjrm/sf:orles/PE News _Local __ BQwatw18~58L8f.html 

3/21/2005 10:55 AM 



Water 
battle 
back in 
court 
Judges say county 
has rights to Colonies 
for flood control 
By Edward Barrera 
Slaff Writer 

UPLAND-The county never aban
doned its original easement rights for 
flood control on the Colonies develop• 
ment, but twice as much acreage is now 
needed to accommodate runoff from the 
20th Street storm drain, according to a 
tentative opinion issued by the state ap
pellate cOurt, 

The decisim,11 handE:d down by the 4th 
Appellate Disbict court two weeks ago, 
ove1 turns an earlier ruling that San 
Bernardino County's limited property 
rights to t)1e 19th Street Basin were no 
longer in effect," • 

Colonies Partners, developers of the 
commercial and residential Pr.operty in 
northeast Upland, sued the County's 
flood-control district three years- ago, 
saying it had no legal rights to use the 
land to control water·enteringthe prop• 
erty from the 20th Street storm drain. 

11We reverse the judgment rind re• 
mand for a limited purpose," the judges 
\Vl'Otec "The trial court must decide what 
is permitted for current floqd control 
purposes under the originul easements." 

An easement is the right of a property 
owner to make use of land owp.ed by 
another for a limited purpose, such as 
right of passage .. 

County officials declined to comment 
Lorraine Le Clear, a Colonies spokes• 

woman, said the company was pleased 
with the tentative decision 

"It ratifies our basic argument that the 
county government took our property 
without providing just compensation," 
she said "Having said that,· we have 
been and are willing to again try to 
reach an out-of-court settlement with 
the county nnd,put nn end to the liti
gdtion that has' already Cost our com
pany and the taxpayers of San 
Bernardino CoU:nty millions of dollars .. " 

Some 67 acres of Colonies property is 
used to route \voter from the storm 
drain, which collects water from parts 
of Upland and San Antonio Heights 
north of the 210 Freeway 

Runoff from the freeway is also 

See COLONIES/ page A6 

' • '> 

149 



}50 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



ln 

I 
\ 

I 
I 

Water 
continued from page A 1 _ 

While most ofinland Empire 
Utilities' water comes from the 
underground aquifers; about 30 
percent is imported. Imported 
'water costs more. This season's 
rains could lessen the need for trict, the Monte Vista Water Dis-

trict, Fontana Water Co. and the • costlier imported water, and 
that could affect rates. San Antonio Water Co., has been 

trymgtotake advantage of the "Rates won't go down. They 
just won't go up as much," At

wet winter and heavy rains. 
The district's catchbasins can water ·said. 

hold roughly 50 million gallons . Of conrse, an especially hot 
,of rainwater. The_ captured summer and ·.a subsequently 
water percolates down into u_n- , high water demand could work 
-derground aquifers and : is ,:~~~tt the wmter savings, he 

· pumped out by water providers, ·.' The Metropolitan Water Dis-
"We have captured more 

water than we have in the last tnct, which supplies imported 
surface water from l\Torthern 25 years with these -winter 

storms," said Inland Empire-~---
Utilities ...,general - manager 
Richard Atwater. 

The wintry weather has an
other benefit: the snow that's 
still on the mountains. 

California and the Colorado 
River, imposed a 3 percent rate 
hike in January and plans an
other 3 percent increase next 
year, said Richard Hansen, gen
eral manager of Three Valleys 
Municipal Water District. 

Three Valleys, one of the 26 
agencies that make up the Met
ropolitan Water District, sup
plies wholesale water to 
Pomona, San Dimas, La Verne, 
Claremont, Glendora, Covina, 
West Covina, the Walnut Val
ley Water District and Rowland 
Heights. 

Some of its cities, such as La 
Verne, rely heavily on MWD 
water, Hansen said. Walnut 

"We love it when it snows," 
Chino Basin Watermaster CEO 
Ken Manmng said. 

As the snow melts, virtually 
all of the runoff can be captured 
1n catch basins and spreading 
grounds across the valley, he 
said; 

,:, 
C en ._ ca 

c-S e ·a; om 
a: 0 G) u ,:, 

Saturday, March 19, 2005 A7 

and Rowland Heights rely com
pletely on imported sources. 

For cities with access to more 
groundwater, should that ad
ditional ground-Water prove us..: 
able, water rate mcreases could 
be affected, Hansen said. 

''They may not need to go up 
as rapidly," he said. 

Still, others say the heavy 
rams will do little to make up 
for years of drought and shrink
ing underground supplies. 

"It will take awhile to impact 
the water 'levels in the wells," 
said Bernard Kersey, general 
manager for the city of San 
Bernardino's Municipal Water 
Department. 

The valley could use another 
four or five years of winters like 
this one to bring its under
ground water levels up, said 
Robert DeLoach of Cucamonga 
Valley Water District. 

With customers using sub
stantially less water, water 
company revenues are down. 
However, that shouldn't m it
self prompt the need for higher 
rates, because·costs are down as 
well, DeLoach noted. "It kind of 
balances itself out." 

L. C. Greene can be reached 
by e~mail at l_greene@daily~ 
bulletin.com or by phone at 
(909) 483-9337. 

0:: 
w 
li 
:l: 
(J) 
(J) 

CJ) 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Los Angeles Times: 50-Year Renewal Project Planned for River Page 1 of.3 

1_,_1 l!os Angeles tthucs ,aumes.com,, 
http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-co1orado3apr03, 1,6216818.story 

50-Year Renewal Project Planned for River 

A $626-million program will restore wildlife and habitat to the 
lower Colorado. But some conservationists call it mere 
window dressing. 

By Bettina Boxall 
Times Staff Writer 

April .3, 2005 

Interior Secretary Gale Norton will launch a half~century effort Monday to return native trees, fish 
and wildlife to a lower Colorado River system profoundly altered by man's thirst 

Environmental groups are skeptical, however, that the transformation can stick without 
fundamental changes in the river's flow. 

By the time the mythic Colorado of Western imagination flows past the baking scrub and farmland 
of California's southeastern comer, it has been tamed and used many times over and is known more 
for its fatal speedboat accidents than for its natural splendor. 

But the beleaguered native fish and wildlife of the lower Colorado will get help when Norton signs 
final documents adopting a 50-year, $626-million program to offset some of the environmental 
damage done by dams and pumping that supply river water to millions of residents of Southern 
California, Nevada and Arizona. 

About 8,130 acres of habitat will be created and maintained along portions of a 400-mile leg of the 
Colorado running from Lake Mead to the Mexican border. 

Native endangered fish will be reared in hatcheries and ponds and then stocked in the river. 
Cottonwoods, willows and mesquite will be planted along the banks to provide migrating birds 
with nesting and feeding grounds. Backwater pools and marshes will be enhanced. 

Federal officials and water managers say no other project in the West has attempted habitat 
improvements along so extensive a river course. 

"It's a major, major accomplishment," said Dennis B. Underwood, who on Friday was promoted to 
chief executive officer and general manager of the Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California, which is picking up $88 million of the project's tab. 

But conservationists condemn the effort, saying it is little more than extravagant window dressing 
that does nothing to restore the lower Colorado's shattered natural rhythms. 

http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-colorado.3apr0.3, 1,22894 77 ,print.story 

•5a 
4/4/2005 



Los Angeles Times: 50-Year Renewal Project Planned for River Page 2 of 3 

"It's certainly expensive, but I'm just not sure they're getting very good returns on their investment," 
said Jennifer Pitt of Environmental Defense. "Their intention is to raise native fish in a hatchery 
and every year dump them in the river with no expectation that they have done anything to make 
the river a viable habitat." 

Glen Canyon and Hoover, the Colorado's two big dams, didn't just create huge reservoirs, they 
radically altered the river's character, Instead of a warm, muddy current that swung to extremes, 
flooding with snowmelt in the spring and shrinking to stream size in late summer, the Colorado 
runs steady, cold and clear, playing havoc with fish and plants that over millions of years had 
adapted to a turbulent environment 

Farmers chopped down the native cottonwood and willow groves to plant crops. Engineers forced 
the river into channels to make sure it behaved itself: Government agencies stocked the river with 
sport fish that feasted on the unglamorous native species. 

All that has resulted in the collapse of native wildlife populations. The once abundant bonytail, 
humpback chub and razorback sucker fish are on the endangered species list. Only 5% of the lower 
river corridor's cottonwood-willow groves are left. The Southwestern willow flycatcher also is 
endangered, along with the Yuma clapper raiL 

In 1997 the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service ruled that the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation's dam and 
water diversion operations on the Colorado threatened the existence of the flycatcher, bonytail and 
sucker, requiring the bureau to take action to offset the environmental harm. That prompted 
development of the conservation plan Norton is to sign at a ceremony at Hoover Dam. 

By improving habitat for 26 species, many of them birds, the program is designed to keep 
reclamation and regional water agencies from running afoul of environmental laws that could 
interfere with, or even shut down, their operations. 

The federal government will pay half the $626-million cost of the program, with water users in 
California, Nevada and Arizona paying the rest. 

The price tag includes fish stocking, purchase of private land to convert to cottonwood groves and 
purchase of water to irrigate the groves. Without nature's floods, the trees will need watering, 
which will also create moist conditions favored by insects the birds can eat 

"It's kind of like the Disneyland version," complained Pitt. 

Instead of creating habitat that has to be artificially maintained, Environmental Defense and other 
groups urged reclamation to modify its dam operations to periodically mimic nature, creating small 
controlled floods. 

But water managers rejected that approach as impractical. 

Federal biologists say wildlife will be better off under the program than under existing conditions. 

"I think the [project] is going to establish this acreage of restored riparian habitat that isn't available 
today," said Sam Spiller, lower Colorado River coordinator for the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. 

"It's going to increase the ability to move birds through the area successfully .... It's going to 
provide the capability to manage fish and release them. And that's more than is being done today," 

http://www.latimes .. com/news/local/la-me-colorado3 apr03, 1,22894 77,print.story 4/4/2005 



Los Angeles Times: 50-Year Renewal Project Planned for River Page 3 of.3 

he added. 

If you want other stories on this topic, search the Archives at latimes.comlarchives 

T1!SRcprinL~ 
Article licensing and reprint options 

Copyright 2005 Los Angeles Times 

... , ... F""' ,a;-i 
http://www. latimes. com/news/local/la-me-co !or ado.3 apr0.3, 1,22894 77 ,print. story 4/4/2005 



156 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Los Angeles Times: Behind Dam, a Property Battle Page I of 3 

latimes:com~ 
http://www la times com/news/local/la-me-prado28mar28, I, 7901083.story 

CALIFORNIA 

Behind Dam, a Property Battle 

In a hot market, five landowners fight O.C. in its push for a 
Prado Dam basin expansion. The owners call the county's 
offers too low. 

By Jean 0. Pasco 
Times Staff Writer 

March 28, 2005 

Southern California's sizzling real estate market has thrown into court the question of how much 
money five property owners should receive for land around Chino and Corona that flood control 
engineers say is critical to complete expansion of Prado Dam 

The Orange County Flood Control District needs the property because, with a higher dam, more 
land behind it would be inundated by floodwaters backing up behind the structure. Engineers say 
that, by raising the earthen dam 28 feet, to 594 feet, about 3,500 more acres would be covered by 
the reservoir in case of flooding on a scale expected only every 200 years. 

The dam controls the flow of water from a sprawling Inland Empire watershed down the Santa Ana 
River through Orange County and to the ocean along Huntington Beach's southern border. Dam 
improvements costing $422 million are needed, officials say, to protect Orange County from 
ton-ential rain that engineers refer to as a 200-year flood. 

County officials and property owners were at loggerheads over sale of the land for nine months 
before the Orange County Board of Supervisors voted in January to condemn the properties under 
its powers of eminent domain, and attorneys for the county have sued the landowners to resolve 
how much the owners should be paid. 

The five holdout families are among nearly three dozen property owners with whom the county has 
negotiated since 1993. Some 380 acres already have been purchased through voluntary sales of 
homes, small ranches and dairies in the reservoir area, at a cost of about $40 million. 

In a process to take several more years, officials seek 1,660 acres from 280 landowners, including 
those already purchased. Total land costs have been estimated at $206 million, but that is expected 
to grow because of the market-value disputes. The county and the Army Corps of Engineers will 
share the cost, with the county hoping to get most of its share covered by the state. 

The county has offered $44 million for 275 acres owned by the five holdout property owners, but 
that doesn't approach the prices sought by the owners In the biggest gap between buyer and seller, 

http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-prado28mar28, 1, 7 432225 ,printstory 3/28/200:? :'i 7 



Los Angeles Times: Behind Dam, a Property Battle Page 2 of 3 

the county offered $1.83 million to the Koning family for 37 .5 acres in Chino that the family said 
was worth $IO million. The properly includes two homes and a horse ranch. 

The other three Chino properties are commercial dairies. The fifth, in Corona, is home to a 
paintball park. All of the owners have argued that their properties are worth far more than the 
county has offered, particularly given the area's transformation from dairy land to lucrative home 
sites, a process only recently begun and expected to take five years. 

Some I 0,000 homes are planned for an area rezoned residential and bordered by the Chino Valley 
Freeway, the Riverside Freeway and Norco. The rapidly rising real estate market and new 
residential zoning are expected to trigger a bidding war by developers in the next several years, and 
property owners expect to cash in. 

Real estate broker Bernard Bidart, representing the Mendiondo dairy family, declined to comment 
Friday on his negotiations because of the litigation. Other landowners couldn't be reached for 
comment 

Longtime dairy owner Sybrand Vander Dussen is also a real estate broker negotiating on behalf of 
three of the five holdouts, and his property is in the next round of those sought by Orange County. 
He said county officials drove the issue into court by refusing to compete with market prices. 

He said county appraisers offered $213,000 an acre in August for one of the holdouts, also a dairy, 
only to more recently increase the appraisal to $379,000 because of other recent sales. By 
comparison, an unrelated land sale in the area, expected to be $487,000 an acre, is set to close in 
October, he said. 

The holdout landowners, he said, would accept $400,000 an acre from the county. 

"The county has simply refused to negotiate beyond their offer," he said. "We're all willing to 
settle We recognize the property is needed. We just want a fair price« 

Because of the chasm between the county and property owners, supervisors want a judge to decide, 
said Bill Campbell, chainnan of the Board of Supervisors .. Court intervention may also speed the 
process, now 2 years old, and could be completed in 18 months - or not for three more years -
depending on when the land can be bought. 

"We were getting nowhere, and we need to keep this project on track," Campbell said. 

"Now a judge will say what the law is, and there will be a [purchase amount]. No one wants to 
condemn property, but we felt this was best" 

The land is where dikes and berms are needed to protect structures, including two state prisons, that 
can't be moved from rising waters, said Herb Nakasone, the county's director of public works. The 
plan for the dikes also helped the county cut the project cost by reducing the amount of land behind 
the dam that it needed to buy. 

All five of the contested properties sit on land pmtially included within the dm11's existing flood 
plain, Nakasone added, meaning that owners already are restricted in what they can put there. All 
of the properties would be under water after the dam was raised, in the event of a 200-year flood. 

County attorneys say they are legally bound to pay prices comparable to those paid for similar 

http://www.latimes.com/news/local/la-me-prado28mar28, I, 7 432225,print.story 3/28/2005 



Los Angeles Times: Behind Dam, a Property Battle Page 3 of 3 

properties, and not what the land would be worth in a few years at the height of the new-home 
boom, as the property owners want The county also cannot consider the value of options on some 
dairies, which are based on the maximum number of homes that would later be allowed on the land 

It also will take time to consolidate enough parcels to create master-planned housing tracts because 
there is no single, large-property owner. Instead, hundreds of lifelong farmers, most of them third
generation Dutch, Portuguese and Basque immigrant families, have considered, or are considering, 
selling because of the inevitable relocations of their diaries. 

This is the third time the region's dairy farmers will be on the move because of creeping 
urbanization. After World War II, they were pushed out of Par·amow1t and Bellflower by demand 
for housing. They moved to Cerritos, then called Dairy Valley, and to La Palma, known as the 
Dairyland. In the 1970s, they were then pushed into the Chino basin. 

As the land fight continues, Nakasone said he is worried that the county will run out of money. The 
Board of Supervisors set aside $75 million in 1994-just before the county's disastrous 
bankruptcy - and has been hard-pressed to find more money since then. And even though the state 
agreed to cover 70% of the county's land costs, he said, the money has only trickled in. Officials 
have been warned not to expect additional repayments for at least two years. 

If you want other stories on this topic, search the Archives at la times com/archives 

Article licensing and reprint options 

Copyright 2005 Los Angeles Times 

http://www.latimes .. com/news/local/la-me-prado28mar28, 1, 7 432225 ,print.story 3/28/2_0051 5 ) 



160 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



WESTERN 
MUNICIPAL 
WATER 
DISTRICT News Release 

For Release: Immediate Contact: Melodic Johnson, PIO 
9;1 789 5055 
ccll 9512033547 
mjohnson@wmwd com 

FIVE EMPLOYEES SET THE PACE AT WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

RIVERSIDE, CA-March 4, 2005 - Western Municipal Water District recognized five outstanding employees 

with its PACE (Pride Achievement Creativity Enthusiasm) Award for the 2004 work year. The PACE Award provides 

formal recognition to individual employees who go above and beyond in the performance of his or her job duties 

demonstrating teamwork, professionalism and creativity while also contributing to the enhancement ofWestern's image. 

Ed Acosta, Son Bui, Fernando Garcia, Scott McAnally and Jean Perry were chosen by their supervisors for 

the PACE Award 

Ed Acosta, a senior operations technician who is responsible for operations and maintenance of the Santa Ana 

Regional Interceptor (SARI) line for the District and the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, was chosen for 

dedication to his job. "This past year he has dedicated most Saturdays and some Sundays to maintain the integrity of the 

SARI system," says Westem's operations superintendent John Shipley Acosta joined Western in 1989 and has a Grade II 

in collection systems certification. He has been married for 34 years with three children and six grandchildren. He resides 

in San Jacinto 

An engineering technician for the District since 2002, Son Bui of Corona was honored for the creation of 

effective District publications and presentations. "Son works to present a professional, competent face to the public every 

day. He makes sure that the printed and electronic face the District presents to the public reflects a professional 

organization," says Westem's public information officer Melodie Johnson. Bui attended Cerritos Junior College and the 

Joe Kubert School of Cartoon and Graphic Arts in New Jersey 

Fernando Garcia, a field service technician who joined Western in 2002, was selected for his efficiency and 

professionalism "He has become so efficient at his work that his efforts often go unnoticed and taken for granted," says 

Westem's operations assistant Superintendent Lonnie Clabaugh. Clabaugh explained that part of Garcia's responsibilities 

is maintaining the cleanliness of the Operation Center facilities Garcia has been married for 20 years and has four 

children. He resides in Riverside 

Scott McAnally, an operations technician who joined Western in 2003, was ,ecognized for his take-charge 

attitude and problem solving work at the A1lington Desalter, a water treatment plant that reclaims brackish groundwater 

"While other technicians were unavailable, Scott handled the operational part of the plant single-handedly, working long 

hours and doing whatever it took to get the job done," says Clabaugh Married with two children, McAnally received 

water treatment certification from Mt San Jacinto College He resides in Chino 

(m01e) 



wcsn:m1 
MUrllCll-',\l 
WATF.R 
DISTR!Cl 

Western Municipal Water District 
2004 PACE 
Page 2 

An accounting technician who joined Western in 2001, Jean Perry of Riverside was chosen for a variety of 

reasons "Payroll is an exacting work by nature and Jean takes pride in getting it right .. she has a 'can-do' attitude and 

makes everyone aronnd her want to do a betterjob," says Westem's chief financial officer Jeff Minkler. Perry's 

background includes customer service work for McDormell Douglass, United Airlines and State Farm Insurance. She has 

been married for 25 years and has three children. 

Western Municipal Water District provides water supply, wastewater disposal and water resource management to 

the public in a safe, reliable, environmentally-sensitive and financially-responsible marmer. 

II## 

450 /\lcssnndro Boulevard, Riverside, California 92508 - Main No: 9517895000 Fax: 9517803837 
wwwwmwd com 



VENT? 
Iii YOU 
s to us at 
etin.com, 
,ty News, 
/ Bulletin, 
:A 91761. 

INLAND 

Thursday, March 31, 2005 

r;· ff? SPECIAL EVENT 
iL ••.. J bl.land EmpireAuto Show 
The Inland Empire Auto Show runs from noon to 9 p.m. 
today and runs through Sunday at Fairplex 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and on 
Pepper and Sycamore streets, 1101 W. McKinley Ave., · 
Pomona. lntormat,on: (909) 623-3111 or 
www.1nlandemp1reautoshow.com. 

A3 

Hurdl sa ait city man er 
Robb Quincey is ready to take 
l1elm of Upland on Monday 
By Edward Barrera 
Staff Writer 

UPLAND - Employee-con
tract negotiations, tussies about 
commercial development and 
overcommg reservations about 
how the last city manager left 
are Just a few of the challenges 
facmg Robb Qumcey when he 
starts work Monday. 

Qumcey, hired March 16 as 
the top executive for Upland, 
said he plans to qmckly learn 
more about the city's staff and 
the community, though, as a 12-
year member of the Monte Vista 
Water District board, he 1s fa
miliar with both. 

"I want people to know these re-' 
lationships are long term, not 
short term, and the best way I 
can do that 1s by meeting them," 

Quincey 

Qumceysaid. 
"It won't 
happen 
overnight." 

City offi
cials said 
Quincey·s 
success m 
He.speria, 
where he 
served as city 
manager 

smce 2000. bolstered their belief 
that he would be the perfect can
didate for Upland. 

Qumcey, who lives in Chino, 
helped tum aronnd Hesperia's fi
nancial troubles, especially those 
of the fire district and water dis
tnct, and leaves· the city with a 
healthy general-fund forecast, 
officials said. 

The 45-year-old also has more 
than 20 years' experience with 
water issues. He worked at the 
Inland Pac_ific Company and 
Yorba Linda Water District and 
was general manager at the In
land Empires Utilities Agency. 

Since 1993, Quincey has been 
on the Monte Vista Water Dis
trict board of directors and has 
been president smce 1995. 

City offiCials and Quincey agreed 
he wouid not have to step down 
from the board as long as he re
cuses himself from any item that 
would create a conflict ofinterest. 

While he bnngs positive re
views from Hesperia, Quincey 
will leave the starting gate in 
Upland already facmg some ex
isting hurdles. 

Contracts for city employees 
expired at the end oflast year, 
and staff agreed to extend the 
previous agreements while offi
ciais negotiate a new contract. 

In addition, while the city has 

attempted to increase its sales
tax revenue by attracting com
mercial development, some of 
the locations and proposed re
tailers have residents outraged. 

A proposal for a Wal-Mart Su
percenter m northwest Upland 
died amid community outcry, 
and the city and deve"topers are 
proposing new alternatives. 

Qumcey comes m more than a 
month after former City Man
ager G. Michael Milluser re
signed to accept a consultant 
agreement with the city. 

Critics said the move was en
gineered by Mayor John Pomier
ski after Milhiser clashed once 
too often -with the council. 

Councilman Ray Musser, who 
initially balked at hirmg 
Quincey so qmckly, said he was 
not only won over by the new 
city manager's personality but 
by his acumen in attracting 
funding from state and federal 
sources, pointing to the mi1lions 

of dollars Hesperia received. 
"Its a multiprong and multi

year advocacy," Quincey said. 
"When you develop a project, de
fine· it for what it is and go out 
loolang for federal and state ap
propnations to try to match the 
proJect with funding." 

It's the breadth of his expen
ence and education that set him 
apart from other candidates, 
said Councilman Tom Thomas. 

Quincey has a doctorate m 
public admimstration from .the 
University of La Verne. He also 
serves as an adjunct professor at 
the university. 

Quincey· said he realizes the 
city's success hinges on the rela
tionship among community mem
bers, staff and the City Council. 

"For me, ifs about_preserving 
the relationship between the 
council and the staff, and I would 
like to strengthen the relation
ship between the council and the 
community," he said. 



. 164 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



I r 
I 
[! 

II 

I 
I, 

I! ,, 
t 
I 

} 
___ ./ 

S3420 CONGRESSIONAL RECORD-SENATE April 11, .2005 
· (A) increased access to clean energy S(lrV

ices nmong unserved and undetservcd popu
lations; 

"(B) incron.sed use or renewable energy re
sources; 

''(C) increased use of lower greenhouse gas
emitting fossil fuel-burning technologies; 

"(D) more efficient production and use or 
energy; 

"(EJ grentc1 1 ellancc on advanced energy 
technologies; 

"(F) tho sustainable use of trndltlonal en
ergy resources; or 

"(G) other goals for lmpwvlog energy-re
lated envlronmontnl perfonnauce. Including 
tho reduction or avoidance of local air and 
water quality and solld waste contaminants 
MSEC, 737, AlITUORJZAT!ON OF APPROPRL\'rIONS 

"There are authorized to be appropriated 
suoh sums us arc necessary to co.rry out this 
part for ea.ell of fiscnl yea.rs 2006 through 
2015 ., 

By Mrs. FEINSTEIN: 
S., 716 .. A bill to amend the Reclama

tion Wastewater and Groundwater 
Study and Facilities Act to authorize 
the Secretary of the Interior to partici
pate in the Inland Empire regional re
cycling project and in the Cucamonga 
Valley Water District recycling 
project; to the Committee on Energy 
and Natural Resources 

Mrs FEINSTEIN Mr President. 
rise today to introduce legislation to 
authorize the Inland Empire Regional 
Water Recycling initiative to be part 
of the U.S Bureau of Reclamation's 
Title XVI program. These water recy
cling projects will produce approxi
mately 100,000 acre-feet of new water 
annually in one of the most rapidly 
growing regions in the United States 

The legislation would authorize two 
project components: the first of which 
will be constructed by the Inland Em
pire Utilities Agency, IEUA and will 
produce approximately 90,000 acre feet 
of new water· annually. The second of 
these projects, to be constructed by the 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
CVWD, will produce an additional 5,000 
acre feet of new water annually Com
bined, approximately 100,000 acre feet 
of new water would be produced locally 
by 2010, reducing the need for imported 
water from the Colorado River and 
northern California through the Cali
fornia Water Project. 

Significantly, the Federal cost share 
is only IO percent of the upfront capital 
costs 

We must continue to approve meas
ures preventing water supply shortages 
in the Western United States, The In
land Empire region is one of the fastest 
growing areas in the nation This legis
lation means that the Inland Empire 
will use less water from the Colorado 
River and northern California, and the 
hl!I wrn have other hnnAflta like im 
proved water quality, energy savings, 
and job creation. 

nificantly and in so doing, minimize 
conflict and address the many needs 
that exist. According to the State of 
California's Recycled Water Task 
Force, water recycling is a critical part 
of California's water future with an es
timated 1 5 million acre-feet of new 
supplies being developed over the next 
25 years 

Today's Commissioner of Reclama
tion said it best when, in a speech to 
the WateReuse Association he declared 
that recycled water is "the last river 
to tap." 

IEUA produces recycled water for a 
variety of non-potable purposes. such 
as landscape irrigation, agricultural ir
rigation. construction, and industrial 
cooling. By replacing these water-in
tensive applications with high-quality 
recycled water, fresh water can be con
served or· used for drinking, thereby re
ducing the dependence on expensive 
imported water 

As we look into the future, it is ap
prnpriate that we are guided by lessons 
from the recent past. In the late 1980's, 
California confronted a sustained, 
multi-year drought .. It was so serious 
that some observed that our State had 
6-year-old first graders who had never 
seen "green grass " California faced a 
er Isis and water agencies. and water 
districts, particularly in Southern 
California found a solution-recycled 
water. 

In 1991, the Secretary of the Interior 
in President George H W. Bush's ad
ministration, Manual Lujan, recog
nized that California was receiving 
more water from the Colorado River 
than its allocation. The Interior Sec
rntary looked into the future and saw a 
day when California would get its allo
cation-41, million acre-feet, but no 
longer would it get up to 800,000 acre
feet of "surplus flows." As is well 
known, that day has arrived 

For any political leader, it's always a 
tremendous challenge to look into the 
future and design programs and solu
tions to a crisis. Secretary Lujan did 
exactly that In August 1991, he 
launched the Southern California 
Water Initiative, a program to evaluate 
and study the feasibility of water rec
lamation projects. Mr Lujan's vision 
was to build replacement water capac
ity to offset the anticipated Colorado 
River water supply reductions In this 
endeavor, Secretary Lujan was assisted 
by then Commissioner of Reclamation 
Dennis Underwood Last week, Mr 
Underwood was selected by the Metro
politan Water District of Southern 
California, MWD, board of directors as 
their new general manager and CEO 

Lake City, Tucson, El Paso, San Anto
nio, Portland and other western metr-o
poll tan areas 

The Inland Empire Regional Water 
Recycling Initiative has the support of 
all member agencies of IEUA, as well 
as the water agencies downstream in 
Orange County, IEUA encompasses ap
proximately 242 square miles and 
serves the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, 
Fontana, through the Fontana Water 
Company, Ontario, Upland, Montclair, 
Rancho Cucamonga t,hrougb the 
Cucamonga Valley Water District, and 
the Monte Vista Water District 

This bill is also supported by and 
fully consistent with the Metropolitan 
Water District of Southern California, 
MWD's Integrated Resource Plan, 
Santa Ana Watershed Project Author
ity, SAWPA's Integrated Waternhed 
Plan, and the Chino Basin 
Watermaster's Optimum Basin Man
agement Plan, Inland Empire Utility 
Agency's Feasibility Study, 
Cucamonga Valley Water District's 
"Every Drop Counts" Urban Water 
Reuse Management Strategy, the Bu
reau of Reclamation's Southern Cali
fornia Comprehensive Water Recycling 
and Reuse Feasibility Study, the State 
of California's Water Recycling Task 
Force, the WateReuse Association, the 
Association of California Water Agen
cies, ACWA and the U.S. Department of 
the Interior's Water 2025 Initiative 

Environmental groups such as the 
Mono Lake Committee, Environmental 
Defense. Clean Water and Natwal Re
sources Defense Council strongly sup
port recycling projects. Business leadw 
ers such as Southern Cal Edison and 
Building Industry Association also sup
port these water recycling projects 

These projects were authorized for 
feasibility study in Public Law 102-575, 
Title XVI, Section 1606, the Southern 
California Comprehensive Water Recy
cling and Reuse Feasibility Study in 
1992. The State of California, Metro
politan Water District of Southern 
California, SAWPA and others provided 
$3 million of the $6 million required for 
the regional feasibility study of which 
these projects were one part. 

Detailed Feasibility Studies and en
vironmentally reports have been pre
pared and approved by both agencies 
and certified by the State of California 

Congressman DAVID DREIER intro
duced identical legislation in the 
House in the 108th Congress. The House 
Resources Committee and then the 
House of Representatives both passed 
the bill unanimously. 

His bill is cosponsored by Representw 
atives GARY Mil,LER, GRACE 
NAPOLITANO, KEN CALVERT and JOE 
BACA. 

And thorm vuluublc n.ieyclmg projects 
would never have progressed at all 
without the bard work and dedication 
of Mr .. Robert DeLoach, general man
ager of the Cucamonga Valley Water 
Distr'ict, and Mr. Rich Atwater, CEO 
and general manager of the Inland Em
pire Utilities Agency 

The development of recycled water 
has enormous capacity to produce sig
nificant amounts of water, and have it 
"on line" in a relatively short period of 
time Recycled water provides our 
State and region with the ability to 
"stretch" existing water supplies sig-

Congress saw the wisdom of the 
Lujan fnit,intivA tnn nnnrrrn.6/3, 111 l!JD2, 
was completing work on major water 
legislation The Lujan initiative, a 
year after it was first announced, be
came Title XVI, the Bureau of Rec
lamation water recycling program that 
today serves the entire West, not just 
California. Today, water recycling is 
an essential water supply element in 
Albuquerque, Phoenix, Denver, Salt 

I urge my colleagues to suppo1t this 
bill. I ask w1animous consent that the 

165 



April 11, 2005 CONGRESSIONAL RECORD-SENATE S3421 

) 

text of the bill be printed in the 
RECORD 

There being no objection, the bill was 
ordered to be printed in the RECORD. as 
follows: 

S 716 
Be it enacted by the Se11ate and House of Rep

rese11tatives of the United Slates of America in 
Congress assembled, 
SECTION 1 INLAND EMPIRE AND CUCA.l'\IONGA 

VALLEY RECYCLING PROJECTS, 
(n) SnonT TITL8.-Thls section may bo 

cited as tho "Inland Empire Regional Wntct' 
Recycling Inltln.tive''. 

(bl IN GENER,-\1,,-'fhe Reclamation Waste
watct and Groundwater Study and Facllltles 
Act (•13 U.S.C 390h et seq) ls amendcd-

(1} by rodcslgnatlng the second socUon 1636 
(as added by section l(bl of Public Lnw 103--
316 (118 Stat 1202)) as section 1037; and 

(2) by adding at the end the following: 
~sEC Hi:18. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL· WATER 

RECYCLING PRO,JECT 
""{a) IN GENERAL--Thc Socret:uy, hl CO• 

operation with the Inland Empire Ut!l!tlos 
Agency, may participate ln tho design, plan
ning, and construction of the Inland Empire 
regional water recycllng project described ln 
the report submitted under section 1606(c) 

"(b) COST SHARrno.-The Federal sham or 
tho cost of the 1iroject described In sub• 
section (n.) shn.11 not exceed 25 percent of tho 
total cost of tho project 

"(c) LThll'fATION -Funds provided by tho 
Secretary shall not be used for oporntlon and 
maintenance or the project described In sub
section (a). 

"{d) AUTIIORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS
There ls authorized to be appropriated to 
carry out this section $20.000,000 
~sEC, 1639 .. CUCAMONGA VAL-LEY WA'I£R RECY-• 

Cl ING PRO,JECT 
"{a) IN GENERAL-The Secretary, in co

operation with the Cucamonga Valley Water 
District, may participate In the design, plan
ning, and construction or t110 Cucamonga 
Valley Water District satell1te rocycllng
plants In Rancho Cucamonga. CalJfornla, to 
reclaim and recycle approximately 2 milllon 
gallons per day of domestic wastewater. 

"(bl COST SHARING -The Fodera.I share of 
the cost of tlie project described In sub
soctlon {a) shall not exceed 25 percent of tho 
capltaJ cost of tho project. 

"(c) LU,nTA'fION -Funds provided by the 
Secretary shall not be used fat operation and 
maintenance of the project described In sub
section (a). 

"(d) AUTHORIZATION OF APPROPRIATIONS.
Thero is authorized to be appropriated to 
carry out this section, Sl0,000,000 " 

(c) CONFORMING AMEND/IIENTS.-'fhe table 
of sections in section 2 of the Reclamation 
Projocts Authorization and Adjustment Act 
of 1992 (13 USC prec. 371) Is amended by 
st1ik!nrr the !tom relating to tho second sec• 
tlon 1636 (as added by section 2 of Public Law 
108-316 (118 Stat 1202)) and Inserting the Col· 
lowing: 
"Soc 1637 Williamson County, Tcxns, Water 

Recycling- and Reuse Project 
-·sec 1638 Inland Empire Regional Water 

Recycling Program. 
•·soc 1639 Cucamonga Valley Water Recy

cling Project " 

By Mr. LEVIN (for himself, Mr 
THOMAS, Mr. GRASSl-EY. and Ms 
$TABENOW); 

S 749, A bill to amend the Office of 
Federal Procurement Policy Act to es
tablish a govemmentwide policy re
quiring competition in certain execu
tive agency procurements, and for 
other purposes; to the Committee on 

Homeland Security and Governmental 
Affairs 

Mr. LEVIN. Mr President, I am 
pleased to join with Senators CRAIG 
THOMAS, CHUCK GRASSL-EY and DEBBIE 
STABENOW in introducing the Federal 
Prison Industries Competition in Con~ 
tracting Act. Our· bill is based on a 
straightforward premise: it is unfair 
for Federal Prison Industries to deny 
businesses in the private sector an op~ 
portunity to compete for sales to their 
own government. 

We have made immeasurable 
progress on this issue since I first in
troduced a similar bill ten years alfO It 
may seem incredible, but at that time, 
Federal Prison Industiies (FPI) could 
bar private sector companies from 
competing for a federal contract. Under 
the law estn.blisWng Federal Prison In
dustries, if Federal Prison Industries 
said that it wanted a contract, it would 
get that contract, regardless whether a 
company in the private sector could 
provide the product better, cheaper, or 
faster. 

Four years ago, the Senate took a 
giant step town.rd addressing this in~ 
equity when we voted 71-21 to end Fed
eral Prison Industries' monopoly on 
Department of Defense contracts Not 
only was that provision enacted into 
law, we were able to strengthen it with 
a second provision in last year's de~ 
fense bilL Last year, we took another 
important step, enacting an appropria~ 
tions provision which extends the DOD 
rules to other Federal agencies. This 
means that, for the first time, private 
sector companies should be able to 
compete against for contracts awarded 
by all Federal agencies. 

Despite this progress, work remains 
to be done, We have heard reports from 
federal procurement officials and from 
small businesses that FPI continues to 
claim that it retains the mandatory 
source status that protected it from 
competition for so long. This kind of 
misleading statement may undermine 
the right to compete that we have 
fought so hard for so long to establish. 

In addition, FPI continues to sell its 
services into interstate commerce on 
an unlimited basis I am concerned 
that the sale of prison labor into com
merce could have the effect of under·
mining companies and work forces that 
are already in a weakened position as a 
result of foreign competition. We have 
long taken the position as a nation 
that prison-made goods should not be 
sold into commerce, where prison 
wages of a few cents per hour could too 
easily undercut private sector competi
tion, It ts hard for me to understand 
why the sale of services should be 
tron.tod a.n:v difforontly than tho oulo of 
products. 

The bill that we are introducing 
today would address these issues by 
making it absolutely clear that FPI no 
longer has a mandatory source status, 
by reaffirming the critical requirement 
that FPI compete for its contracts. and 
by carefully limiting the cir
cumstances under which prison serv-

~>------------------------------

ices may be sold into the private sector 
economy. 

I look forward to working with my 
colleagues on these important issues, 
and I ask unanimous consent that the 
text of the bill be printed in the 
RECORD 

There being no objection, the bill was 
ordered to be printed in the RECORD, as 
follows: 

S 719 
Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Rep· 

rescntativcs of the United Slalcs of America in 
Congress assembled, 
SEC'IlON 1 GOVERNMENTWIDE rnocunEMEN'I 

POLICY RELATING TO Plm.CIIASES 
FROM FEDERAI- PJUSON INDUS .. 
'!RIES, 

(a) REQUIREMENTS.-'Tho Office of Fcdernl 
Procurement Policy Act (41 US C 101 et 
seq J is amended by adding at the ond tho fol
lowing: 
"SEC 12 GOVERNMENTWIDE PROCUREMENT 

POLICY RELATING TO PUUCHASES 
FROM FEDEIW PRISON INDUS-
7RIES. 

.,{II.) COMPETITION REQUIRED-In the pro~ 
curomont of nny product that Js autl1orlzed 
to be offered for sale by Fodornl Prison In
dustries and ls listed in the catalog pub
lished and mnintn.ined by Federal P1ison In
dustrlcs undeI' section 1121(b) of title 18, 
United Stntos Code, 01 any service offered to 
be provided by Federal Prison Industries, the 
head of an executive agency shall. except as 
p1•ovlded in subsection (d)-

"(l) use competitive procedures for enter
Ing Into a ccntrnct for the procurement of 
such product, in accordance with tho re
quirements applicable to such executive 
agency under sections 2301 and 2305 of title 
10, United States Code, or sections 303 
tlll'ough 3030 of tho Fedornl Property and 
Administrative Services Act of 1919 ('11 

U S C 253 thr-ough 253c): or 
"'(2) mako n.n Individual purohnse under a 

multiple nwnrd contract ln accordance with 
competition requirements applicable to such 
purchases. 

"(b) OFFERS FROM FEDERAL PitISON INDUS• 
TRIES -In conducting a PI'Ocurement pursu
ant to subsection (n). t110 head or an execu
tive agency shall-

"(l) notify Fedetal Prison Industries of the 
procurement at the same time and in the 
so.mo mnnnei: as other potential offorors are 
notified; 

"(2) consider n. timely offer from Fodera.I 
Prison Industries for award in the so.mo man
ner as other offers (regardless of whether 
Federal Prlson Industries Js n contractor 
under an applicable multiple award con~ 
tract); and 

"(3) consider a timely offer f1·om Federal 
Prison Industries without limitation ns to 
the dollar value of tho proposed purchase. 
unless tho contract opportunity ho.s boon re• 
served for- competition exclusively among 
small business concerns pursuant to section 
l5(a) or the Smal1 Business Act {15 U SC 
G11(a)) nnd its implomontlnrr regulations 

"(c) IMPLEMENTATION BY AOENCIES.-The 
l1cad of ouch executive agency shall ensure 
thnt-

"(lJ the executive agency does not pur~ 
cha~r: a. Fedora.I I'rl~on Induatrles product or 
service unless a. contracting officer of the ex• 
ecutlve ng-oncy dotormlnes that tho product 
or service is compnrablo to a product or serv
ice available from the private i.octor that 
best moot the executive agency's needs ln 
terms of price. quality_ and time of dollvcry; 
nnd 

"(2) Federal Prison Industries performs its 
contractual obligntlons to tho executive 
agency to the same extent as nny otl1er con• 
trnctor for the executive agency 



1 of 2 

hltp://www dailybulletin.com/cda/articlelprint/0, 1674,203%257E21 

Inland Valley Daily Bulletin 

Power woes delay water plant 
Edison questions foresight in Chino treatment project 
By Mason Stockstill 
Staff Writer 

Thursday, April 14, 2005 - CHINO - Concerns about power delivery have delayed by several months 
construction of a new groundwater treatment plant. 

The nearly $5 million project, which will clean nitrates and other chemicals from Chino basin 
groundwater, was expected to be completed in January. 

However, officials from Southern California Edison questioned whether the facility's plans had taken 
into account the amount of energy needed to run the plant. 

"The biggest problem was getting power out to the site," city spokeswoman Catherine Starkey said. 
"They had enough, they thought, but Edison said because of the size of the plant and the energy needs, 
they had to upgrade their power supply." 

That complication slowed work on the project, and it is now expected to be finished by July, Starkey 
said. 

Also, the absence of a conduit that can handle a larger underground power line means one will need to 
be constructed as well, said Jim Hill, the city's assistant director of public works. 

"It was thought that there was an existing conduit that Edison had installed way back when we initially 
constructed our well site and reservoir," Hill said. "But.,. there's no conduit,just a line that was buried 
there." 

In all, the changes will probably increase the cost of the project by less than $300,000, Hill said. 

Once it goes online, the nitrate removal plant is expected to cleanse as much as 5,000 gallons of water 
per day, or about 2.6 billion gallons a yeaL 

Much of the groundwater in Chino, Chino Hills and southern Ontario is polluted with nitrates that 
seeped into the soil during decades of heavy agricultural use in the area. 

The facility will also remove perchlorate, a chemical used in rocket fuel that has been found in 
groundwater around the Inland Valley. 

In some cities, perchlorate concentration has reached dangerous levels .. Some wells in Rialto have been 
shut down because of perchlorate contamination. 

With the ability to clean up more water, the city will require less imported water from agencies such as 
the Metropolitan Water District, which sells Colorado River water to cities in Southern California. 

167 
4/1912005 1 :55 PM 



168 
2 of2 

http://www.dailybulletin com/cda/article/print/0, ! 674,203%257E21 . 

In recent years, Chino has increased the amount of imported water that is mixed with treated 
groundwater and used tluoughout the city. 

Mason Stockstill can be reached by e-mail at mason.stockstill@dailybulletin.com or by phone at (909) 
483-4643. 

4/19/2005 I :55 PM 


